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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(a sino-foreign joint stock limited company incorporated in
the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

A E Stock Code: 1202
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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RESULTS ANALYSIS

During the six months ended 30 June 2021 (the “Period”),
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the “Company” and together with its subsidiaries,
the “Group”) was principally engaged in the manufacturing
and sales of various types of telecommunication cables and
optical fibers.

During the Period, the Group recorded a total turnover
of RMB200,135,505.89, representing a decrease of
approximately 4.47% as compared with the corresponding
period last year.

During the Period, total sales of copper cables, optical
cables, optical fibers and related products amounted to
RMB193,245,631.41, representing a decrease of approximately
7.47% as compared with the corresponding period last year.
Total sales of optical fibers by Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co.,
Ltd. (“Chengdu SEI"), a principal subsidiary of the Company,
amounted to RMB70,957,250.73, representing a decrease of
0.37% as compared with the corresponding period last year.
Total sales of wire feed cables and other products by Chengdu
Zhongling Radio Communications Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu
Zhongling”) amounted to RMB20,188,649.28, representing
an increase of 69.62% as compared with the corresponding
period last year.

The decline in revenue from principal businesses was mainly
due to the downturn of the market of optical fibers with
decreased sales volume and unit price, as well as the decline in
revenue generated from the ZTE cables.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

REVIEW OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESSES

To improve the performance of the Group, the board of

directors of the Company (the “Board”) proactively adjusted

the production and operation strategies in response to the

changes in internal and external environments of the Group

and the market. The major business activities of the Group

during the Period are summarized as follows:

I Major operations

1.

Optical telecommunications business

In the first half of 2021, the Group continued
to put more efforts into price negotiation with
major raw material suppliers, and vigorously
reduced the procurement costs. In the first half
of the year, the Group invested more resources
in the sale of optical fibers with higher gross
profit.

Energy transmission cable business

On the market front, the Company’s track
cable products belong to the major category
of copper cables. This year, both the copper
market and plastic market recorded a general
price rise with a large percentage. Affected
by the significant increase in the price of raw
materials, certain orders that have a greater
impact on profit had to be cancelled, and the
progress of commencing new projects for new
energy as well as power cable and controlled
cable market slowed down.

As for technology, the Group carried out the
development and trial production of thin-walled
cables, multi-core wire bundles, fire-resistant
cables and a variety of cables customised
for rail transportation; it also carried out the
trial production of materials used in the inner
layer of cables with a large cross section and
completed the technical process improvements
for optimising the material formulations of
cables with a large cross section.
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As for production management, the Group's
output for the first half of the year doubled
compared to the corresponding period last
year. Through the effective implementation
of refined management rules and regulations,
as well as the training on quality awareness
and operational skills of the employees, the
production consumption further reduced as
compared with the corresponding period last
year. The Group completed the safety inspection
and proposed 14 rectification projects with 12
projects completed and 2 projects in progress.

Il. Work progress

1.

Strengthening the leadership of Party
construction to facilitate the in-depth
integration of branch work and management
work

The Group continued its in-depth study and
implementation of the spirit of the 19th National
People’s Congress of the Party and the Second, Third,
Fourth and Fifth Plenary Sessions of the 19th Central
Commission for Discipline Inspection, and thoroughly
implemented the spirit and task arrangement of
various meetings of the Party committee of the Group.
The Group held 7 meetings of the Party committee and
organized 4 central groups for concentrated study.

The Group fulfilled its major responsibilities of the Party
committee by considering and discussing in advance
the Company’s matters involving the “Three Key and
One Major” system according to the procedures.
In the first half of the year, the Party committee
considered and discussed in advance a total of 13
matters in relation to the Company’s major operation
and management and the appointment and removal
of cadres, playing the role of the Party committee
in “Directing, Overseeing the Overall Situation and
Ensuring the Implementation”.
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According to the Party committee’s organization of the
study and education activities in relation to the Party’s
history, the Group completed the commencement
work at all stages for the study and education activities.

The Group donated materials to the earthquake-
stricken areas in Qinghai, fulfilling its social
responsibilities.

Focusing on research and development
and enhancing technological innovation
capability

The bundled cables developed by the Group passed
the test for flame retardant performance carried out
by cooperated manufacturers, and their samples were
sent for comprehensive performance testing. The
fire-resistant cables completed all tests and obtained
a qualified report and won the bid for the projects
of Zhuzhou Electric Locomotive Works. The Group
selected several suitable silicone rubber materials to
prepare well for the trial production of silicone rubber
cables that meet the EN50382 standard; it identified
suitable materials for the production of thin-walled
cables that meet the EN50306 standard, laying the
foundation for the Company to expand the CRCC
certification units of its products.

Focusing on principal businesses and
strengthening investment management

The Group continued to collect the receivables in
respect of the equity transfer of Putian Fasten. On 28
May, Chengdu PUTIAN received a payment of RMB16
million in respect of the equity transfer from the
transferee. As for the application for liquidation made
by Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications Materials
Co., Ltd., a continuously loss-making company, the
law firm completed the collection of information
and filed a bankruptcy petition with the court. The
liquidation of New Dragon Network was approved by
the headquarters of PUTIAN, and the Company is now
cooperating with the majority shareholders for the
implementation of this matter in an orderly manner.
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Strengthening internal control and raising
awareness of risk prevention

The Group maintained an indicator system for the
quarterly monitoring of significant risks and risk
classification and detection by completing the risk
investigation tasks organized and arranged by China
Putian with due care and carrying out risk identification
and classification tasks at all levels as well as monitoring
the identified risks and issuing warning notification
and formulating corresponding measures in a timely
manner. The Group cooperated with China Electronics
Technology Group Corporation Limited (FFB%&E 7}
HEBEHR2AR]) (“China Electronics Technology”)
in conducting legal due diligence on China Putian
and related companies. The Group implemented the
contract review system to ensure a contract review rate
of 100%. As of May, a total of 191 contracts were
reviewed, mainly involving contracts for procurement
and sales, with a review amount of approximately
RMB192 million.

Being committed to special tasks to serve
production and operation

The Group placed more efforts into team building
and training and continued the recommendation and
selection of reserved cadres. A total of 16 candidates
were recommended by various departments and
10 of which were determined to be included in the
Company'’s reserved cadre pool for training by the
Party committee of the Company after discussion.

The Group deepened its work on the reduction and
control of the “Two Funds” by checking its accounts
receivable and inventory and dealing with previous
unresolved issues.
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The Group continued to carry out the three-year
special rectification of production safety by updating
the list of major hidden dangers for rectification in the
focused and target years from 14 items to 18 items,
and implementing the rectification as planned. In
order to further improve its system development, the
Group published and revised one of its systems in the
first half of the year, providing a basis and guarantee
for the standardization of the Company’s corporate
governance.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As at 30 June 2021, the Group's total assets amounted
to RMB1,061,673,852.20, representing an increase of
0.16% from RMB1,059,989,968.23 as at the end of last
year, of which the total non-current assets amounted
to RMB312,497,004.17, accounting for 29.43% of the
total assets and representing a decrease of 4.87% from
RMB328,504,063.70 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2021, the Group's total current assets amounted
to approximately RMB749,176,848.03, accounting for
70.57% of total assets and representing an increase of 2.42%
from RMB731,485,904.53 as at the end of last year. The
net cash flows from operating activities of the Group for the
Period amounted to RMB-19,399,934.85, while the net cash
flows from operating activities for the corresponding period
last year amounted to RMB-44,670,825.53.

As at 30 June 2021, the Group’s bank balances and cash
(including deposits with encumbrance) amounted to
RMB421,505,743.59, representing a decrease of 0.78% from
RMB424,800,107.42 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2021, the Group's total liabilities amounted
to RMB176,498,363.65 (as at 31 December 2020:
RMB156,580,028.65). The liability-to-total-asset ratio was
16.62%, representing an increase of 1.85% as compared with
14.77% as at the end of last year. Bank and other loans due
within one year amounted to RMBO.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-raising
activities.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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During the Period, the Group’s selling expenses, administrative
expenses, research and development costs and finance
costs amounted to RMB4,039,075.13, RMB20,137,285.38,
RMB5,439,966.60 and RMB-3,811,679.29 respectively,
representing an increase of 15.52%, an increase of 10.05%, an
increase of 1.33% and a decrease of RMB1,772,046.65 from
RMB3,496,367.55, RMB18,297,986.90, RMB5,368,393.82
and RMB-2,039,632.64 for the corresponding period last year,
respectively.

During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the
Group was 4.96%, representing an increase of 0.47% from
4.50% for the corresponding period last year.

1. Analysis of liquidity

As at 30 June 2021, the Group’s current ratio and
quick ratio were approximately 6.36 and approximately
5.03, respectively.

2, Analysis of financial resources

As at 30 June 2021, the Group’s long-term borrowings
amounted to RMB5,685,044.18. As the Group’s bank
deposits and cash amounted to RMB421,505,743.59,
the Group had smaller exposure to short term solvency
risk.

3. Capital structure of the Group

The Group’s capital resources are derived from bank
loans and proceeds from the issuance of shares by
the Company. To ensure reasonable utilization of its
capital, the Group has established a stringent and
sound financial management system. During the
Period, no inappropriate conduct, such as default in
repayment of due debts and failure of performance of
due obligations, was noted.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control and

management of funds so that they can be fully utilized
under normal production and operation.
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4, Contingent liabilities

As at 30 June 2021, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (31 December 2020: Nil).

(IV) BUSINESS OUTLOOK

In the second half of 2021, the Company will seize the
opportunity arisen from the reorganisation between China
Putian and China Electronics Technology to invest most of
its resources in attaining business growth by reducing costs
while increasing efficiency as well as optimising and improving
internal control, thereby striving for the accomplishment of
various business goals.

I Operating situation and the measures taken
1. Optical telecommunications business

At present, although the market of optical
fibers has stopped the falling trend and slightly
rebounded, their prices will remain at a lower
level. The Company needs to enhance its quality
and efficiency of every part of the operation
such as the procurement, production and sales
and lower its costs of raw materials in response
to the market competition, and meanwhile
it needs to maintain a relatively high selling
price to achieve the goal of reducing losses.
Without compromising product quality, the
Company will select suppliers in a stringent
manner and precisely control its procurement
volume, thereby constantly reducing costs while
increasing inventory turnover. The Company
will put more efforts into the production and
sales of customized optical fibers and the fibers
with a small diameter such as G657A2 and
G657A1.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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Energy transmission cable business

The Company will continue its efforts in
increasing revenue from market development
and sales, reducing production consumption
and lowering costs while enhancing efficiency
of every part of the operation to strive for a
turnaround. By focusing on its principal business
of cables for rail transportation, the Company
will expedite its business structure adjustment
in an orderly manner. It will continue to invest
more resources to explore the track cable
market by paying attention to the changes
in the new energy as well as power cable
and controlled cable market, and strengthen
the internal management of the market by
establishing a joint control and assessment
mechanism that links sales expenses with the
completion rate of target tasks. The Company
will also continue to implement technical
process optimisation and accountability system
for material modification projects to reduce its
costs of the materials used.

Park operation

The Company will continue the implementation
of COVID-19 prevention and control measures
according to the requirements of the
normalized epidemic prevention and control,
aiming to guard against imported cases and
prevent a resurgence in local cases.

—EC_-FHURERE
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Continuously improving management
and effectively promoting sustainable
development with enhanced quality and
efficiency

Benchmarking against the leading companies in
the industry, the Company will focus on solving
outstanding problems arisen from foundational
management, thereby vigorously facilitating the
Company's development with enhanced quality and
efficiency.

1. Strengthening the leadership of Party
construction to facilitate the in-depth
integration of Party construction and the
Company’s production and management

In light of the “100th Anniversary of the
Founding of the Party”, the Company will
continue to promote the Party committee’s
study and education activities in relation to
the Party’s history, thereby strengthening the
results of the study. The Company will monitor
the normalization of study among branches
by procuring them to implement “Three
Meetings, One Lecture” according to the
actual production and operation. The Company
will further establish its enterprise practice
and improve each of its systems to regulate
the behavior of members and cadres of the
Party; it will also endeavor to further promote
the establishment of an environment with
integrity among employees at different levels.
Meanwhile, the Company will put adequate
efforts into the preparation for changes in the
composition of the next session of the Party
committee to ensure that the new session of
the Party committee will be commenced on
time.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



BEEEWmR T

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

HELE  REEMWME
oS

HEEEP=FHFEKR ¥
BEALERE  HIZHEHE
BERIMEEER  RHER
MEFIETRINEE o

HIEEREEE - DAEEE
MEIRIES| - FERBAS AR S
EERKEPHEM o IRt
T RERMBE12.5% M6 R
MEBEE  BRESFF
JES A W [0 3 RO R R AR i 4
EDMERRAE - FHEH
ERAMARFFEAREE
FENER  BRENEE
T

HWIZEZEE  HERAT
ME - TEHREALERE
BEIFSEEXMEMNR - —=2
RAEEHRT N Tﬁﬁ_ﬁﬁﬁ
BHREERMETES -
IR A E B E R flﬂﬁé—f
B = RFEEBRNE
?ﬂﬁ% o ME®{b B
R HEE TS A L HY R

Erﬁj‘i/a\ o

Achieving breakthrough in the
enhancement of quality and efficiency
by benchmarking against the leading
companies

In light of the three-year reform requirements
of state-owned enterprises, the Company
will enhance its operating efficiency and
management effectiveness by benchmarking
against the leading companies in the industry
and the management requirements of China
Electronics Technology.

Benchmarking against strategic
management, the Company will adhere to
the guidance of strategic business plans to
ensure the implementation of strategic plans
on its entities. The Company will follow up
the subsequent matters in relation to the
transfer of 12.5% equity interests of Putian
Fasten to ensure that the consideration and
interest for the equity transfer of Putian
Fasten will be collected in full by the end of
this year. It will also continue to expedite the
progress of the liquidation of Chengdu Yuexin
Telecommunications Materials Co., Ltd. and
New Dragon Network, with an aim to complete
the relevant disposals as soon as possible.

Benchmarking against operational
management, the Company will continue to
improve its gross profit margin and enhance its
operating quality on an on-going basis, thereby
attaining effective business growth. First, it
will enhance its business competitiveness
and increase its market influence of energy
transmission cable products. Second, it will
strengthen the efforts in cost and expense
control and the “Two Funds Management”.
Third, it will clean out and dispose of inefficient
and invalid assets. Fourth, it will put more
efforts into the realization of informatization
by promoting the in-depth integration of its
businesses and informatization.
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Benchmarking against science and
technology management, the Company
will increase investment in research and
development to establish a market-oriented
innovation system. It will focus on exploring
the existing locomotive cable market by
further identifying the existing loyal customers’
demands for products to develop projects
step by step with reference to the technical
difficulties of product development, aiming
to expand its coverage in the locomotive
cable market; it will carry out research and
development of silicone rubber cables and
promote the industrialization of bundled cables;
it will also carry out research and development
of high-value-added products with high gross
profit such as the high-end and high-frequency
coaxial cables, low-frequency installed cables,
special cables and components, and invest
relevant resources in the projects to realize
the upgrade and transformation of product
portfolio covering various types from the low-
end to the high-end. It will also establish
the Chengdu Putian Cable Testing Center.
Meanwhile, it will strengthen its cooperation
with schools and various enterprises, thereby
accelerating the Company’s product research
and development. It will reinforce the cultivation
of scientific and technological talent and team
building to unleash the innovative vitality of
such scientific and technological talent.
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Benchmarking against risk management,
the Company will strengthen its internal risk
investigation and strictly prohibit trade business
and disguised financing trade business that
are unrelated to its principal businesses. It will
further raise its risk prevention and control
awareness and ability to resolutely minimize the
exposure to major risks. It will also implement
relevant requirements of accountability for
illegal operations and investments to improve
the accountability systems and operating plans.
Meanwhile, it will continue the implementation
of "Three-system Management” and reinforce
the safety and environmental protection
management to prevent accidents related to
production safety, thereby ensuring the smooth
production and operation of business.

Implementing the three-year reform of
state-owned enterprises to attain effective
benefits from the reform

The Company will optimize its resources
deployment to focus on the existing substantive
businesses by enhancing the integrated
competitiveness of the substantive businesses;
it will also promote the implementation of
special governance for loss-making enterprises
to achieve a turnaround as soon as possible.
Meanwhile, it will complete the equity disposals
of the non-controlling loss-making subsidiaries
in accordance with the equity disposal plans
to reduce losses. It will deepen its system and
mechanism reform and further enhance the
performance appraisal of all employees. It will
also evaluate the necessity and feasibility of the
mixed-ownership reform of certain entities.
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4, Strengthening foundational management
and enhancing capability in operation
guarantee

The Company will further establish the function
and positioning of its headquarters and
systematically develop its corporate structure
to improve the operating mechanism of the
corporate. It will also improve its systems by
expediting the institutionalized, standardized,
streamlined and informatized management to
strengthen the implementation and monitoring
of systems. The Company will standardize and
improve its bidding procedures by implementing
centralized procurement in strict accordance
with relevant regulations.

OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2021, the Group did not have any other deposit and
trust deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time deposits
that cannot be recovered on maturity.

INCOME TAX

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company,
obtained the High-tech Enterprise Certificate on 11 September
2020. The certificate is valid for 3 years. The certificate number is
GR202051001074. It is subject to an enterprise income tax at a
reduced tax rate of 15% from 2020 to 2022.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2021, no asset has been pledged by the Group as
security for bank loans (31 December 2020: Nil).

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

On 23 June 2021, the Company was informed by China Potevio
Company Limited (FEIEREEEXZRHBR AT (“China
Potevio”), the controlling shareholder of the Company, that
after examination by the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of the State Council (“SASAC"”) and
submission to and obtaining approval of the State Council, consent
is given for the implementation of reorganisation between China
PUTIAN Corporation (FEREXEEEXEBEAFRAT]) (“China
Putian”), the sole shareholder of China Potevio, and China Electronics
Technology Group Corporation Limited (FEE TR EBAR A
7)) (“China Electronics Technology”) (the “Reorganisation”). The
entire equity interests in China Putian will be transferred into China
Electronics Technology at nil consideration and China Putian will
become a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Electronics Technology.
China Putian will no longer perform the contributor’s duties on behalf
of SASAC. Upon completion of the Reorganisation, the percentage of
shareholding of China Potevio in the Company will not change, and
the de facto controller of the Company will be changed from China
Putian to China Electronics Technology.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group adheres to the principle that risk management must
be in line with its strategies and serve its strategic concept while
strengthening the risk classification and identification management
and integrating risk management into day-to-day operations. The
Group’s risk management targets to seek appropriate balance
between risks and benefits and to minimize the impacts of risks on
the Group's operating performance and maximize the interests of the
shareholders and other equity investors. Based on such objectives, the
Group's primary risk management policies are established to identify
and analyze the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits
and controls, and to monitor risks in a timely and reliable manner and
adhere to the limits.

—EC_-FHURERE
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Foreign exchange rate risk

The Group's foreign exchange rate risk refers to the risk arising
from the increase in the foreign exchange rate of USD, which
will lead to an increase in import costs and thus an increase
in foreign exchange loss. The Group will closely monitor the
trend of the USD exchange rate, and if necessary, adopt
foreign exchange forward measures to lock in the costs of
foreign exchange payments.

Foreign currency risk

The foreign currency risk refers to the risk arising from changes
in fair value of financial instruments or future cash flows
resulted from changes in exchange rates. The Company’s
foreign exchange rate risk relates mainly to its monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. When short-
term imbalance occurred to assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies, the Company may trade foreign
currencies at market exchange rates when necessary, in order
to maintain the net risk exposure at an acceptable level.

Market risk

The market risk refers to the risk arising from the decline in
market demand for the Group’s products, a result of the
advancement of the communication industry and the science
and technology and the diluted market shares acquired by
substitute products. The Group has been constantly and
actively focusing on the development of the communication
technology and energy transmission technology, and timely
reports back to the technology system about the information
on changes in the development of new technologies, which
will be handled by the technology system as the development
trend for product technology analysis; in connection with
colleges and universities, the Group has explored ways of
cooperation with various schools, making use of school
resources via project cooperation to establish new models
for product research and development as well as talent
introduction and cultivation; meanwhile, the Group has
strengthened its market forecasting capability to improve the
respective management and maintenance for different levels
of customers, comprising of key customers, major customers,
general customers, and new customers to develop new
markets.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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4. Supply chain risk

The Group’s supply chain risk refers to the risk arising from
the changes in costs as well as the sales and delivery of key
products that may be affected by the price fluctuation of key
raw materials due to the impact of the international situation
and the COVID-19 pandemic, affecting the Company’s
industrial production and sales in general. The Group will
adjust its procurement strategy in a timely manner by
adopting a procurement plan to lock in prices of raw materials
in accordance with orders and contracts and continue to
strengthen the epidemic prevention and control to ensure the
safety of production.

5. Human resources risk

The Group’s human resources risk mainly comprises the risk
of redundant employees, the risk of low salaries and the risk
of unstable workforce. The Company reduces the number of
redundant employees on full compliance with the relevant
national policies; it establishes a scientific and reasonable
remuneration system in respect of efficiency, size and positions
of the Company and promotes a performance-oriented
concept for income distribution among its employees; it also
maintains a training scheme for its reserved talents and sets
up a reserved talent pool through the information system to
provide a basis for the promotion of employees and selection
of talents.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE GROUP

As at 30 June 2021, the Group had 592 (as at 31 December
2020: 625) employees. For the six months ended 30 June 2021,
the remuneration for employees was RMB23,350,874.49 (the
corresponding period of 2020: RMB19,649,583.44).

The Group determines the remuneration of its employees based
on their performance, experience and prevailing industry practices.
Other benefits offered to the employees include retirement benefits
plans, medical benefits plans and housing fund plans. The Group also
provides technical trainings to its employees.

—EC_-FHURERE
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SHAREHOLDINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS AND CHANGE

OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE
1.

Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of shares
or offering of any new shares of the Company. During the
Period, there was no change in the Company’s total share
capital and share capital structure. The total issued share
capital of the Company remained at RMB400,000,000 divided
into 400,000,000 shares with a nominal value of RMB1.00
each, comprising 240,000,000 domestic state-owned legal
person shares and 160,000,000 overseas issued shares (“H
Shares”), representing 60% and 40% of the issued share
capital of the Company, respectively.

Shareholdings of substantial shareholders

As at 30 June 2021, the largest shareholder of the Company
was China Potevio Company Limited (FEE X1z BEE
%7 & BR 2 &]) which held 240,000,000 state-owned legal
person shares, representing 60% of the issued share capital
of the Company. As at 30 June 2021, HKSCC Nominees
Limited ("HKSCC", holding shares of the Company on behalf
of various clients) held 157,512,999 H Shares, representing
39.38% of the issued share capital of the Company.

During the Period, the Board was not aware of any person
holding any interests or short positions in shares and
underlying shares of the Company which are required to be
disclosed pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO"). As
shown in the register of substantial shareholders of the
Company maintained under Section 336 of the SFO, the
Company has been notified by shareholders holding 5% or
more of the interests in the Company’s issued H Shares, that
these are interests other than those held by the directors (the
“Directors”), supervisors (the “Supervisors”) or the chief
executive of the Company which have already been disclosed.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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CCASS participants

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2021, the Central
Clearing and Settlement System (“CCASS") participants
holding 5% or more of the H Shares of the Company are
shown as follows:

R-TB=—%F
AA=THAR HE 81T
BERE RFHERBEZE #EREAESH

Number of

Shares held Percentage of

as at Percentage of total issued
30 June 2021 H Shares share capital

EBLSEZIRTTAR AR The Hongkong and Shanghai

Banking Corporation Limited
BOCI Securities Limited
Guotai Junan Securities
BRAA (Hong Kong) Limited

FEREIREF AR A A
BRERER (BE)

FEIRTT (BB BRRA A Bank of China (Hong Kong)

Limited

B EMEREEIN  RZB-_—F A=+
B - RNRARNRERA M HEMRE R R
HIEROIE TARBEO R EED L ARA
EFEENENTTAALTEEXKRERE
RRBS% A ERHZ s
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ERGBR AT ([HRFT]) B = RO%
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20,249,000 12.65% 5.06%
12,033,000 7.52% 3.01%
8,990,000 5.61% 2.25%
8,306,000 5.19% 2.08%

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2021, the Company
was not aware of any other equity interests which are
required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO. The Board of
the Company was not aware of any person holding, directly or
indirectly, 5% or more of the interests in the H Shares of the
Company.

Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors

As at 30 June 2021, none of the Directors, Supervisors or the
chief executive of the Company had any interests and short
positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of the SFO) recorded in the register as required under
Section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise required to
be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code"”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules.

“E_-FPHEERS
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4, Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the Company
and to the best knowledge of each Director, the Company
confirmed that a sufficient public float was maintained during
the reporting period and as at the date of this report.

5. Purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of
the Company

During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

6. Convertible securities, share options, warrants or
relevant entitlements

During the Period, the Company did not issue any convertible
securities, share options, warrants or relevant entitlements.

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim dividend
for the six months ended 30 June 2021 (no interim dividend was paid
for the six months ended 30 June 2020).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board of the
Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Ms. Fu Wenjie (Chairman),
Mr. Xiao Xiaozhou and Mr. Feng Gang, and all of them are
independent non-executive Directors of the Company.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal control
and financial review and reporting matters of the Company and
making recommendation to the Board on the appointment and/
or removal of external auditors. The Audit Committee has reviewed
the Group’s unaudited interim consolidated financial statements
and interim results for the six months ended 30 June 2021. The
Audit Committee considers that the interim consolidated financial
statements and interim results for the six months ended 30 June
2021 have complied with the requirements of applicable accounting
standards and laws and adequate disclosures have been made.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company believes that the value and importance of good
corporate governance will help enhance its corporate performance
and accountability. The Company regularly reviews its corporate
governance to ensure its continuous compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code.

The Board considers that the Company has complied with the code
provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code during the
period from 1 January 2021 to 30 June 2021 as stated in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange during the Period.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company had adopted the Model Code as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors and Supervisors of
the Company.

After specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to report that all Directors
and Supervisors have confirmed their full compliance with the Model
Code during the Period.

PUBLICATION OF INTERIM RESULTS
ANNOUNCEMENT AND INTERIM REPORT ON THE
WEBSITES OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE AND THE
COMPANY

The interim results announcement is published on the websites of
the Stock Exchange (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company
(http://Awww.cdc.com.cn).

The 2021 interim report of the Company will be dispatched to the
shareholders of the Company and will be available for inspection at
the above websites in due course.
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AERESR HARE

EEFERH

Openning balance

Assets Note No. Closing balance

REEE - Current assets:
BEE® Cash and bank balances 1 421,505,743.59 424,800,107.42
“HEBHEMNE Settlement funds
FHES Loans to other banks
RGMEREE Held-for-trading financial assets
PTEERMEE Derivative financial assets
VR eSS Notes receivables 2 33,170,856.71 37,152,364.95
FEUBR SR Account receivables 3 59,810,344.80 59,894,569.81
R IARLE Receivables financing 4 67,697,432.78 42,524,298.26
TEfFRIE Advances paid 5 20,485,379.51 24,428,049.75
FEWIRE Premiums receivable
U D IRER TR Reinsurance accounts receivable
RS IRE B EEE Reinsurance reserve receivable
HAb R Other receivables 6 10,329,970.85 11,190,594.20
BARESREE Financial assets under reverse repo
7E Inventories 7 67,923,161.62 61,420,721.02
AREE Contract assets
BEREEE Assets classified as held for sale 8 59,083,708.14 59,083,708.14
—FRNBHNIEREEE  Non-current assets due within
one year
HibmeEE Other current assets 9 9,170,250.03 10,991,490.98
REEEST Total current assets 749,176,848.03 731,485,904.53

BEHEXREEROERD A
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AERESE AR EFEFERH

Note No. Closing balance = Openning balance

FRBEE : Non-current assets:
BIRE MBI Loans and advances paid
BEEHRE Debt investments 10
HEmEREERE Other debt investments
REAFEMR Long-term receivable
REARER A Long-term equity investments 11 48,598,413.09 52,515,656.12
HEipiEs T ARE Other equity instrument investments 12 4,105,002.00 4,261,335.00
HEMIERBCRIEE Other non-current financial assets
KB EHE Investment property 13 65,358,707.07 74,185,437.86
EEEE Fixed assets 14 149,883,705.72 152,148,313.22
FETE Construction in progress 15 1,584,041.55 1,621,829.16
EENEMEE Productive biological assets
HREE Oil & gas assets
EREEE Right of use assets
mEEE Intangible assets 16 41,700,609.00 42,352,983.54
FIEEsE Development expenditures
EES Goodwiill
REGHER Long-term prepayments 17 1,266,525.74 1,418,508.80
FEFSTREE Deferred tax assets 18
HiIEmEEE Other non-current assets
FRBEESE Total non-current assets 312,497,004.17 328,504,063.70
BEB Total assets 1,061,673,852.20  1,059,989,968.23
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Liabilities and equity

AR

Closing balance

EEFERH

Openning balance

mEEE Current liabilities:
5EERER Short-term borrowings
MR REBITIER Central bank loans
FAES Loans from other banks
RHMECREE Held-for-trading financial liabilities
TTEERMARE Derivative financial liabilities
EREE Notes payable
FERFBRIR Accounts payable 19 32,103,926.40 24,543,558.75
TAMRIAR Advances received 20 533,304.63 236,733.80
aREAE Contract liabilities 21 3,572,946.79 2,895,447.37
BEHRECREEN Financial liabilities under repo
M E R R AF R Absorbing deposit and interbank
deposit
REBEEFHFA Deposit for agency security
transaction
RIBFESEEHNR Deposit for agency security
underwriting
JE AT B3 T B Employee benefits payable 22 18,636,531.09 22,178,836.03
e E Taxes and rates payable 23 1,754,391.02 1,605,093.85
H b fEfR Other payables 24 61,131,535.26 44,342,511.11
ENFEERAE Handling fee and commission
payable
FER D IRER K Reinsurance accounts payable
REFEAE Liabilities classified as held for sale
—FERNEHNIEREE[E  Non-current liabilities due within
1 year
HibmehaE Other current liabilities
B RESE Total current liabilities 117,732,635.19 95,802,180.91
REZEREERGERAR

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



SHEERBER @
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

202196 A30H As at June 30, 2021

SENFEERES AEAEER FARE LFEFREK
(R ERER) Liabilities and equity Note No. |  Closing balance  Openning balance
FRBEME Non-current liabilities:
R EREES Insurance policy reserve
KHIER Long-term borrowings 25 5,685,044.18 6,176,328.82
JERHES Bonds payable
EHrh o Bk Including: Preferred shares
KEE Perpetual bonds
HERE Lease liabilities
REAFERR Long-term payables
£ HA FE < B8 T 57 P Long-term employee benefits
payable
EEAE Provisions
PEIE U T Deferred income 26 52,232,231.86 54,068,997.52
BIEFSHRE G Deferred tax liabilities 18 848,452.42 532,521.40
EMIEmEBE Other non-current liabilities
FRBEESF Total non-current liabilities 58,765,728.46 60,777,847.74
BESR Total liabilities 176,498,363.65 156,580,028.65

FiE&REs (RRRER) © Equity:

BEYCE AR (GARA) Share capital/Paid-in capital 27 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
Hibgm T A Other equity instruments
Hrp - BER Including: Preferred shares
KEEE Perpetual bonds
BERRIE Capital reserve 28 638,760,122.08 638,760,122.08
B BT Less: Treasury shares
HAbgRE W Other comprehensive income 29 2,545,357.27 3,017,621.29
HIEFHE Special reserve
BERNIE Surplus reserve 30 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
— R R General risk reserve
ROEFE Undistributed profit 31 -249,274,716.91 -236,378,761.97
RENSLTEE®EE Total equity attributable to the
a5t parent company 800,757,686.05 814,125,905.01
DERRER Non-controlling interest 84,417,802.50 89,284,034.57
FEEERET Total equity 885,175,488.55 903,409,939.58
BENMREEERET Total liabilities & equity 1,061,673,852.20  1,059,989,968.23

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021



BAREERER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS

202196 A30H As at June 30, 2021

01k
BB REBERBERNBER LA Prepare by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE

COMPANY LIMITED

BA: AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

—FREMNIFERBEE

Non-current assets due within
one year

TERESR HRE FEFRE
Assets Note No. Closing balance = Openning balance
RBEE : Current assets:

HEE® Cash and bank balances 317,824,573.04 343,132,678.62
REGGSBERE Held-for-trading financial assets
PTEemERE Derivative financial assets
FEW = IR Notes receivables 1,094,500.00 398,000.00
FEUAR X Account receivables 35,082,579.27 36,348,173.52
U IERLE Receivables financing 67,097,432.78 39,587,038.16
TE{SFRIE Advances paid 19,717,469.89 24,266,381.71
Hfth EUR Other receivables 36,045,598.52 35,769,665.05
ESS Inventories 29,108,880.23 6,182,818.46
AREE Contract assets
BEREEE Assets classified as held for sale 57,311,071.43 57,311,071.43

Hihm#hEE Other current assets 5,987,983.73 5,003,731.36
REBEESTT Total current assets 569,270,088.89 547,999,558.31
ERBEE : Non-current assets:

BEERE Debt investments

HERERE Other debt investments

REAFEIGR Long-term receivable

REARIERE Long-term equity investments 224,821,273.54 228,738,516.57

HEfigEm T ARE Other equity instrument investments 4,105,002.00 4,261,335.00

HEMIEmEorREE Other non-current financial assets

KEUEE Investment property 48,289,495.98 56,654,782.16

EEEE Fixed assets 56,876,722.01 53,927,471.68

HEETR Construction in progress 1,345,412.07 1,383,199.68

EEEMEE Productive biological assets

HREE Oil & gas assets

EREEE Right of use assets

B EE Intangible assets 28,692,248.02 29,179,122.58

FE W Development expenditures

[GES Goodwill

REGHER Long-term prepayments

RIS EE Deferred tax assets

HiIEmE&EE Other non-current assets

FRBEEST

Total non-current assets

364,130,153.62

374,144,427 .67

BEA

Total assets

933,400,242.51

922,143,985.98

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



BAREERER(GE
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

202196 A30H As at June 30, 2021

BENRAEEDS

Liabilities and equity

AERESE

\[e} (=N \\[o}

AR

Closing balance

EFEFERH

Openning balance

MENEE Current liabilities:
5EERfER Short-term borrowings
ReMERERE Held-for-trading financial liabilities
TTETRARE Derivative financial liabilities
EREE Notes payable
FERTERIR Accounts payable 22,388,636.96 20,515,608.27
TEWRIE Advances received 416,356.19 119,324.68
aREE Contract liabilities 2,491,125.28 2,282,079.05
JE AT B8 T B Employee benefits payable 11,971,316.30 13,917,328.53
BT & Taxes and rates payable 1,509,500.89 1,558,261.11
HAERR Other payables 64,913,243.95 48,473,287.49
BERFEARE Liabilities classified as held for sale
—FAREHPAIERBEE  Non-current liabilities due within
1 year
HitnEhafE Other current liabilities
B R ESE Total current liabilities 103,690,179.57 86,865,889.13
FREBEE : Non-current liabilities:
EHIER Long-term borrowings 5,685,044.18 6,176,328.82
ENES Bonds payable
Hep o BER Including: Preferred shares
KEETE Perpetual bonds
HEARE Lease liabilities
REAFERR Long-term payables
R ERFE ST B T 5T A Long-term employee benefits
payable
T AE Provisions
IRIE N 2= Deferred income
EEASIHRARE Deferred tax liabilities 848,452.42 532,521.40
Hib3Emeak Other non-current liabilities
FRBEBEF Total non-current liabilities 6,533,496.60 6,708,850.22
BERE Total liabilities 110,223,676.17 93,574,739.35

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021



BAREERER(E
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

202196 A30H As at June 30, 2021

HRE EEFRE
EENREEER Liabilities and equity Closing balance  Openning balance
FEEER (RRRER) © Equity:
BB () Share capital/Paid-in capital 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
HitER T A Other equity instruments
Hep o BER Including: Preferred shares
KEETE Perpetual bonds
BARRNTE Capital reserve 648,262,469.64 648,262,469.64
A EER Less: Treasury shares
E iR E W Other comprehensive income 2,545,357.27 3,017,621.29
HIEGHE Special reserve
Vo YN Surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61

RO B

Undistributed profit

-236,358,184.18

-231,437,767 .91

FEEERE Total equity 823,176,566.34 828,569,246.63
EENFEEERET Total liabilities & equity 933,400,242.51 922,143,985.98

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



B FER
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

20214 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2021

502K
==
BB REBERBERNBER LA Prepare by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE

COMPANY LIMITED

BA: AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

AR

\[e} =N \\[o}

IR

Current period

cumulative

FFREAR
Preceding period
comparative

— - EEHRA l. Total operating revenue
e LUON Including: Operating revenue 1
FEWA Interest income
EHRRE Premium earned
FEBRA® Revenue from
A handling charges
and commission
= BEARK Il. Total operating cost
Hrp - %A Including: Operating cost 1
FEXZH Interest expenses
FEEBRA® Handling charges
S and commission
expenditures
RIRE Surrender value
R 2 S Net payment of
insurance claims
REVRRE F4E Net provision of
HeFH insurance policy

reserve
{REBATFZ

Premium bonus
expenditures

DIREH Reinsurance expenses
Tt K Bt n Taxes and surcharges 2
HEEBH Selling expenses 3
EEER Administrative expenses 4
HEER R&D expenses 5
B E R Financial expense 6
Hep : FISERA Including: Interest

expenses

FEMA Interest
income

200,135,505.89
200,135,505.89

217,043,583.53
190,202,690.47

1,036,245.24
4,039,075.13
20,137,285.38
5,439,966.60
-3,811,679.29

44,857.78

3,608,937.76

209,496,937.20
209,496,937.20

228,308,367.93
200,076,938.62

3,108,313.68
3,496,367.55
18,297,986.90
5,368,393.82
-2,039,632.64

48,230.90

2,655,745.43

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021



BORIER (&

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20214 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2021

AERESE

R

Current period

FEREE

Preceding period

Note No.

o A ES Add: Other income 7
& Wz (IBRAT-155% Investment income (or less:
) losses) 8
Hrb o g ENS Including: Investment income
BRERNRE from associates
Wiz and joint ventures
LABEBRRE ANET 2 Gains from
e RIEER derecognition of
IERER I EE financial assets

at amortized cost
B 5 W (BB IAT-1 5%
E7) (or less: losses)
JF OB HA MR (B R LA
[-15%3ET)
ARBEEZESKE (BX
PAT-155%51)

Gains on foreign exchange

Gains on net exposure to
hedging risk (or less: losses)

Gains on changes in fair value
(or less: losses)

ERRERZL (BRI Credit impairment loss
[-15%3E51) 9
BERMEBRK(GEKIA Assets impairment loss
[-15%3E7) 10
BERE W (BRI Gains on asset disposal
[-]571E7)) (or less: losses) 1
= EERE(EBEL-15% 1. Operating profit (or less: losses)
E5)
hns EEINRA Add: Non-operating revenue 12
W BN Less: Non-operating expenditures 13
0 - RPA4A%E (BSEAZELL IV, Profit before tax (or less: total

[-15%3E ) loss)
W TISHE R Less: Income tax

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

cumulative

6,193,102.62

-3,917,243.03

-3,917,243.03

-2,886,966.05

-281,437.28

-17,800,621.38
50,434.37
12,000.00

-17,762,187.01

comparative

2,070,027.53

-6,522,637.84

-6,522,637.84

-371,919.75
-1,880,650.92
83,589.57
-25,433,022.14
4,886,460.20

88,645.93

-20,635,207.87



BH AR (B
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20214 E1-6 B For January to June of year 2021

AERESE R FEREE

Preceding period

Current period

Note No. cumulative

comparative

F o BAECEEEUUI-18E V. Net profit (or less: net loss)

H51)
(D IRE BN

1RHBISEFENR

CHETRIA-]55R

E71)
2R IEREFNE

CHERIAT-157

E71)
(DA RERELRE

15BN QR

(I) Categorized by the continuity of
operations
1. Net profit from continuing
operations (or less: net loss)

2. Net profit from discontinued
operations (or less: net loss)

(I) Categorized by the portion of
equity ownership
1. Net profit attributable to

-17,762,187.01

-17,762,187.01

-20,635,207.87

-20,635,207.87

BENFENE owners of parent company
CFEBLAT-15% (or less: net loss)
e dl) -12,895,954.94 -15,779,850.77
2. VR EER (F 2. Net profit attributable to non-
BRI [-5RE controlling shareholders (or
1)) less: net loss) -4,866,232.07 -4,855,357.10
N HibREWEHBIEE VI Other comprehensive income
) after tax 14 -472,264.02 -933,446.37
FERERAIMEEN ltems attributable to the owners of
Hibsr & Wam i the parent company
HRR -472,264.02 -933,446.37
() TeeEDfHEER (I) Not to be reclassified
K H 4R & e subsequently to profit or loss -472,264.02 -933,446.37
1. EFFERER 1. Changes in remeasurement
mETEI#EhE on the net defined benefit
plan
2 A T e 2. Items under equity method
B E AR that will not be reclassified
A e to profit or loss
3EMER T AR 3. Changes in fair value of
BERnBEEE other equity instrument
E) investments -472,264.02 -933,446.37
4.@%5 AR 4. Changes in fair value of own
BArEEE credit risk
)]
5.F At 5. Others

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021



B HFRER ()

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20214 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2021

AERESE

Note No.

R

Current period
cumulative

FFRIEAS
Preceding period
comparative

(D) BEDREBREN
HAib#r e et
1A T AR

mEE AR
Yegs
2 Rt EERER
REEE
3EMEEENH
FEAEMERS
LoGatiblea

4 HAOERRELE
PR (B

5REMEENH
&
6. 5N B 15 R AT
HEw
7.H5 At
BER DB RAEAD
ARE s R F R
HABE

N RS
(—) EARER
(D) ek

(I) To be reclassified subsequently

to profit or loss

1. Items under equity method
that may be reclassified to
profit or loss

2. Changes in fair value of other
debt investments

3. Profit or loss from
reclassification of
financial assets into other
comprehensive income

4. Provision for credit
impairment of other debt
investments

5. Cash flow hedging reserve

6. Translation reserve
7. Others

[tems attributable to non-

controlling shareholders

VIl.Total comprehensive income
ltems attributable to the owners of

the parent company

[tems attributable to non-

controlling shareholders

Viil. Earnings per share (EPS):
(1) Basic EPS (yuan per share)
(1) Diluted EPS (yuan per share)

-18,234,451.03

-13,368,218.96

-4,866,232.07

-0.03
-0.03

-21,568,654.24

-16,713,297.14

-4,855,357.10

-0.04
-0.04

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



@702k
RBLEN  REPE REBERMD AR AR
COMPANY LIMITED

S YNCIPAINE S
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

20214 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2021

EH
Current period
cumulative

Prepare by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE

Bfir 0 ARWTT
Unit: RMB Yuan

EEREE

Preceding period

comparative

RS
Note No.
— - BERA l. Total operating revenue 1
W EEERR Less: Total operating cost 1
T K Taxes and surcharges
HEER Selling expenses
ERER Administrative expenses
HEER R&D expenses 2
BB ER Financial expense
Hep: FIEEA Including: Interest expenses
FEMA Interest income
o Efuss Add: Other income
FE W (BRI Investment income (or less:

I-J5R551)
Heb  HBELY

losses) 3
Including: Investment income

ma & from associates
EHRE and joint ventures
Uz
LAZE BRAK AR Gains from
TENS derecognition of
BEELR financial assets
1ETER at amortized cost
Fil 0 E B (18 Gains on net exposure to
KUAT-19R3E5) hedging risk (or less: losses)
AR BEZHKE Gains on changes in fair value
(B AT-15RE (or less: losses)
51))
ERRERLX Bk Credit impairment loss
LAT-15RIEF)
BERERR (BX Assets impairment loss
LAT-155%3E51)
BERE W (B Gains on asset disposal

PAT-15/3E51)

(or less: losses)

128,165,270.02
119,513,511.43
102,101.33
517,723.50
14,509,541.42
1,679,565.48
-3,515,439.19
44,857.78
3,311,424.10
4,326,165.09

-3,917,243.03

-3,917,243.03

-726,038.75

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021

139,953,957.17
130,891,916.85
2,218,522.42
762,807.21
13,693,349.61
1,368,160.97
-1,610,385.29
48,230.90
1,787,663.47
170,395.52

-6,522,637.84

-6,522,637.84

1,695,343.53



-Ei\\j%IJ/Fﬁ’%%(n )
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20214 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2021

AERESE

R

Current period

FEREE

Preceding period

[=

-

CERFB BRI 0.

- MR (BEAE

Note No.

Operating profit (or less: losses)
=g

o SN

B EEIN

Add: Non-operating revenue
Less: Non-operating expenditures
lll. Profit before tax (or less: total
[-15%3E51) loss)
W ST E R Less: Income tax

BRI CEESIEL-15E IV, Net profit (or less: net loss)

H51)
(=) BB FAE CF
TR LAT-15RE51)
(DR IEE=FMECF
BRI I5RED)

(I) Net profit from continuing
operations (or less: net loss)

(I) Net profit from discontinued
operations (or less: net loss)

Hhim & WM& F V. Other comprehensive income
L after tax
(—)TNeeEDIEEIEZE (1) Not to be reclassified

B E AR S e subsequently to profit or loss

1 EFEERER 1. Changes in remeasurement
metE|E e on the net defined benefit

plan

2w N EE 2. Items under equity method
B E AR that will not be reclassified
alEs to profit or loss

3EfMERTAR 3. Changes in fair value of
BERnBER other equity instrument
£ investments

45 ERRE 4. Changes in fair value of own

AR EESE credit risk

EJJ

5. EAth 5. Others

REZEREERGERAR

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

cumulative

-4,958,850.64
50,434.37
12,000.00

-4,920,416.27

-4,920,416.27

-4,920,416.27

-472,264.02

-472,264.02

-472,264.02

comparative

-12,027,313.39
4,850,000.00
88,509.75

-7,265,823.14

-7,265,823.14

-7,265,823.14

-933,446.37

-933,446.37

-933,446.37



SENCIPYEE 6

PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20214 E1-6 B For January to June of year 2021

AERESE R FEREE

Current period Preceding period

(D) BEDREBREN

HAib#r e et

1A T AR
mEE AR
Yegs

2 Rt EERER
REEE

3ERMEEENR
FEAEMERS
LoGatiblea

4 HAOERRELE
PR (B

5.REREERE
]
6. INE BT TS IR AT
HERE
7.H A
N REWEAE
+ - Bl :
(—) EXER YK
(D) mEERWE

Note No. cumulative comparative

(I) To be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss
1. Items under equity method
that may be reclassified to
profit or loss
2. Changes in fair value of other
debt investments
3. Profit or loss from
reclassification of
financial assets into other
comprehensive income
4. Provision for credit
impairment of other debt
investments

5. Cash flow hedging reserve

6. Translation reserve
7. Others

VI. Total comprehensive income -5,392,680.29 -8,199,269.51

VIl.Earnings per share (EPS):
(1) Basic EPS (yuan per share)
(I1) Diluted EPS (yuan per share)

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021



EOEERER

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

20214 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2021

503K
==
BB REBERBERNBER LA Prepare by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE
COMPANY LIMITED
B ARBTT

AERESR IR

Current period

Note No. cumulative

Unit: RMB Yuan

FFREAR
Preceding period
comparative

— REEHELENRER

Cash flows from operating

= activities:
HEEM  RIESBU Cash receipts from sale of goods or
B rendering of services 146,000,510.24 96,712,235.14
EEFRMRAZEFM Netincrease of client deposit and
TE 38 InEE interbank deposit
AR RERITIEROFIE N Net increase of central bank loans
%
ME M S FEETAE Net increase of loans from other
SFEINEE financial institutions
W B RIRBARIREE  Cash receipts from original
FHIRE insurance contract premium
WEIBREBIR S FRE Net cash receipts from reinsurance
REHE RIEEHFIE Net increase of policy-holder
IlIES deposit and investment
WERFE - FEE KA Cash receipts from interest,
THIRE handling charges and
commission
wAESFEMNE Net increase of loans from others
i 158 2 /5L % Net increase of repurchase
RIBEBEHFFKEIMIE  Net cash receipts from agency
©FEE security transaction

BT B R E

W E b B R R
BmEE

B EENIR &M ANET

Receipts of tax refund
Other cash receipts related to

operating activities 1 24,307,251.75
Subtotal of cash inflows from

operating activities 170,307,761.99

324,527.72

46,988,020.64

144,024,783.50

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



S RERER @

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20214 E1-6 B For January to June of year 2021

AERESE

Note No.

R FEREE

Preceding period

Current period
cumulative

BERM  BXHBX
LEA
EPERMBFFE N
#

TF P RERTTHAIRI AR
TFEINEE
SRR A RIEE TR
R E

FHE 2B INER
SRS FEBERMA
THIRE

XREAFNES

THEB T AR AT
XHHRE

XNHEENE

SN EMBRGEREE
RS

REFESRBMM/ Gt

REEBELNIREN
EFE

Cash payments for goods
purchased and services received

Net increase of loans and advances
to clients

Net increase of central bank
deposit and interbank deposit

Cash payments for insurance
indemnities of original insurance
contracts

Net increase of loans to others

Cash payments for interest,
handling charges and
commission

Cash payments for policy bonus

Cash paid to and on behalf of
employees

Cash payments for taxes and rates

Other cash payments related to
operating activities 2

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from operating
activities

comparative

144,721,007.87 132,100,811.31

26,940,547.42
1,536,397.96

24,619,329.70
3,564,202.87

16,509,743.59 28,411,265.15

189,707,696.84 188,695,609.03

-19,399,934.85 -44,670,825.53

“E_-FPHEERS
INTERIM REPORT 2021



BHRERER (HE)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20214 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2021

AERESE R FEREE

Preceding period

Current period
Note No. cumulative

comparative

- REFDEEHRER I

2 -

Y B B B B3R &

S E RS W EIrIR
&

REBTEE  BVE
EMEMRIEER
ElEYIR %8R

RETARIREMESE
BRI MR EFE

WEE M B SRS A
FEERE
REEHRSARANGT

BREETEE BYE
EMEMRAEES
(LOEA

REXN®MRS

EREFFENER

BETRARIREMESR
B EREFER

X EA SRR ETEE A
MRS
KA ESHRSML /T

KRERBELNRDR

EF8

BEHEXREEROERD A

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Cash flows from investing
activities:

Cash receipts from withdrawal of
investments

Cash receipts from investment
income

Net cash receipts from the disposal
of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets

Net cash receipts from the disposal
of subsidiaries & other business
units

Other cash receipts related to
investing activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities

Cash payments for the acquisition
of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets

Cash payments for investments

Net increase of pledged borrowings

Net cash payments for the
acquisition of subsidiaries &
other business units

Other cash payments related to
investing activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities

Net cash flows from investing
activities

16,000,000.00

556,733.44

16,556,733.44

345,295.98

345,295.98

16,211,437.46

529,000.00

529,000.00

2,093,984.84

2,093,984.84

-1,564,984.84



BHRERER ()
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

R

Current period

20214 E1-6 B For January to June of year 2021

FEREE

Preceding period

=
2

H&Hﬁi’éﬁﬂﬂ'm’\]fﬁﬁ

Hep - FRBERKDE
BORICE W B IR &

RS ERKBIHER S
WE| A EEEEEE

Ealinpiien
EEEYPREMANE

EEEENINRS

D ECRR - R E
MEXMHRE

Heb  FATIMNGD
BRSO« I

SNEMBBREERHAE
RS
BEEHRSML/NGT

BAEDELNRE R
e

EXSBHURERASE

ZEYUNTE

- RERREEEWFE

pilk
- BReREEE

BRER

=» §§7§§1E$E’Jﬁ$/ﬁ lll. Cash flows from financing

activities:

Cash receipts from absorbing
investments

Including: Cash received by
subsidiaries from non-controlling
shareholders as investments

Cash receipts from borrowings

Other cash receipts related to
financing activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

Cash payments for the repayment
of borrowings

Cash payments for distribution
of dividends or profits and for
interest expenses

Including: Cash paid by subsidiaries
to non-controlling shareholders
as dividend or profit

Other cash payments related to
financing activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities

Net cash flows from financing
activities

. Effect of foreign exchange

rate changes on cash & cash
equivalents
Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents
Add: Opening balance of cash and
cash equivalents

AHKRBEESRELZEEY VI Closing balance of cash and

cash equivalents

cumulative

231,534.39

44,857.78

276,392.17

-276,392.17

-3,464,889.56

408,342,218.89

404,877,329.33

comparative

230,231.56

48,230.90

278,462.46

-278,462.46

-46,514,272.83

398,432,726.66

351,918,453.83
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BB REBERBERNBER LA Prepare by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE

COMPANY LIMITED

BA: AR
Unit: RMB Yuan

IR EEREE

Preceding period

AR

Current period
cumulative

Note No. comparative

Cash flows from operating

— REEHELENRER

HEMM - RHEBK

activities:
Cash receipts from sale of goods or

BWRE rendering of services 63,597,094.79 25,282,182.56
WEINTEIRE Receipts of tax refund
W B Hoh BR E B Other cash receipts related to

Ealopickn operating activities 25,685,746.63 20,654,853.33

BEFEHRERMA/E

BEER  BXEHX
(BLEREA

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

Cash payments for goods
purchased and services received

89,282,841.42

105,916,237.29

45,937,035.89

35,377,144.04

TAHEB T AR ABT  Cash paid to and on behalf of
XEEE employees 14,266,659.27 12,631,150.69
XA EIERE Cash payments for taxes and rates 195,902.40 2,448,345.76
T HEMELLES)F  Other cash payments related to
ElEnbitkn operating activities 10,329,989.31 9,788,452.81
ESEBIES M/ NG Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities 130,708,788.27 60,245,093.30
EEEBEARIEER  Net cash flows from operating
E%5 activities -41,425,946.85 -14,308,057.41
REZEREERGERAR

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



FRARRERER ()
PARENT COMPANY FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20214 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2021

AERESE R FEREE

Current period Preceding period

Note No. cumulative comparative

- REFHELEMNRSR I Cash flows from investing

= activities:
W Bl E W EIRER & Cash receipts from withdrawal of
investments 16,000,000.00
BUSHRE W s i B3R Cash receipts from investment
& income
REERTEE  BFE Net cash receipts from the disposal
EMAEMEIEEK of fixed assets, intangible assets
B /IR E 558 and other long-term assets 556,733.44 67,000.00
BETFRAIRAMEE Net cash receipts from the disposal
BRI SFRE of subsidiaries & other business
units
R H g &EEBH Other cash receipts related to
ook investing activities
BEFRBRERANGT  Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities 16,556,733.44 67,000.00
BEETEE  ®BFE Cash payments for the acquisition
ENMEMRIEES of fixed assets, intangible assets
MR E and other long-term assets 162,500.00 419,322.55
RAEZNHRE® Cash payments for investments
S FRE REME: Net cash payments for the
BAZ RS FE acquisition of subsidiaries &

other business units
ST EAB L EEE)A  Other cash payments related to

Bk investing activities
BEFEBRE AL/ DT Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities 162,500.00 419,322.55
KREFRHEENRER Net cash flows from investing
EF58 activities 16,394,233.44 -352,322.55
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AERESE R

Current period

FEREE

Preceding period

Note No. cumulative

= BEEHELEMNRSR NI Cash flows from financing

g activities:
WU EWE IR Cash receipts from absorbing
investments
RSEHREEHE S Cash receipts from borrowings
WEEMEMEEEBH  Other cash receipts related to
MRS financing activities

EEFHRRA/NE Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

EEEBIZANRS Cash payments for the repayment
of borrowings 231,534.39
DECIF] - FE A Cash payments for distribution
FEZ MR of dividends or profits and for
interest expenses 44,857.78
YN EMESEESE Other cash payments related to
MrRe financing activities
ZEFHRE AL/ P Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 276,392.17
BEEHEENRER Net cash flows from financing
255 activities -276,392.17
ERBBHHRSRES IV. Effect of foreign exchange
ZEYNEE rate changes on cash & cash
equivalents
H-BERBESESEYFE V. Netincrease in cash and cash
pilik:E] equivalents -25,308,105.58
e ERe RS Add: Opening balance of cash and
[ERz 35 cash equivalents 343,132,678.62
AHARBEESRELSZEZEY VI Closing balance of cash and
tREE cash equivalents 317,824,573.04

comparative

230,231.56

48,230.90

278,462.46

-278,462.46

-14,938,842.42

323,030,109.04

308,091,266.62

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



e EREREBXR

A\
=]

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

SIRUMO A ARIPLIM 10 PaINGLUOD ebde

fynbajero]  JsaiEM yjoud NS I EITE) Alo3u| salels I SRR spuoq salels
L) Bugjonuo> ~ painquisipun  ysujessusn  snyding pads ansuaydidwo  finsear) [ende) ¥ enjadiag PaLBRl
TagEy o EMECY  HgEER- HUME 0 HEEE A0 59 RUvE g LR
TIENES oLy YHE M SpuBWNSuL fynba Jauyo)
pE L

fuedwon juased o) painquye finb3
i EE{EGE
Ajjejnwn poyiad Jualin)

By

UenA gAY 1N
UHAY : TE

SOO8Y'SLISE8  0STOBLIYYS UGN BTG 1976918 [ULSE'SHST 80721/0928¢9 00000/000°00% o WaLm 0 pUB 3 Je abuefeg mﬁgﬁ, i

N
I SBU
< poad 1031 Jo wogexddy 7
3 ouad 1au 10 uoeudoiddy °| Iy 4 5
= 31353 [20RS (1) Yeie () ® 9
. 40y 9 ze
c SHuuea pauess) pa m
3 0}J310 DALY BUODU! ANSU3RIL0I U G B ESYTRELI & o
o SBuea pauieRl 0} oy % x
> 1310 pae) Ueid 1j2uUaq pauap Ul 36Uy LB EYE Ty ___ s
< 3550] 310D 0} N353 SN °¢ Ee LN B it
5 [Py 0} 3iasa Snjdns J0 J3jUel] ‘7 (W) yEERETER T (| 5
2 [eyde) o anasal enden jo Jajsue | (V40%) Y E BRI Ty | =
° %gé_g_mi_wﬁﬂmﬁ_wg g E;w&w )
_Hnm $13umo 0} Jyoud Jo uoneydouddy ¢ TOk (w1 B lyize
—- 3N35R) Y e12uab o uonedouddy 7 R e
o a035a) Snjcins 10 uoneudoudly °) ENEA )
4 e
N HED
O g
o U papnpul Wawled paseq-aus o Wnowy § S EWTHSBLY LN X U €
SUaUNASU
fanba 124jo 4o Si3pjoy A paingUIV0) feyde) 7 VEVHEHLETIR
$I3U0 A painquuo) Sateus fueuipig x@ﬁgéwﬁ

EOISHYETS)  LOTECO08Y  DHS6'SG8T- WUy 02U BNSURARIGLOD oL
EOISHETS-  LOTET998Y  YGYS6'68T- WLy (oseanap :s9] o) aseaiout powiad Juau)
8S6E660'E06  LSPEO'VST'ER  LE'IOLBLEEL: 19°ET6'92L8 679 LI0'E 80721090869 0000000000 Jeakuaum jo uuuiBag auy e adueeg
e
[0J}u07 UOWIWO) J3pun uoneuIquI0 ssauishg $<Wﬂ V_.__ﬁ :
pouad Joud §0 oL Jou TEEZi

saDjod Bugunoe Jo S30UeYD agenum ppy UYL 1

BS6E6'600'E06  LSDEO'VSTE8  L6L9L'BLE'GET: 19°€26'92L'8 GTITYLI0E 80721092869 00'000°000°001 Jeaf Joud o pud 3y e axuejeg | BEVEHT -

QILIATT ANVAINOD 318V SNOILYDINNININODITIL NVILNd NADNIHD :Ag aledaid BT HE Y HE R REX : TjEsl

0S8



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

20214 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2021
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

COMPANY PROFILE

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated and registered
with the Chengdu Administration Bureau of Industry and
Commerce on 1 October 1994 after its restructuring from
Chengdu Cable Plant of the Posts and Telecommunications
Ministry of China (now known as “China PUTIAN
Corporation”), as independent promoter, under the approval
of the relevant department of the State Council. The Company
is headquartered in Chengdu, Sichuan Province, and holds
the Business (License numbered 9151010020193968XY). The
registered capital of the Company is RMB400,000,000. There
are a total of 400,000,000.00 shares in issue with the nominal
value of RMB1 each of which: equity interest of China PUTIAN
Corporation amounts to RMB240,000,000, representing
60% of the total shares; equity interest of public holders of
ordinary shares (H Shares) listed in Hong Kong amounts to
RMB160,000,000, representing 40% of the total shares. The
shares have been listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 13 December 1994,

The Company’s business is in the sector of the manufacturing
industry. Main business activities: wire and cable, fiber optic
cable, cable special materials, radiation processing, cable
technology research and development, product production,
sales and service, electrical technology development, transfer,
consulting and related ancillary services; design and installation:
city and road lighting engineering, building construction
and decoration engineering, fire safety facilities engineering,
mechanical and electrical equipment installation engineering,
residential building electroweak system engineering;
wholesale and retail: communication equipment (excluding
radio transmitters), lighting equipment, electrical equipment,
instrumentation, electronic measuring instruments, electronic
components, transmission and distribution and control
equipment, hardware products and electronic products, plastic
products, mineral products, building materials and chemical
products (except dangerous chemical products and precursor
chemicals), groceries; commission agency (excluding auctions);
import and export of self-operated commodities and their
similar products; own real estate, machinery and equipment
leasing and property management.
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COMPANY PROFILE (CONTINUED)

The financial statements were approved and authorized for
issue by the 19th meeting of the 9th session of the Board of
Directors dated 20 August 2021.

The Company has brought 3 subsidiaries including Chengdu
Zhongling Wireless Communication Cable Co., Ltd., Chengdu
SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Co.,
Ltd. into the consolidation scope. Please refer to section IV of
notes to financial statements for details.

PREPARATION BASIS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

()] Preparation basis

The financial statements have been prepared on the
basis of going concern.
(I)  Assessment of the ability to continue as a
going concern

The Company has no events or conditions that may
cast significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern within the 12 months
after the balance sheet date.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Important note: The Company has set up accounting policies
and estimates on transactions or events such as impairment of
financial instruments, depreciation of fixed assets, amortization
of intangible assets, and revenue recognition, etc. based on
the Company’s actual production and operation features.

()] Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the requirements of China Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises (CASBEs), and
present truly and completely the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows of the Company.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(m

(1

(v)

)]

Accounting period

The accounting year of the Company runs from January
1 to December 31 under the Gregorian calendar.

Operating cycle

The Company has a relatively short operating cycle for
its business, an asset or a liability is classified as current
if it is expected to be realized or due within 12 months.

Functional currency

The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi (RMB)
Yuan.

Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control

1. Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control

Assets and liabilities arising from business
combination are measured at carrying
amount of the combined party included in
the consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party at the combination
date. Difference between carrying amount
of the equity of the combined party included
in the consolidated financial statements of
the ultimate controlling party and that of the
combination consideration or total par value
of shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve,
if the balance of capital reserve is insufficient
to offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

—EC_-FHURERE
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
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V)

(v

(v

Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control (Continued)

2. Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control

When combination cost is in excess of the
fair value of identifiable net assets obtained
from the acquiree at the acquisition date, the
excess is recognized as goodwill; otherwise, the
fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities, and the measurement of
the combination cost are reviewed, then the
difference is recognized in profit or loss.

Compilation method of consolidated
financial statements

1. The parent company brings all its controlled
subsidiaries into the consolidation scope. The
consolidated financial statements are compiled by
the parent company according to “CASBE 33 —
Consolidated Financial Statements”, based on relevant
information and the financial statements of the parent
company and its subsidiaries.

Recognition criteria of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to
cash on hand and deposit on demand for payment.
Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid
investments that can be readily converted to cash and
that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



>

ERETTHRERR S ()

(N)

(fL)

B RS R AR P B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

INEREBITE

SNERBENIGHERE - AKX
ZELEHMABMERFE/AR
Kew- - BERABRA  HIEEE
HIRERAEERERBNHRER
B REXTRAMELNELZE
B REBETEENMGHEE
BRENINEZFMERARE KM EH
EXERIN  GTAEHEE  UE
SERAGTENINEIEEEHRB
RARXSHLEANNRAERFTE -
THEEARBSE  UanEE
FAEMINEIEEEMIER - AR
REEEEENNRAERFTE =
BT AEHBRS A MRS R -

TEMIA
1. TRMEENEREENIE

TREEEVIAERRE D
AT ZH : ()AEERAAR
AENSREE  QNUAR

FARENEREE 3
NABEFELEZEIHTA
EHRENEREE -

T BB (B V)16 RS 8
BATHE : (MARREE
SEREZHIFAEHES
MERAE: QeMEES
BT A K LR IR e i
BYARBEEREEMY
REERAE  G)TERLE
A(HQ)WAERRER -
AR AN B 3 (1) 3 AR
35 M R B R E FUAGE
(AABRKAFTENSRE

& e

(Vi)

(1X)

Foreign currency translation

1. Translation of transactions denominated in foreign
currency

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
translated into RMB yuan at the spot exchange rate
at the transaction date at initial recognition. At the
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currency are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the balance sheet date with difference, except
for those arising from the principal and interest of
exclusive borrowings eligible for capitalization, included
in profit or loss; non-cash items carried at historical
costs are translated at the spot exchange rate at the
transaction date, with the RMB amounts unchanged,
non-cash items carried at fair value in foreign currency
are translated at the spot exchange rate at the date
when the fair value was determined, with difference
included in profit or loss or other comprehensive
income.

Financial instruments

1. Classification of financial assets and
financial liabilities

Financial assets are classified into the following
three categories when initially recognized:
(1) financial assets at amortized cost; (2)
financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income; (3) financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified into the
following four categories when initially
recognized: (1) financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss; (2) financial liabilities
that arise when a transfer of a financial asset
does not qualify for derecognition or when the
continuing involvement approach applies; (3)
financial guarantee contracts not fall within the
above categories (1) and (2), and commitments
to provide a loan at a below-market interest
rate, which do not fall within the above
category (1); (4) financial liabilities at amortized

cost.
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(h) £&WMIA@E (1X) Financial instruments (Continued)
2. TRIEENSREBENER 2. Recognition criteria, measurement method
RiE ~ SrEREMALER and derecognition condition of financial
-3 assets and financial liabilities
(1) ZHEEMN2HERE (1) Recognition criteria and measurement
IR IR 46 5T method of financial assets and financial
= liabilities
NElKAemIAS When the Company becomes a party to
BE—F - BR— a financial instrument, it is recognized as
HeMEELTRE a financial asset or financial liability. The
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

financial assets and financial liabilities
initially recognized by the Company
are measured at fair value; for the
financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, the transaction
expenses thereof are directly included
in profit or loss; for other categories
of financial assets and financial
liabilities, the transaction expenses
thereof are included into the initially
recognized amount. However, at initial
recognition, for accounts receivable that
do not contain a significant financing
component or contracts in which the
financing components with associated
period less than one year are not
considered, the Company measures at
their transaction price in accordance
with "CASBE 14 — Revenues”.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
(I) SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

2) Subsequent measurement of financial
assets

1) Financial assets measured at amortized
cost

The Company measures its financial
assets at the amortized costs using
effective interest method. Gains or losses
on financial assets that are measured
at amortized cost and are not part of
hedging relationships shall be included
into profit or loss when the financial
assets are derecognized, reclassified,
amortized using effective interest
method or recognized with impairment
loss.

2) Debt instrument investments at fair
value through other comprehensive
income

The Company measures its debt
instrument investments at fair value.
Interests, impairment gains or losses,
and gains and losses on foreign
exchange that calculated using effective
interest method shall be included into
profit or loss, while other gains or losses
are included into other comprehensive
income. Accumulated gains or losses
that initially recognized as other
comprehensive income should be
transferred out into profit or loss when
the financial assets are derecognized.

—EC_-FHURERE
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POLICIES (CONTINUED)
() £®IAGE (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
2. TRIEENSREBENER 2. Recognition criteria, measurement method

RiE ~ SrEREMALER and derecognition condition of financial

&4 (48) assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

2) EREEMEETE (2)  Subsequent measurement of financial
T2 (E) assets (Continued)

3) UAnBEFEAE 3) Equity instrument investments at fair
BEIET AHMERE I value through other comprehensive
mEm TERE income
RRAAARBEETE The Company measures its equity
BrtE o BEHRF instrument investments at fair value.
(BRIZE KA Y E Dividends obtained (other than those as
B EBRIN FTAE part of investment cost recovery) shall be
HitE % - MRSk included into profit or loss, while other
BRFTAEMERE I gains or losses are included into other
oo BAETERE - comprehensive income. Accumulated
ZATET AE M ARSI gains or losses that initially recognized
) BET AR E K as other comprehensive income
HEMGERETRE should be transferred out into retained
- FF AR - earnings when the financial assets are

derecognized.

4) NAnBEFEZEALE 4) Financial assets at fair value through

FBBEASHEED profit or loss

CREE

KAARBEETE The Company measures its financial
BrrE  EENRE assets at fair value. Gains or losses
g IEk (B R EH arising from changes in fair value
i FUg A) 5 A E HR (including interests and dividends) shall
B RIEZERE be included into profit or loss, except for
EEREHRBARN— financial assets that are part of hedging
o o relationships.

HBEREERDARDE
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



>

2021 1-6 7 £ FEHENL ¢

ERETTHRERR S ()

(h) &MIAGE
TRMEENERMAENER
ki - FHEAIEMA LR
Rt ()

2.

3)

B EEESE
T2

MRS EEEERR
cDLPN-E L)
SRAHE

BESRAFRER
SULREE(BE
REBEENHHTET
B)RIEEBURR
EiEE B AR
AEHENERE
% HRLESRE
AR EE 714
& E - BAFESY
ERERE B3 L
5 AR A BB
E:ET T EUNTY
BENSREENA
R EERD2EHA
Hipr At - B3
SRl SO PN
828R OB TR -
B SR EEALN
HAb TG 1B 2% (&2
ERRER  BEZA
AEsERARS
B3l Em A EES
B)HAYBEE
RIEX LB FEER
EBHEH—H5 -
RIERERES 152 AT
H AR At & U5
R FIEIAR IR
ot & W P B i
AR -

PR EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method

and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

3)

Subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss include held-for-trading
financial liabilities (including derivatives
that are liabilities) and financial
liabilities designated as at fair value
through profit or loss. The Company
measures such kind of liabilities at
fair value. The amount of changes in
the fair value of the financial liabilities
that are attributable to changes in
the Company’s own credit risk shall
be included into other comprehensive
income, unless such treatment would
create or enlarge accounting mismatches
in profit or loss. Other gains or losses
on those financial liabilities (including
interests, changes in fair value that
are attributable to reasons other than
changes in the Company’s own credit
risk) shall be included into profit or loss,
except for financial liabilities that are part
of hedging relationships. Accumulated
gains or losses that originally recognized
as other comprehensive income
should be transferred out into retained
earnings when the financial liabilities are
derecognized.
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(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method

and derecognition condition of financial

assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

3)

2)

Subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities (Continued)

Financial liabilities that arise when a
transfer of a financial asset does not
qualify for derecognition or when the
continuing involvement approach applies

The Company measures its financial
liabilities in accordance with “CASBE 23
— Transfer of Financial Assets”.

Financial guarantee contracts not fall
within the above categories 1) and 2),
and commitments to provide a loan at
a below-market interest rate, which do
not fall within the above category 1)

The Company measures its financial
liabilities at the higher of: a. the amount
of loss allowances in accordance
with impairment requirements of
financial instruments; b. the amount
initially recognized less the amount of
accumulated amortization recognized
in accordance with "CASBE 14 -
Revenues”.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

3) Subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities (Continued)

4) Financial liabilities at amortized cost

The Company measures its financial
liabilities at amortized cost using
effective interest method. Gains or
losses on financial liabilities that are
measured at amortized cost and are
not part of hedging relationships shall
be included into profit or loss when
the financial liabilities are derecognized
and amortized using effective interest
method.

4) Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities

1) Financial assets are derecognized when:

@®.  The contractual rights to the cash
flows from the financial assets
expire; or

@.  The financial assets have been
transferred and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition in
accordance with “CASBE 23 —
Transfer of Financial Assets”.
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(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition criteria, measurement method
and derecognition condition of financial
assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

4) Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Continued)

2) Only when the underlying present
obligations of a financial liability are
relieved totally or partly may the financial
liability be derecognized accordingly.

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer

Where the Company has transferred
substantially all of the risks and rewards
related to the ownership of the financial asset,
it derecognizes the financial asset, and any
right or liability arising from such transfer is
recognized independently as an asset or a
liability. If it retained substantially all of the
risks and rewards related to the ownership of
the financial asset, it continues recognizing
the financial asset. Where the Company does
not transfer or retain substantially all of the
risks and rewards related to the ownership of
a financial asset, it is dealt with according to
the circumstances as follows respectively: (1) if
the Company does not retain its control over
the financial asset, it derecognizes the financial
asset, and any right or liability arising from
such transfer is recognized independently as an
asset or a liability; (2) if the Company retains
its control over the financial asset, according
to the extent of its continuing involvement in
the transferred financial asset, it recognizes
the related financial asset and recognizes the
relevant liability accordingly.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(IX) Financial instruments (Continued)

3.

Recognition criteria and measurement
method of financial assets transfer
(Continued)

If the transfer of an entire financial asset
satisfies the conditions for derecognition,
the difference between the amounts of the
following two items are included in profit or
loss: (1) the carrying amount of the transferred
financial asset as of the date of derecognition;
(2) the sum of consideration received from
the transfer of the financial asset, and the
accumulative amount of the changes of the fair
value originally included in other comprehensive
income proportionate to the transferred
financial asset (financial assets transferred
refer to debt instrument investments at fair
value through other comprehensive income).
If the transfer of financial asset partially
satisfies the conditions to derecognition, the
entire carrying amount of the transferred
financial asset is, between the portion which
is derecognized and the portion which is not,
apportioned according to their respective
relative fair value, and the difference between
the amounts of the following two items are
included into profit or loss: (1) the carrying
amount of the portion which is derecognized;
(2) the sum of consideration of the portion
which is derecognized, and the portion of the
accumulative amount of the changes in the fair
value originally included in other comprehensive
income which is corresponding to the portion
which is derecognized (financial assets
transferred refer to debt instrument investments
at fair value through other comprehensive
income).

—EC_-FHURERE
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(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

4,

Fair value determination method of

financial assets and liabilities

The Company uses valuation techniques that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value. The inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value are arranged in the
following hierarchy and used accordingly:

(M

Level 1 inputs are unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Company can
access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 2 inputs include: quoted prices
for similar assets or liabilities in active
markets; quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that
are not active; inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset
or liability, for example, interest rates
and yield curves observable at commonly
quoted intervals; market-corroborated
inputs;

Level 3 inputs are unobservable
inputs for the asset or liability. Level 3
inputs include interest rate that is not
observable and cannot be corroborated
by observable market data at commonly
quoted intervals, historical volatility,
future cash flows to be paid to fulfill the
disposal obligation assumed in business
combination, and financial forecast
developed using the Company’s own
data, etc.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



B RS R AR P B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

v BEESHEEREE G (@) () SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
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() £@EITAE) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. SRIT ARE 5. Impairment of financial instruments

(1) @ ILAREEMN (1) Measurement and accounting treatment
BT
NAIATEEERE X The Company, on the basis of expected
BERE - WS credit loss, recognizes loss allowances
TAENETREE of financial assets at amortized cost,
UAREBEFEAE debt instrument investments, contract
FBET AEMERE I assets or leases receivable at fair value
EHNESTARE through other comprehensive income,

BREE  HERK
A DBERARAE
BtEAHEEHFA
EMESMERAE
AN & KA - T
BRARARBEFE
BEZHTAZHE
SNERMABENTE
REMEEBR TN
B L RER R S
BHSANREBERE
ERZRNERAE
M TSR R & FIETT
B B FE 3 fE R AR IR
g o

BHIEREX - &5

loan commitments other than financial
liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, financial guarantee contracts
not belong to financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss or financial
liabilities that arise when a transfer of
a financial asset does not qualify for
derecognition or when the continuing
involvement approach applies.

Expected credit losses refer to the

A ZEANER R weighted average of credit losses
BENTRIARFH with the respective risks of a default

BREINEFE -
EREX - BEQT
BERRERMEHIR
B ARIBE REUEY

occurring as the weights. Credit loss
refers to the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to
the Company in accordance with the

FiBEERRE SR contract and all the cash flows that the
TEHWE M T AR & Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash
mEZERNERE -/ shortfalls), discounted at the original
ZEHBEMHIR effective interest rate. Among which,
B Hf - QA purchased or originated credit-impaired
BEIREND L financial assets are discounted at the
ERARENZRE credit-adjusted effective interest rate.

B ERZERAE
EERARNEET
B o
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

(1)

Measurement and accounting treatment
(Continued)

At the balance sheet date, the Company
shall only recognize the cumulative
changes in the lifetime expected credit
losses since initial recognition as a loss
allowance for purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets.

For accounts receivable and contract
assets that do not contain a significant
financing component or financing
components in contracts with associated
period less than one year that are not
considered by the Company, which
result from transactions as regulated in
"CASBE 14 — Revenues”, the Company
chooses simplified approach to measure
the loss allowance at an amount equal
to lifetime expected credit losses.

For lease receivables, accounts receivable
and contract assets that result from
transactions as regulated in “CASBE 14
— Revenues” and contain a significant
financing component, the Company
chooses simplified approach to measure
the loss allowance at an amount equal
to lifetime expected credit losses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(1X)

Financial instruments (Continued)

5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

(1)

Measurement and accounting treatment
(Continued)

For financial assets other than the
above, on each balance sheet date,
the Company shall assess whether the
credit risk on the financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial
recognition. The Company shall measure
the loss allowance for the financial
instrument at an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses if the
credit risk on that financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial
recognition; otherwise, the Company
shall measure the loss allowance for that
financial instrument at an amount equal
to 12-month expected credit loss.

Considering reasonable and supportable
forward-looking information, the
Company compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as
at the balance sheet date with the risk
of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial
recognition, so as to assess whether the
credit risk on the financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial
recognition.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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HBEREERDARDE
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

(1)

Measurement and accounting treatment
(Continued)

The Company may assume that the
credit risk on a financial instrument has
not increased significantly since initial
recognition if the financial instrument is
determined to have relatively low credit
risk at the balance sheet date.

The Company shall estimate expected
credit risk and measure expected credit
losses on an individual or a collective
basis. When the Company adopts the
collective basis, financial instruments are
grouped with similar credit risk features.

The Company shall remeasure expected
credit loss on each balance sheet date,
and increased or reversed amounts
of loss allowance arising therefrom
shall be included into profit or loss
as impairment losses or gains. For a
financial asset measured at amortized
cost, the loss allowance reduces the
carrying amount of such financial asset
presented in the balance sheet; for a
debt investment measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income,
the loss allowance shall be recognized in
other comprehensive income and shall
not reduce the carrying amount of such
financial asset.
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ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
(lll) SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(h) €&®mIAG@E (1X)
5. EET BRE () 5.
2) KARFHIERIEA
B FET ETREE A
A2 TA

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

) Financial instruments with expected
credit risk assessed and expected credit

losses measured on a collective basis

R TME AN
EEA S kS FE
Basis for

determination of Method for measuring

Hub Uk — FEURIE  Other receivables —
RAEE S - 5 Portfolio grouped
Be - RFELMES  with non-related

party receivables of

deposit, reserve and
assurance

E b fEUGK — FEUES  Other receivables —
GG Portfolio grouped

with related party
receivables

Hib UK —HAE  Other receivables —
REBE Other Portfolio

portfolio

expected credit loss

FIBME
Nature of receivables

DERBSERBERER
HEE BRI RL/(&%‘HE
SREEAR TR TE R -
BWELRERE O fDﬂEPK
1216 A sk BB F &
HEMERALE - &t
HEMEREAX

Based on historical credit
loss experience, the
current situation and
the forecast of future
economic conditions,
the Company calculates
expected credit loss
through exposure at
default and 12-month
or lifetime expected
credit loss rate.

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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= EESTBREREFHE @ () SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(h) £RIEGE) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. SR T BiRE (&) 5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(3) IS EEHEH (3)  Accounts receivable with expected credit
BRI W E losses measured on a collective basis

STREMEREAN
rEASHKE %

Basis for

determination of Method for measuring

portfolio expected credit loss

JEURSRTTAHIEZE  Bank acceptance Bkl SERESDIERBREE
receivable Type of notes HEEBATRRIA RE AR
JEM S A RIEE  Trade acceptance RECEARTE TR - B
receivable iRE AR O AR (E
FEBEBEREX

- FHERBEREX

Based on historical credit
loss experience, the
current situation and
the forecast of future
economic conditions,
the Company calculates
expected credit loss
through exposure at
default and lifetime
expected credit loss
rate.

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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= EESTTBREREFHE @ () SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(h) £RIEGE) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. SR T BiRE (&) 5. Impairment of financial instruments

(B) ST EEHEA
IR EW IR ()

(Continued)

(3)  Accounts receivable with expected credit

losses measured on a collective basis
(Continued)

BEHE KKk
Basis for
determination of

STREMEREAN
%

Method for measuring

FEURBRFN — BBt 5 4H  Accounts receivable —
a Portfolio grouped
with related party

receivables

portfolio

o)y
Related party

expected credit loss

SEF R ERBRER -
EA BRI IA RS AR

RAEBEA TR -

B

BE KRR O IR E
FEHBEBEREX
- FHERBEREX
Based on historical credit
loss experience, the

current situation and

the forecast of future

economic conditions,

the Company calculates

expected credit loss

through exposure at
default and lifetime
expected credit loss

rate

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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= EEgSTEERREFEE (&) () SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(h) £RIEGE) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. SR T BiRE (&) 5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(3) IS EEHEH (3)  Accounts receivable with expected credit
BRI EW B (4E) losses measured on a collective basis
(Continued)

STREMEREAN
BEASHKE %

Basis for

determination of Method for measuring

portfolio expected credit loss

FEURBREFN — JERAEE 7T Accounts receivable — BRER 2ERLERBRER -
FERS Portfolio grouped ~ Ages HEEERTMRR A RE R
with non-related RECEAREI TR - 4R

party receivables 2B [ LT BR TR BR 1% B [

FETRHEREAE
HRE - FHEEHER
‘X

Based on historical credit
loss experience, the
current situation and
the forecast of future
economic conditions,
the Company prepares
the comparison table
of ages and lifetime
expected credit loss
rate of accounts
receivable, so as to
calculate expected
credit loss.

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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= EEgSTEERREFEE (&) () SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(h) £RIEGE) (IX) Financial instruments (Continued)
5. SR T BiRE (&) 5. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(3) IS EEHEH (3)  Accounts receivable with expected credit
BB EW B (4B) losses measured on a collective basis
(Continued)

STREMEREAN
BEASHKE %

Basis for

determination of Method for measuring

portfolio expected credit loss

Hib Uk —THEE Other receivables —  FIEEE 2EZRLERBRER -
W& Portfolio grouped  Nature of receivables 454 & RTR A K K
with leasing A ER S EFER] - 3B

receivables BIE KRB O AR E
FEBEBEREX

- FFERBEREX

Based on historical credit
loss experience, the
current situation and
the forecast of future
economic conditions,
the Company calculates
expected credit loss
through exposure at
default and lifetime
expected credit loss
rate.

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

—_ N
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() EWIEE

6.

(+) #&

CREENSRBENENH

TRHEENEMEBBERERE
BEXRADHIIIR - THEE
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BMEBERBERAIER (1)
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HBEREERDARDE
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(1X)

6.

Financial instruments (Continued)

Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
presented separately in the balance sheet
and are not offset. However, the Company
offsets a financial asset and a financial liability
and presents the net amount in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the Company: (1)
currently has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts; and (2) intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

For a transfer of a financial asset that does
not qualify for derecognition, the Company
does not offset the transferred asset and the
associated liability.

(X) Inventories

1.

Classification of inventories

Inventories include finished goods or goods
held for sale in the ordinary course of business,
work in process in the process of production,
and materials or supplies etc. to be consumed
in the production process or in the rendering of
services.

Accounting method for dispatching
inventories:

Inventories include raw materials, semi-finished
products, inished goods, revolving materials are
accounted for planned cost, the difference in
cost shall be calculated and taken up at the end
of each period, and adjust the budget cost of
inventory to historical cost.
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(+) #&(#E) (X) Inventories (Continued)

3. FEWSRFENEEMRE 3. Basis for determining net realizable value
BEBEBEXRA  FEHEMBAK At the balance sheet date, inventories are
NP IR FENETE measured at the lower of cost and net
RBEEHEMNKR SR A # realizable value; provisions for inventory write-
R ENERTIRTEKE down are made on the excess of its cost over
B BEEANRLEENT the net realizable value. The net realizable
B EEREELERER value of inventories held for sale is determined
NZEENRTEEREM based on the amount of the estimated selling
RS BERAAERER price less the estimated selling expenses and
& FE T E A B IFE relevant taxes and surcharges in the ordinary
TREBMTIMNES - £IE course of business; the net realizable value of
BEELEBRERUMEE materials to be processed is determined based
WEKGHNEAEBRESR on the amount of the estimated selling price
e T {5t 8 2 3 4 B9 K less the estimated costs of completion, selling
N EETREEEANEH expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges in
MEBEENSFEETE LA #IR the ordinary course of business; at the balance
FE EEREXRB - RA— sheet date, when only part of the same item
BEEF—BHBEERER of inventories have agreed price, their net
2E - AthES M FEESR realizable value is determined separately and is
ERe - DhlEEE]ER compared with their costs to set the provision
FE B ¥R AR AN for inventory write-down to be made or
THE - DRlEEFEH®E reversed.

HEBHEHR KB RIM S -

4, FENBREHE 4, Inventory system
GFERNETHERKESRT Perpetual inventory method.

i

5. KBS FEmA LY e 5. Amortization method of low-value
Bk consumables and packages

(1)  1&ESFEmn

RIB— IREHRETT

(1) Low-value consumables

Low-value consumables are amortized

BN o with one-off method.

2) B#EY (2)  Packages
RR— RS AT Packages are amortized with one-off
BESH o method.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

—_ N

ERETTHRERR S ()
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SRR
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BTG RIBEAIRA

NAR/BFARBELENEEXATR
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R AT AE HI18E -

RAIREITARBENKAN - TE
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HBEREERDARDE
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(X1

Contract costs

Assets related to contract costs including costs of
obtaining a contract and costs to fulfil a contract.

The Company recognizes as an asset the incremental
costs of obtaining a contract if those costs are expected
to be recovered. The costs of obtaining a contract shall
be included into profit or loss when incurred if the
amortization period of the asset is one year or less.

If the costs incurred in fulfilling a contract are not
within the scope of standards related to inventories,
fixed assets or intangible assets, etc., the Company
shall recognize the costs to fulfil a contract as an asset
if all the following criteria are satisfied:

1. The costs relate directly to a contract or to an
anticipated contract, including direct labor,
direct materials, manufacturing overhead
cost (or similar cost), cost that are explicitly
chargeable to the customer under the contract,
and other costs that are only related to the
contract;

2. The costs enhance resources of the Company
that will be used in satisfying performance
obligations in the future; and

3. The costs are expected to be recovered.

An asset related to contract costs shall be amortized on
a systematic basis that is consistent with related goods
or services, with amortization included into profit or
loss.
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
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(X1

(X

Contract costs (Continued)

The Company shall make provision for impairment
and recognize an impairment loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of an asset related to contract
costs exceeds the remaining amount of consideration
that the Company expects to receive in exchange for
the goods or services to which the asset relates less
the costs expected to be incurred. The Company shall
recognize a reversal of an impairment loss previously
recognized in profit or loss when the impairment
conditions no longer exist or have improved. The
carrying amount of the asset after the reversal shall not
exceed the amount that would have been determined
on the reversal date if no provision for impairment had
been made previously.

Non-current assets or disposal groups
classified as held for sale

1. Classification of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups are
accounted for as held for sale when the
following conditions are all met: (1) the asset
must be available for immediate sale in its
present condition subject to terms that are
usual and customary for sales of such assets
or disposal groups; (2) its sales must be highly
probable, i.e., the Company has made a
decision on the sale plan and has obtained
a firm purchase commitment, and the sale is
expected to be completed within one year.

When the Company acquires a non-current
asset or disposal group with a view to resale, it
shall classify the non-current asset or disposal
group as held for sale at the acquisition date
only if the requirement of “expected to be
completed within one year” is met at that date
and it is highly probable that other criteria for
held for sale will be met within a short period

(usually within three months).

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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= ERETEHRREHEE ()

(12) B RFEFENFERBEEY

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Non-current assets or disposal groups
classified as held for sale (Continued)

REH (&)
1. FREGENFRDEESER
BEAND 8 (8
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RIEBI D R AF -

1.

Classification of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale (Continued)

An asset or a disposal group is still accounted
for as held for sale when the Company remains
committed to its plan to sell the asset or
disposal group in the circumstance that non-
related party transactions fail to be completed
within one year due to one of the following
reasons: (1) a buyer or others unexpectedly
set conditions that will extend the sale period,
while the Company has taken timely actions
to respond to the conditions and expects a
favorable resolution of the delaying factors
within one year since the setting; (2) a non-
current asset or disposal group classified as held
for sale fails to be sold within one year due to
rare cases, and the Company has taken action
necessary to respond to the circumstances
during the initial one-year period and the
criteria for held for sale are met.

HBEREERDARDE
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XI)  Non-current assets or disposal groups
classified as held for sale (Continued)

2. Measurement of non-current assets or

disposal groups as held for sale

(1)

Initial measurement and subsequent
measurement

For initial measurement and subsequent
measurement as at the balance sheet
date of a non-current asset or disposal
group as held for sale, where the
carrying amount is higher than the
fair value less costs to sell, the carrying
amount is written down to the fair value
less costs to sell, and the write-down
is recognized in profit or loss as assets
impairment loss, meanwhile, provision
for impairment of assets as held for sale
shall be made.

For a non-current asset or disposal
group classified as held for sale at the
acquisition date, the asset or disposal
group is measured on initial recognition
at the lower of its initial measurement
amount had it not been so classified and
fair value less costs to sell. Apart from
the non-current asset or disposal group
acquired through business combination,
the difference arising from the initial
recognition of a non-current asset or
disposal group at the fair value less costs
to sell shall be included into profit or
loss.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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HBEREERDARDE

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XI)  Non-current assets or disposal groups
classified as held for sale (Continued)

2. Measurement of non-current assets or

disposal groups as held for sale (Continued)

(1)

@)

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Initial measurement and subsequent
measurement (Continued)

The assets impairment loss recognized
for a disposal group as held for sale shall
reduce the carrying amount of goodwill
in the disposal group first, and then
reduce its carrying amount based on the
proportion of each non-current asset’s
carrying amount in the disposal group.

No provision for depreciation or
amortization shall be made on non-
current assets as held for sale or non-
current assets in disposal groups as
held for sale, while interest and other
expenses attributable to the liabilities of
a disposal group as held for sale shall
continue to be recognized.

Reversal of assets impairment loss

When there is a subsequent increase
in fair value less costs to sell of a non-
current asset as held for sale at the
balance sheet date, the write-down shall
be recovered, and shall be reversed not
in excess of the impairment loss that has
been recognized after the non-current
asset was classified as held for sale. The
reversal shall be included into profit or
loss. Assets impairment loss that has
been recognized before the classification
is not reversed.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XI)  Non-current assets or disposal groups
classified as held for sale (Continued)

2. Measurement of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale (Continued)

@)

Reversal of assets impairment loss
(Continued)

When there is a subsequent increase in
fair value less costs to sell of a disposal
group as held for sale at the balance
sheet date, the write-down shall
be recovered, and shall be reversed
not in excess of the non-current
assets impairment loss that has been
recognized after the disposal group was
classified as held for sale. The reversal
shall be included into profit or loss. The
reduced carrying amount of goodwill
and non-current assets impairment loss
that has been recognized before the
classification is not reversed.

For the subsequent reversal of the
impairment loss that has been
recognized in a disposal group as
held for sale, the carrying amount is
increased based on the proportion of
carrying amount of each non-current
asset (excluding goodwill) in the disposal
group.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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(XI)  Non-current assets or disposal groups
classified as held for sale (Continued)

2. Measurement of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale (Continued)

3)

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Non-current asset or disposal group that
is no longer classified as held for sale
and derecognized

A non-current asset or disposal group
that does not met criteria for held for
sale and no longer classified as held
for sale, or a non-current asset that
removed from a disposal group as held
for sale shall be measured at the lower
of: 1) its carrying amount before it
was classified as held for sale, adjusted
for any depreciation, amortization or
impairment that would have been
recognized had it not been classified
as held for sale; and 2) its recoverable
amount.

When a non-current asset or disposal
group classified as held for sale is
derecognized, unrecognized gains or
losses shall be included into profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: AR¥EIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(X1)  Long-term equity investments

1.

Judgment of joint control and significant
influence

Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement, which
exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require the unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is
not control or joint control of these policies.

Determination of investment cost

(1) For business combination under
common control, if the consideration
of the combining party is that it
makes payment in cash, transfers non-
cash assets, assumes its liabilities or
issues equity securities, on the date
of combination, it regards the share
of the carrying amount of the equity
of the combined party included in
the consolidated financial statements
of the ultimate controlling party as
the initial cost of the investment. The
difference between the initial cost of
the long-term equity investments and
the carrying amount of the combination
consideration paid or the par value of
shares issued offsets capital reserve;
if the balance of capital reserve is
insufficient to offset, any excess is
adjusted to retained earnings.

—EC_-FHURERE
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(xm)

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2.

Determination of investment cost
(Continued)

)

(Continued)

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
under common control achieved in
stages, the Company determines
whether it is a “bundled transaction”. If
it is a “bundled transaction”, stages as a
whole are considered as one transaction
in accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, on the date of
combination, investment cost is initially
recognized at the share of the carrying
amount of net assets of the combined
party included the consolidated financial
statements of the ultimate controlling
party. The difference between the initial
investment cost of long-term equity
investments at the acquisition date and
the carrying amount of the previously
held long-term equity investments plus
the carrying amount of the consideration
paid for the newly acquired equity is
adjusted to capital reserve; if the balance
of capital reserve is insufficient to
offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(X  Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Determination of investment cost
(Continued)

@)

For business combination not under
common control, investment cost is
initially recognized at the acquisition-
date fair value of considerations paid.

When long-term equity investments are
obtained through business combination
not under common control achieved
in stages, the Company determined
whether they are stand-alone financial
statements or consolidated financial
statements in accounting treatment:

In the case of stand-alone financial
statements, investment cost is initially
recognized at the carrying amount of
the previously held long-term equity
investments plus the carrying amount
of the consideration paid for the newly
acquired equity.

—EC_-FHURERE
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
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(xm)

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2.

Determination of investment cost
(Continued)

@)

2)

(Continued)

In the case of consolidated financial
statements, the Company determines
whether it is a “bundled transaction”. If
it is a “bundled transaction”, stages as a
whole are considered as one transaction
in accounting treatment. If it is not a
“bundled transaction”, the carrying
amount of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured at the acquisition-date
fair value, and the difference between
the fair value and the carrying amount
is recognized in investment income;
when the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree involves
other comprehensive income under
equity method, the related other
comprehensive income is reclassified
as income for the acquisition period,
excluding other comprehensive income
arising from changes in net liabilities or
assets from remeasurement of defined
benefit plan of the acquiree.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: AR¥EIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(X  Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Determination of investment cost
(Continued)

(3) Long-term equity investments obtained
through ways other than business
combination: the initial cost of a long-
term equity investment obtained by
making payment in cash is the purchase
cost which is actually paid; that obtained
on the basis of issuing equity securities
is the fair value of the equity securities
issued; that obtained through debt
restructuring is determined according to
"CASBE 12 — Debt Restructuring”; and
that obtained through non-cash assets
exchange is determined according to
"CASBE 7 — Non-cash Assets Exchange”.

3. Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of profit or loss

For long-term equity investments with control
relationship, it is accounted for with cost
method; for long-term equity investments with
joint control or significant influence relationship,
it is accounted for with equity method.

—EC_-FHURERE
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(xm)

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4,

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting

in the Company’s loss of control

(1)

@)

Stand-alone financial statements

The difference between the carrying
amount of the disposed equity and
the consideration obtained thereof
is recognized in profit or loss. If
the disposal does not result in the
Company'’s loss of significant influence
or joint control, the remained equity
is accounted for with equity method;
however, if the disposal results in the
Company's loss of control, joint control,
or significant influence, the remained
equity is accounted for according to
“CASBE 22 - Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”.

Consolidated financial statements

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages not
qualified as “bundled transaction”
resulting in the Company’s loss of
control

Before the Company’s loss of control,
the difference between the disposal
consideration and the proportionate
share of net assets in the disposed
subsidiary from acquisition date or
combination date to the disposal date
is adjusted to capital reserve (capital
premium), if the balance of capital
reserve is insufficient to offset, any
excess is adjusted to retained earnings.
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Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4,

B RS R AR P B
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
(I1) SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages

resulting in the Company'’s loss of control

(Continued)

2) Consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

1) (Continued)

When the Company loses control,

the remained equity is remeasured

at the loss-of-control-date fair value.

The aggregated value of disposal

consideration and the fair value of the

remained equity, less the share of net

assets in the disposed subsidiary held

before the disposal from the acquisition

date or combination date to the disposal

date is recognized in investment income

in the period when the Company

loses control over such subsidiary,

and meanwhile goodwill is offset

correspondingly. Other comprehensive

income related to equity investments

in former subsidiary is reclassified as

investment income upon the Company’s

loss of control.

—EC_-FHURERE
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EESTTREREHEE () ()  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(tz) RERERE (&) (Xl) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
4, BRAZARZDPTREH T 4, Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
ATRREZERIEHENE resulting in the Company’s loss of control
Bk (E) (Continued)

2) AHUBEHREX (B
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2) Consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

2) Disposal of a subsidiary in stages
qualified as “bundled transaction”
resulting in the Company’s loss of
control

In case of “bundled transaction”,
stages as a whole are considered as one
transaction resulting in loss of control
in accounting treatment. However,
before the Company loses control,
the difference between the disposal
consideration at each stage and the
proportionate share of net assets in
the disposed subsidiary is recognized
as other comprehensive income at the
consolidated financial statements and
reclassified as profit or loss in the period

B o when the Company loses control over
such subsidiary.
(th) REMEWE (XIV)  Investment property
1. REEFEHESEDBHAMN 1. Investment property includes land use right of

THERE - FE L EEE
BEREENIMEREND
HAEmEEY -

2. 1R B EE R R AR AN AT 2.
MasTE - WAKAKNE
TREFE  YERRET
BEMEFEERRN G E
FHRITESGEI T -

HBEREERDARDE
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

leased-out property and of property held for
capital appreciation and buildings that have
been leased out.

The initial measurement of investment
property is based on its cost, and subsequent
measurement is made using the cost model,
the depreciation or amortization method is
the same as that of fixed assets and intangible
assets.
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= EESTEEREHEE (8) ()  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(th) EEEE (XV) Fixed assets
1. EEEERIZGRYE 1. Recognition principles of fixed assets
BrEEREAEERM Fixed assets are tangible assets held for use
REEE  HESCEEE in the production of goods or rendering
mEFAH - EAFRBER— of services, for rental to others, or for
EEgstFENEREE - administrative purposes, and expected to be
TE & B TE R m B 48 Al 2 used during more than one accounting year.
RATBERA ~ BABES A 5 Fixed assets are recognized if, and only if,
FTERTIARR - it is probable that future economic benefits

associated with the assets will flow to the
Company and the cost of the assets can be
measured reliably.

2. ZHEEEENINER & 2. Depreciation method of different
categories of fixed assets

REFR(F) RER%)  FIRER(%)

Residual Annual

Depreciation Useful life value  depreciation
Categories WERE method (years) proportion (%) rate (%)

FEREEY Buldngsand  FRFHZE  Straight-line

structures method 15-30 3 3.23-6.47
HaRRE General FRFHE Straight-ine

equipment method 5-18 3 5.39-19.40
BHIA Transport FRFEE  Straight-line

facilities method 4-6 3 16.17-24.25
Hivk Other FRIHYZE  Straight-line

equipment method 4-15 3 6.47-24.25

“E_-FPHEERS
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
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(XVl)  Construction in progress

1.

(xvi

1.

Construction in progress is recognized if, and
only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company, and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Construction in progress is
measured at the actual cost incurred to reach
its designed usable conditions.

Construction in progress is transferred into
fixed assets at its actual cost when it reaches
the designed usable conditions. When the
auditing of the construction in progress was
not finished while reaching the designed usable
conditions, it is transferred to fixed assets
using estimated value first, and then adjusted
accordingly when the actual cost is settled,
but the accumulated depreciation is not to be
adjusted retrospectively.

Borrowing costs

Recognition principle of borrowing costs
capitalization

Where the borrowing costs incurred to the
Company can be directly attributable to the
acquisition and construction or production of
assets eligible for capitalization, it is capitalized
and included in the costs of relevant assets;
other borrowing costs are recognized as
expenses on the basis of the actual amount
incurred, and are included in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(xvi

Borrowing costs (Continued)

2. Borrowing costs capitalization period

)

The borrowing costs are not capitalized
unless the following requirements are
all met: 1) the asset disbursements
have already incurred; 2) the borrowing
costs have already incurred; and 3)
the acquisition and construction or
production activities which are necessary
to prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale have already started.

Suspension of capitalization: where
the acquisition and construction
or production of a qualified asset
is interrupted abnormally and the
interruption period lasts for more
than 3 months, the capitalization of
the borrowing costs is suspended; the
borrowing costs incurred during such
period are recognized as expenses,
and are included in profit or loss, till
the acquisition and construction or
production of the asset restarts.

Ceasing of capitalization: when the
qualified asset under acquisition and
construction or production is ready
for the intended use or sale, the
capitalization of the borrowing costs is
ceased.

—EC_-FHURERE
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
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(xvi

Borrowing costs (Continued)

3.

Capitalization rate and capitalized amount
of borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition
and construction or production of assets
eligible for capitalization, the to-be-capitalized
amount of interests is determined in light of
the actual interest expenses incurred (including
amortization of premium or discount based
on effective interest method) of the special
borrowings in the current period less the
interest income on the unused borrowings
as a deposit in the bank or as a temporary
investment; where a general borrowing is
used for the acquisition and construction or
production of assets eligible for capitalization,
the Company calculates and determines the
to-be-capitalized amount of interests on the
general borrowing by multiplying the weighted
average asset disbursement of the part of the
accumulative asset disbursements less the
general borrowing by the capitalization rate of
the general borrowing used.
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BEESHBE KGR (B (1) SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)
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Intangible assets

1. Intangible assets include land use right, patent
right and non-patented technology etc. The
initial measurement of intangible assets is based
on its cost.

2. For intangible assets with finite useful lives, their
amortization amounts are amortized within
their useful lives systematically and reasonably,
if it is unable to determine the expected
realization pattern reliably, intangible assets
are amortized by the straight-line method with
details as follows:

BEFR(F)

Amortization

period (years)

T A Land use right 50
RETHE Patent right 10-15
g Franchises 5-10
Hity Others 10-15

ERSHITHENELEET#
o AR ESES R Y %E
MEENERSHETER - 8§
REn T THENELEE  £AS
a3 NETE B H TR IR =

(1 HTRERERMEERNKEAME
EREN - BERRE AR
R AR IR

BRTEBEAKBEER
E E’é—% 48 A H T T2 &
R R SRR B A 25 Y

Intangible assets with uncertain service life are not
amortized, and the company reviews the useful life of
the intangible assets during each accounting period.
For intangible assets with uncertain service life, the
judgment of the service life is based on:

(1) From contractual rights or other statutory
rights, but there are no clear years of use in
contractual or legal provisions.

(2) It is still impossible to judge the period in which
intangible assets bring economic benefits to
the company by synthesizing the same industry
situation or related expert arguments.

—EC_-FHURERE
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POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(Xvi) - Intangible assets (Continued)

3.

Expenditures on the research phase of an
internal project are recognized as profit or loss
when they are incurred. An intangible asset
arising from the development phase of an
internal project is recognized if the Company
can demonstrate all of the followings: (1) the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;
(2) its intention to complete the intangible
asset and use or sell it; (3) how the intangible
asset will generate probable future economic
benefits, among other things, the Company can
demonstrate the existence of a market for the
output of the intangible asset or the intangible
asset itself or, if it is to be used internally,
the usefulness of the intangible asset; (4) the
availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development
and to use or sell the intangible asset; and (5)
its ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

Criteria for distinguishing the research phase
from the development phase of an internal
project to create an intangible asset: research
stage involves activities carried out for planned
investigation and search of new technology
and knowledge, which has the characteristics
of planning and exploration; before commercial
production or other uses, the application of
new technologies and new knowledge obtained
from the research phase to develop new or
improved plant and equipment and produce
new or improved materials and products is
regarded as development phase, which has
the characteristics of pin-pointing and high
probability of concluding results.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XIX)

(XX)

Impairment of part of long-term assets

For long-term assets such as long-term equity
investments, investment property at cost model, fixed
assets, construction in progress, intangible assets with
finite useful lives, etc., if at the balance sheet date
there is indication of impairment, the recoverable
amount is to be estimated. For goodwill recognized
in business combination and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives, no matter whether there is
indication of impairment, impairment test is performed
annually. Impairment test on goodwill is performed on
related asset group or asset group portfolio.

When the recoverable amount of such long-term assets
is lower than their carrying amount, the difference is
recognized as provision for assets impairment through
profit or loss.

Long-term prepayments

Long-term prepayments are expenses that have been
recognized but with amortization period over one year
(excluding one year). They are recorded with actual
cost, and evenly amortized within the beneficiary
period or stipulated period. If items of long-term
prepayments fail to be beneficial to the following
accounting periods, residual values of such items are
included in profit or loss.
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
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(XXI)

Employee benefits

1.

Employee benefits include short-term employee
benefits, post-employment benefits, termination
benefits and other long-term employee
benefits.

Short-term employee benefits

The Company recognizes, in the accounting
period in which an employee provides service,
short-term employee benefits actually incurred
as liabilities, with a corresponding charge to
profit or loss or the cost of a relevant asset.

Post-employment benefits

The Company classifies post-employment
benefit plans as either defined contribution
plans or defined benefit plans.

(1) The Company recognizes in the
accounting period in which an employee
provides service the contribution payable
to a defined contribution plan as a
liability, with a corresponding charge to
profit or loss or the cost of a relevant
asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXI)

Employee benefits (Continued)

3. Post-employment benefits (Continued)

@)

Accounting treatment by the Company
for defined benefit plan usually involves
the following steps:

In accordance with the projected
unit credit method, using unbiased
and mutually compatible actuarial
assumptions to estimate related
demographic variables and financial
variables, measure the obligations under
the defined benefit plan, and determine
the periods to which the obligations are
attributed. Meanwhile, the Company
discounts obligations under the defined
benefit plan to determine the present
value of the defined benefit plan
obligations and the current service cost;

When a defined benefit plan has assets,
the Company recognizes the deficit or
surplus by deducting the fair value of
defined benefit plan assets from the
present value of the defined benefit
plan obligation as a net defined benefit
plan liability or net defined benefit plan
asset. When a defined benefit plan has a
surplus, the Company measures the net
defined benefit plan asset at the lower
of the surplus in the defined benefit
plan and the asset ceiling;
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(XXI)

Employee benefits (Continued)

3.

Post-employment benefits (Continued)

3)

At the end of the period, the Company
recognizes the following components
of employee benefits cost arising from
defined benefit plan: a. service cost; b.
net interest on the net defined benefit
plan liability (asset); and c. changes as
a result of remeasurement of the net
defined benefit liability (asset). Item a
and item b are recognized in profit or
loss or the cost of a relevant asset. ltem
c is recognized in other comprehensive
income and is not to be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss.
However, the Company may transfer
those amounts recognized in other
comprehensive income within equity.
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(ET-) BT HM (&)

4,

(XX) Employee benefits (Continued)

BERANETRESE 4, Termination benefits
M TRENFREN - &£ Termination benefits provided to employees
THIMERT A ERERE are recognized as an employee benefit liability
MEANBIFMERE I for termination benefits, with a corresponding
FFAEHER - (1)AR TR charge to profit or loss at the earlier of the
BB 5 E R E E 7 bR 2 B R R following dates: (1) when the Company cannot
FHEISk R B AT IR R B unilaterally withdraw the offer of termination
RIEFR - ()R RIERED benefits because of an employment termination
R AR AR T E 4R AR plan or a curtailment proposal; or (2) when the
BIRK AN Sk B FAI o Company recognizes cost or expenses related
to a restructuring that involves the payment of
termination benefits.
HiRHBIERNNETE 5. Other long-term employee benefits
Bk

A TRENEMEIE
M HAREREBIRMF
B RRRERFR EINA
BREETERE : Fit
ZINEA REIER - R
REXmat BB R EE
TETRE - AEtERS
SR - EHELMNBTH
AR A TR SIS ~ E
e RMB TR FRESF
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IR B M AFEERT A E I8
AR EERA ©

When other long-term employee benefits
provided to the employees satisfied the
conditions for classifying as a defined
contribution plan, those benefits are accounted
for in accordance with the requirements relating
to defined contribution plan, while other
benefits are accounted for in accordance with
the requirements relating to defined benefit
plan. The Company recognizes the cost of
employee benefits arising from other long-term
employee benefits as the followings: a. service
cost; b. net interest on the net liability or net
assets of other long-term employee benefits;
and ¢. changes as a result of remeasurement of
the net liability or net assets of other long-term
employee benefits. As a practical expedient, the
net total of the aforesaid amounts is recognized
in profit or loss or included in the cost of a
relevant asset.
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POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXI) Revenue

1.

Revenue recognition principles

At contract inception, the Company shall
assess the contracts and shall identify each
performance obligation in the contracts, and
determine whether the performance obligation
should be satisfied over time or at a point in
time.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation
over time if one of the following criteria is
met, otherwise, the performance obligation
is satisfied at a point in time: (1) the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the
economic benefits provided by the Company’s
performance as the Company performs; (2) the
customer can control goods as they are created
by the Company’s performance; (3) goods
created during the Company’s performance
have irreplaceable uses and the Company has
an enforceable right to receive the payments
for performance completed to date during the
whole contract period.

For each performance obligation satisfied over
time, the Company shall recognize revenue
over time by measuring the progress towards
complete satisfaction of that performance
obligation. In the circumstance that the
progress cannot be measured reasonably, but
the costs incurred in satisfying the performance
obligation are expected to be recovered, the
Company shall recognize revenue only to
the extent of the costs incurred until it can
reasonably measure the progress. For each
performance obligation satisfied at a point in
time, the Company shall recognize revenue at
the time point that the client obtains control
of relevant goods or services. To determine
whether the customer has obtained control
of goods, the Company shall consider the
following indications: (1) the Company has a
present right to payment for the goods, i.e.,
the customer is presently obliged to pay for the
goods; (2) the Company has transferred the
legal title of the goods to the customer, i.e., the
customer has legal title to the goods; (3) the
Company has transferred physical possession
of the goods to the client, i.e., the customer
has physically possessed the goods; (4) the
Company has transferred significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods to the client,
i.e., the customer has obtained significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods; (5)
the customer has accepted the goods; (6) other
evidence indicating the customer has obtained
control over the goods.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXIr)

Revenue (Continued)

2, Revenue measurement principle

M

Revenue is measured at the amount of
the transaction price that is allocated
to each performance obligation. The
transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring goods or services
to a customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties and
those expected to be refunded to the
customer.

If the consideration promised in a
contract includes a variable amount,
the Company shall confirm the best
estimate of variable consideration
at expected value or the most likely
amount. However, the transaction price
that includes the amount of variable
consideration only to the extent that it is
high probable that a significant reversal
in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognized will not occur when the
uncertainty associated with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved.

In the circumstance that the contract
contains a significant financing
component, the Company shall
determine the transaction price based
on the price that a customer would have
paid for if the customer had paid cash
for obtaining control over those goods
or services. The difference between
the transaction price and the amount
of promised consideration is amortized
under effective interest method over
contractual period. The effects of a
significant financing component shall
not be considered if the Company
expects, at the contract inception,
that the period between when the
customer obtains control over goods or
services and when the customer pays

consideration will be one year or less.
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue (Continued)

Revenue measurement principle (Continued)

4) For contracts containing two or more
performance obligations, the Company
shall determine the stand-alone selling
price at contract inception of the distinct
good underlying each performance
obligation and allocate the transaction
price to each performance obligation on
a relative stand-alone selling price basis.

Revenue recognition method
Revenue recognized based on the time point

The company’s main products are copper cable
and related products, optical cable and related
products, wire bushing and related products, it
satisfies the performance obligation at a point in
time. Revenue from domestic sales is recognized
if, and only if, the following conditions are all
met: the Company has delivered goods to the
customer based on contractual agreements and
the customer has accepted the goods; goods
payment has been collected or the Company
has obtained receipts invoices and it is probable
that economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company; significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
has been transferred; and the legal title of the
goods has been transferred. Revenue from
overseas sales is recognized if, and only if, the
following conditions are all met: the Company
has declared goods to the customs based on
contractual agreements and has obtained a bill
of lading; goods payment has been collected or
the Company has obtained receipts invoices and
it is probable that economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Company;
significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods has been transferred; and the legal
title of the goods has been transferred.
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(ZT2) B @B (XXl) Government grants

1. BT 76 B AE [R] B v 2 T 21 4 1. Government grants shall be recognized if, and
B F LARERR - (1) A RIEES only if, the following conditions are all met: (1)
B BT 478 B0 BT B A A the Company will comply with the conditions
Q)R EIEESU B AT B © attaching to the grants; (2) the grants will be
BN H#EhAEBHEEER - received. Monetary government grants are
R R L E W R BT measured at the amount received or receivable.
B BN RIFEEMLE Non-monetary government grants are measured
ERN - RRAABENE at fair value, and can be measured at nominal
AR BESENEIRER amount in the circumstance that fair value
RRERDETE ° cannot be assessed.

2. B 5 7 AH B 9 IBURT 6 B U R 2. Government grants related to assets
REREGTEESZE

B XA R E AR B 2 3 A
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RAERAI L E - EE - W
BEHBEAEKER - AR
FCEVARRBEE E W s SR ER A
BEREZMNER -

Government grants related to assets are
government grants with which the Company
constructs or otherwise acquires long-term
assets under requirements of government.
In the circumstances that there is no specific
government requirement, the Company shall
determine based on the primary condition to
acquire the grants, and government grants
related to assets are government grants
whose primary condition is to construct or
otherwise acquire long-term assets. They offset
carrying amount of relevant assets, or they are
recognized as deferred income. If recognized
as deferred income, they are included in profit
or loss on a systematic basis over the useful
lives of the relevant assets. Those measured at
notional amount are directly included into profit
or loss. For assets sold, transferred, disposed
or damaged within the useful lives, balance of
unamortized deferred income is transferred into
profit or loss of the period in which the disposal
occurred.
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(XXll) Government grants (Continued)

3.

Government grants related to income

Government grants related to income are
government grants other than those related
to assets. For government grants that contain
both parts related to assets and parts related
to income, in which those two parts are
blurred, they are thus collectively classified
as government grants related to income. For
government grants related to income used for
compensating the related future cost, expenses
or losses, they are recognized as deferred
income and included in profit or loss or used
to offset relevant cost during the period in
which the relevant cost, expenses or losses are
recognized; for government grants related to
income used for compensating the related cost,
expenses or losses incurred to the Company,
they are directly included in profit or loss or used
to offset relevant cost.

Government grants related to the ordinary
course of business shall be included into other
income or used to offset relevant cost based on
business nature, while those not related to the
ordinary course of business shall be included
into non-operating revenue or expenditures.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXIV) Contract assets, contract liabilities

(XXV)

The Company presents contract assets or contract
liabilities in the balance sheet based on the relationship
between its performance obligations and customers’
payments. Contract assets and contract liabilities
under the same contract shall offset each other and be
presented on a net basis.

The Company presents an unconditional right to
consideration (i.e., only the passage of time is required
before the consideration is due) as a receivable, and
presents a right to consideration in exchange for
goods that it has transferred to a customer (which is
conditional on something other than the passage of
time) as a contract asset.

The Company presents an obligation to transfer goods
to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration (or the amount is due) from the customer
as a contract liability.

Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

1. Deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities
are calculated and recognized based on the
difference between the carrying amount and tax
base of assets and liabilities (and the difference
of the carrying amount and tax base of items
not recognized as assets and liabilities but with
their tax base being able to be determined
according to tax laws) and in accordance with
the tax rate applicable to the period during
which the assets are expected to be recovered
or the liabilities are expected to be settled.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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HBEREERDARDE
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(XXV)

Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities
(Continued)

2.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the
extent of the amount of the taxable income,
which it is most likely to obtain and which can
be deducted from the deductible temporary
difference. At the balance sheet date, if there
is any exact evidence that it is probable that
future taxable income will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized, the deferred tax assets unrecognized in
prior periods are recognized.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets is reviewed. The carrying
amount of a deferred tax asset is reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable income will be available to
allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be
utilized. Such reduction is subsequently reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable that
sufficient taxable income will be available.

The income tax and deferred tax for the period
are treated as income tax expenses or income
through profit or loss, excluding those arising
from the following circumstances: (1) business
combination; and (2) the transactions or items
directly recognized in equity.
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At inception of a contract, the Company
assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a
lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether
a contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time, the
Company assesses whether, throughout the
period of use, the customer has both of the
following: (a) the right to obtain substantially
all of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset; and (b) the right to direct the
use of the identified asset.

Identification of separate leases

For a contract that contains more than one
lease component, the Company separates
the components and accounts for each lease
component separately. The right to use an
underlying asset is a separate lease component
if both: (1) the lessee can benefit from use
of the underlying asset either on its own or
together with other resources that are readily
available to the lessee; and (2) the underlying
asset is neither highly dependent on, nor highly
interrelated with, the other underlying assets in
the contract.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021



B RS ER AR T

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20214F1-6 8 €% 841 : ARMEIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXVl) Leases (Continued)
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HBEREERDARDE
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

3.

The Company as lessee

At the commencement date, the Company
recognizes a lease that has a lease term of 12
months or less as a short-term lease, which shall
not contain a purchase option; the Company
recognizes a lease as a lease of a low-value asset
if the underlying asset is of low value when it
is new. If the Company subleases an asset, or
expects to sublease an asset, the head lease
does not qualify as a lease of a low-value asset.

For all short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets, lease payments are recognized as cost or
profit or loss with straight-line method over the
lease term.

Apart from the above-mentioned short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets with
simplified approach, the Company recognizes
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities at the
commencement date.

At the commencement date, the Company
measures the lease liability at the present value
of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date, discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Company’s incremental
borrowing rate shall be used. Unrecognized
financing expenses, calculated at the difference
between the lease payment and its present
value, are recognized as interest expenses over
the lease term using the discount rate which
has been used to determine the present value
of lease payment and included in profit or loss.
Variable lease payments not included in the
measurement of lease liabilities are included in
profit or loss in the periods in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXVl) Leases (Continued)

3.

The Company as lessee (Continued)

After the commencement date, if there is a
change in the following items: (a) actual fixed
payments; (b) amounts expected to be payable
under residual value guarantees; (c) an index
or a rate used to determine lease payments;
(d) assessment result or exercise of purchase
option, extension option or termination option.,
the Company remeasures the lease liability
based on the present value of lease payments
after changes.

Accounting treatments for lease
modifications in which the Company as
lessee

(1) A lease modification as a separate lease

The Company accounts for a lease
modification as a separate lease if both:
1) the modification increases the scope
of the lease by adding the right to use
one or more underlying assets; and 2)
the consideration for the lease increases
by an amount commensurate with the
stand-alone price for the increase in
scope.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXVl) Leases (Continued)

4,

Accounting treatments for lease
modifications in which the Company as
lessee (Continued)

@)

A lease modification not as a separate
lease

At the effective date of the lease
modification, the Company redetermines
the lease term of the modified lease
and remeasures the lease liability by
discounting the revised lease payment
using a revised discount rate. The
revised discount rate is determined as
the interest rate implicit in the lease for
the remainder of the lease term; if the
interest rate implicit in the lease cannot
be readily determined, the revised
discount rate is determined as the
Company'’s incremental borrowing rate
at the effective date of the modification.

The Company accounts for the
remeasurement of the lease liability by:

1) decreasing the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset to reflect
the partial or full termination of
the lease for lease modifications
that decrease the scope of the
lease. The Company recognizes
in profit or loss any gain or loss
relating to the partial or full
termination of the lease.

2) making a corresponding
adjustment to carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset for all
other lease modifications.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXVl) Leases (Continued)

5.

The Company as lessor

At the commencement date, the Company
classifies a lease as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of an underlying asset. Otherwise,
it is classified as an operating lease.

(1) Operating lease

Lease receipts are recognized as lease
income with straight-line method
over the lease term. Initial direct costs
incurred shall be capitalized, amortized
on the same basis as the recognition of
lease income, and included into profit
or loss by installments. Variable lease
payments related to operating lease
which are not included in the lease
payment are charged as profit or loss in
the periods in which they are incurred.

2) Finance lease

At the commencement date, the
Company recognizes the finance lease
payment receivable based on the net
investment in the lease (sum of the
present value of unguaranteed residual
value and lease receipts that are not
received at the commencement date,
discounted by the interest rate implicit in
the lease), and derecognizes assets held
under the finance lease. The Company
calculates and recognizes interest
income using the interest rate implicit in
the lease over the lease term.

Variable lease payments not included in
the measurement of the net investment
in the lease are charged as profit or
loss in the periods in which they are

incurred.
B —FRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXVl) Leases (Continued)
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6. Accounting treatments for lease modifications

in which the Company as lessor

(1)

@)

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Operating lease

The Company accounts for a
modification to an operating lease as a
new lease from the effective date of the
modification, considering any prepaid
or accrued lease payments relating to
the original lease as part of the lease
payments for the new lease.

Finance lease

A lease modification as a separate lease

The Company accounts for a lease
modification as a separate lease if both:
@ the modification increases the scope
of the lease by adding the right to use
one or more underlying assets; and @
the consideration for the lease increases
by an amount commensurate with the
stand-alone price for the increase in
scope.
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ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXVl) Leases (Continued)

6. Accounting treatments for lease
modifications in which the Company as
lessor (Continued)

2) A lease modification not as a separate
lease

If the lease would have been classified as
an operating lease had the modification
been in effect at the inception date,
the Company accounts for the lease
modification as a new lease from the
effective date of the modification,
and measures the carrying amount
of the underlying asset as the net
investment in the lease immediately
before the effective date of the lease
modification. Otherwise, the Company
applies regulations in the “CASBE 22
— Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement” regarding the
modification or renegotiation of
contracts.

(XXvll) Segment reporting

Operating segments are determined based on the
structure of the Company’s internal organization,
management requirements and internal reporting
system. An operating segment is a component of the
Company:

(1 That engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses;

(2) Whose financial performance is regularly
reviewed by the Management to make
decisions about resource to be allocated to the
segment and to assess its performance; and

(3) For which accounting information regarding

financial position, financial performance and
cash flows is available through analysis.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021



BB Rk MTaE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021%F1-6 8 ©FEN

—_ N

ERETTEREREEHEE ()

(S+N) B A R 3
RUMBHEN - ADA

15;#%111?‘“ L‘ME‘WIME““A%T
SRBHENERAREE Eff '

ANERNESRELATYE - &

A BEEIE LA SR - AR Tﬂ
15%#&&6’]%%&1?““%[1?6&;{!%
BB TR RT L - AR
EHNRERE E”‘HHWEEJEHEFEJ?‘"

J/\/( ﬁ@ o °©

FRMAEFEENTRERERDT

1. EEFREHEENRER

RN -
(Z+5) Fritt - NAFRE
BE - AENEREEHEA
FIHER 2 M A N E R
MER(REREEMBE
ﬁwmﬁﬁ&%miﬁmT

VATEE H AR AR -

MEMREERME HWE
#) - mREHREZEER
BEZABHENERRE
SAEERREMSHEE -
ﬁEMELFﬁ S EEARA

RS A SRR AT N A
’IE%EQEI’\JFH#W)#H%%EE

PR °

HBEREERDARDE

: AR¥EIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

(1)  SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(XXvll) Critical accounting judgments and estimates

In the course of preparing financial statements, the
Company shall use estimates and assumptions, which
may have effects on the application of accounting
policies and amount of assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses. Concerning the discrepancy in practice,
the Company performs ongoing assessment on key
assumptions and key sources of estimation uncertainty.
Effects arising from changes in accounting estimates
are recognized at the period when such change occurs
and subsequent period onwards.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty are:

1. Recognition of deferred tax assets

As stated in section Il (XXV) of the notes to
financial statements, deferred tax assets are
recognized based on the deductible temporary
difference (and the difference of the carrying
amount and tax base of items not recognized
as assets and liabilities but with their tax base
being able to be determined according to tax
laws) between the carrying amount and the tax
base of assets or liabilities and the applicable
tax rate at the time when such asset is collected
or such liability is liquidated. A deferred tax
asset is recognized to the extent of the amount
of the taxable income, which it is most likely
to obtain and which can be deducted from the
deductible temporary difference.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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(XXvll) Critical accounting judgments and estimates
(Continued)

SRITAREREERE 2. Impairment of financial instruments and
contract assets
WA BA RS TR R M 5 = (J1) BT As stated in section Il (IX) of the notes to
i NAFIATEERE AKX financial statements, the Company, on the
RER - HABRK ARG basis of expected credit loss, recognizes loss
HErEE (EREE - I allowances of financial assets at amortized
BRI - HibEIER ~ BHER cost (notes receivable, accounts receivable,
& REAEWERD - AAR(E other receivables, debt investments, long-
Bt = B EZFF AEME term receivables)/debt instrument investments
ERENER TERE (K (other debt investments, receivables financing)/
BERERE  BYGIERE) contract assets/leases receivable/at fair value
HERWFEITREREN through other comprehensive income.
TERIBREE -
HFEREERE 3. Provision for inventory write-down
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As stated in section Ill (X) of the notes to
financial statements, at the balance sheet
date, inventories are measured at the lower
of cost and net realizable value; provision for
inventory write-down is made on the difference
between the cost and the net realizable value.
The net realizable value of inventories held for
sale is determined based on the amount of the
estimated selling price less the estimated selling
expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges
in the ordinary course of business; the net
realizable value of materials to be processed
is determined based on the amount of the
estimated selling price less the estimated costs
of completion, selling expenses and relevant
taxes and surcharges in the ordinary course of
business; at the balance sheet date, when only
part of the same item of inventories has agreed
price, its net realizable value is determined
separately and is compared with their costs to
set the provision for inventory write-down to be
made or reversed.

—EC_-FHURERE
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(XXvll) Critical accounting judgments and estimates
(Continued)

4,

Impairment of long-term assets

As stated in section Il (XXX) of the notes to
financial statements, for long-term assets
such as long-term equity investments,
investment property at cost model, fixed assets,
construction in progress, intangible assets with
finite useful life, etc., if at the balance sheet
date there is indication of impairment, the
recoverable amount is to be estimated. For
goodwill recognized in business combination
and intangible assets with indefinite useful
life, no matter whether there is indication of
impairment, impairment test is performed
annually. Impairment test on goodwill is
performed on related asset groups or asset
group portfolios. When the measurement result
indicates that the recoverable amount of such
long-term assets is lower than their carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to
the recoverable amount, and the difference is
recognized as assets impairment loss through
profit or loss, and provision for impairment loss
of assets is made accordingly.

(XXIX) Significant changes in accounting policies
and estimates

The Company has adopted the “Interpretation of

China Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

No. 14" issued by the Ministry of Finance in 2020 since

January 26, 2021, and changes in accounting policies

are applicable to prospective application method.
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IV. TAXES

ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

()] Main taxes and tax rates

RKE

Tax bases

BE
Tax rates

NIZBUARE T R HE S MBS B A RS 13%
et H AR - HIRRE IR SR E RN ER

& - ZRED BESIEER

The output tax calculated based on the revenue

from sales of goods or rendering of services in

accordance with the tax law, net of the input

tax that is allowed to be deducted in the current

period

RBFHER - HEERE—RRER30%EHRED 1.2% > 12%
1.2% =180 REAEEHER - RS WAR12%5T

=

For housing property levied on the basis of price,

housing property tax is levied at the rate of 1.2%
of the balance after deducting 30% of the cost;
for housing property levied on the basis of rent,

housing property tax is levied at the rate of 12%

of rent revenue.

YA T M R RR BRSO RE R 7%
Urban maintenance and Turnover tax actually paid

construction tax

BEMN BRSO REH R 3%
Education surcharge Turnover tax actually paid
b 77 20A BN BB mE mE bR 2%
Local education surcharge Turnover tax actually paid
EEMER FERIRFTSHR 15% * 25%
Enterprise income tax Taxable income
ViR £ 3t A A BERER T EE 67T/ m? » 85T,/ m?

Urban land use tax

Land area actually occupied

6yuan/mz2,8yuan/m?

—EC_-FHURERE
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+ BIE () IV. TAXES (CONTINUED)
(=) EEBERBEE ()  Main taxes and tax rates (Continued)
TR EANT EEBEEREHMN Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to
A different taxpayers:
FREBiBiZE

W ERERE Taxpayers Income tax rate
IN/NC] The Company
FREBRT S B R A R Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd.
PR ERE R R B BR A R Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Co., Ltd.
RER E AR BEEE AR AR Chengdu Zhongling Wireless

Communication Cable Co., Ltd.

(Z) FEE () Tax preferential policies
RATFRARREHENRBEER D Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
FIR2020F9 11 HEE S5 E T Company, obtained the high-tech enterprise certificate
EBE . FRERE  BEZRFEA on September 11, 2020, which is valid for 3 years.
GR202051001074 * 20204 FE2022 During this period, the enterprise income tax will be
FESHIL15% T KB ¥ T8 paid at the reduced tax rate of 15%. The certificate
i o number is GR202051001074.

BBEREHERGERDLA

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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- EHMBHRRIAEERE

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(=) EHEEEEREEIE () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet
1. Ewse 1. Cash and bank balances
(1) BHHIER (1) Details
HRE FEFERH
Closing December
balance 31, 2020
EFRE Cash on hand 6,431.35 5,304.40
RITIF K Cash in bank 420,863,051.66 424,258,945.67
EmEKEe Other cash and bank
balances 636,260.58 535,857.35
AFr Total 421,505,743.59 424,800,107.42
2)  Hiis (2)  Other remarks

R - RITERSP
15,992,153.687L 5
ERRERNE BT
HEREE  HE¥KE
4 ™636,260.587T %
ERAZERES Lt
ABFERAZRNERE
@ °

At the end of the period, 15,992,153.68
yuan of bank deposit is the balance
of fixed deposit that has been used
for pledge, and 636,260.58 yuan of
other cash and bank balances is the
L/C guarantee deposit, which is the
restricted monetary funds. The above
are restricted cash and bank balances.

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

5 EOtEIBHBKRERGE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
2 EREE 2. Notes receivable

(1) AR
1) ERIRFARER

Categories

(1) Details

1) Details of different categories

ke

Book halance

of ifi%)

Amount % to total

A
(Closing balance
TRER
Provision for bad debts
&8 aHRUA()
Provision

Amount proportion (%)

KagE
Carrying
amount

REAHIRERER Recelvables with proviion for bad debts
made on a collectve basis 33,179495.13 10000 8,038.42 003 33,170,856.71
B iEiER Incuding: Bank acceptance 3145181131 94,79 3145181131
EEAGES Trade acceptance 1,721,683.82 521 8,638.42 0.50 1,719,045.40
aif Totel 33,179495.13 10000 863842 003 331708571
(LX) (Continued)

Categories

ERSE
Book balance

Amount

LEERS
(pening balance
ShER
Proviion for bad debts
£

Provision

Amount  proportion (%)

AEE
Carying
amount

RERHIRERER Receivables with proviion for bad debts
made on a collective basis 3715843469 10000 6,069.74 002 3715236495
e BTAAESR Including: Bank acceptance 35,944 48762 %73 3594448762
EERGER Trade acceptance 121394707 37 6,069.74 050 120787733
ait Totdl 37,158,43469 10000 6,069.74 000 3715236495
RHLXEHERHDERA T

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20216 1-6 7 £FEELL ¢
>

(—) EHEEREREABEREE

2. REUEEGE
(1) BHER (&)

2) RAdATHREERE
EE e

AE¥IT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ot B RRIR B TR (8 V.

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

n Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

2. Notes receivable (Continued)
(1) Details (Continued)

2) Notes receivable with provision for bad

debts made on a collective basis

AR

Closing balance

REEE
Book
balance

BIREE
Provision for
bad debts

HELLHI(%)
Provision
proportion (%)

RIRAEZAA Bank acceptance portfolio 31,451,811.31
BERAEREA Trade acceptance portfolio 1,727,683.82 8,638.42 0.50
N Subtotal 33,179,495.13 8,638.42 0.03

2  EEEESBER

2) Changes in provision for bad debts

L

Increase

L it hm Ef
Opening

Decrease
L] it

halance

Accrual - Recovery  Others

Reversal ~ Written-off

HRHER Bank acceptance
ERAGER Trade acceptance 605074 56868 863842
s Subtotel 606974 256868 863842

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

H »

ot B RRIR B TR (8

(—) EHEEREREABEREE

2. FEW R ()

0]

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

2. Notes receivable (Continued)

(3)  FEHEEREIENEK (3)  Notes receivable written off in current
Zigligr period
RNEAE FR A% 8 R IR Notes receivable actually written off in
EOTT © current period totaled 0 yuan.
4)  BIRREEEZA (4)  Endorsed or discounted but undue notes
HAFEEREXRA at the balance sheet date
Gl eSS
=P
HARAR I AR KRR IE
BRALHE RS
Closing Closing
balance | balance not yet
derecognized derecognized
RITEGEE Bank acceptance 9,677,204.47
/NEt Subtotal 9,677,204.47
HRAT A TE A A, Due to the fact that the acceptor of
ARBEERT AR bank acceptance is commercial bank,
AERITEABERSD which is of high credit level, there is very
2R RITEAESR little possibility of failure in recoverability
Bl BRI S A RO AT R when it is due. Based on this fact, the
MEIE - AR E Company derecognized the endorsed
B A EHARMIRTT or discounted bank acceptance.
A FESE T AR I E7E However, if any bank acceptance is
R BINRZERE not recoverable when it is due, the
BB - KR Company still holds joint liability on such
(EEBE)ZHRE  ~A acceptance, according to the China
CINME RS EYNES Commercial Instrument Law.
EEERE -
REZEREERGERAR

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

B AOtMBHmKREREE (& V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EeHEEESEREERIZE@E ()  Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. PEUBRFX 3. Accounts receivable
(1) BHER (1) Details
1) ERIRMAIERN 1) Details on categories
57
(Closing balance
FEYE SRER
Book halance Provision for bad debts
&8 (%) &8 HERE) FEEE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
B RERER Recelvables with provision made on an
individual basis 46,160,241.68 3942 46,160,241.68 100.00
[REAHRRRER Receivables with provision made on
a collectve basis 70,926,445.59 60.58  11,116,100.79 1567 5981034480
aif Total 117,086,687.27 10000 57,276,342.47 4892 5981034480
(BER) (Continued)

LEERS
(pening balance
EsE SR
Book balance Proviion for bad debts
i £ £ B FHER
Provision Carying

Categories Amount i Amount  proportion (%) amount

EERERER Receivables with provision made on an

individual basis 46,384,236.00 4059 46,384,236.00 10000
BAGHREREE Receiables with provision made on

a collectve basis 67,897.954.17 5941 8003,384.36 1179 59,894,569.81
& Total 114282,190.17 10000 54,387,62036 4759 59,894,569.81

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

H »

ot B RRIR B TR (8 V.

(—) EHEEREREABEREE

0]

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

3. FE W BR TR (4] 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1)  BHExR (&) (1) Details (Continued)
2) AR B THETHRIEARE 2) Accounts receivable with provision made
ER FEER R on an individual basis
Efi£H BEGE RIRERE  GTREAIC) SHREM
Provision for Provision
Debtors Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)  Reasons
ROERARRRE N ARAT 245019386 2450,193.86 10000 EFAEARERE EtEAND
Dongfang Electric New Energy Equipment The company is going bankruptcy,
(Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. not expect to be recoverable
KABAOLEX KABKableprektion 2058597.74  2,058597.74 10000 FErERNE
Not expect to be recoverable
BT RERASNARAR 162181462 162181462 10000 Et&EKME
Shenyang Hengyuanda Communication Equipment Not expect to be recoverable
(o, Ltd.
I REERELE LT 1,606,69241 160669241 10000 EHEENE
Sichuan Chuandong Electromechanical Equipment Not expect to be recoverable
Installation Company
ERMEERE(EE)ARAA 141472447 141472047 10000 B EENE
Chongging Xiongying Communication Co., Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
ERTEREETEKERAA 1,304,969.65  1,344,969.65 10000 EHEZNE
Yiwu Zhihaoda e-commerce Co., Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
HEBESNAATELA 111679727 1,16,797.27 10000 B EEAD
Zhongnan Company, China Postal And Electrical Not expect to be recoverable
Material Company
NERZHENERAR 115661494 1,156,614.94 10000 B EEAD
Hangzhou Hanyi Plastic Pipe Materials Co., Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
MIBRREENEEARAA 107952838 107952838 10000 E&EKME
Zhejiang Wanneng Communications Group Co., Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
Eff 3231030834 3231030834 10000 EHEZNE
Others Not expect to be recoverable
Nt 4616024168 46,160,241.68 100.00
Subtotal
BBEREHERGERDLA

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. FEURBR R () 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BHARIE Y (&) (1) Details (Continued)
3) KRAMBEFHRERSE 3) Accounts receivable with provision for
(ol SN bad debts made on a collective basis

AR

Closing balance

REGR BRER FHERLEAI(%)

Book Provision for Provision
balance bad debts  proportion (%)
FEEAES Non-related party portfolio 69,459,238.45  11,108,764.75 15.99
iRy Related party portfolio 1,467,207.14 7,336.04 0.50
I Subtotal 70,926,44559  11,116,100.79 15.67
4) A T EE 4) In non-related party portfolios, accounts
(BREZEE) FHEER receivable with provision made on a
EM R IR TR collective basis based on the comparison

table of age and expected credit loss
rate

HRE

Closing balance

REGR BRER FHERLAI(%)

Book Provision for Provision

balance bad debts  proportion (%)

1F LR Within 1 year 52,419,976.21 2,010,753.59 3.84
1-26F 1-2 years 2,151,946.57 576,656.82 26.80
235 2-3 years 8,733,244.01 3,730,815.47 4.1
3N Over 3 years 6,154,071.26 4,790,538.87 71.84
INE Subtotal 69,459,23845  11,108,764.75 15.99

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

5 EOtEIBHBKRERGE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. FEURBR R () 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
2) BB (2)  Age analysis

LIPS

Closing balance

REGE BREE  SHRILAI%)

Book Provision for Provision

balance bad debts  proportion (%)

[ Within 1 year 52,682,020.21 2,012,063.82 3.82
126 1-2 years 2,366,747.17 577,730.82 24.41
2-3F 2-3 years 8,896,178.19 3,893,749.25 83.77
3FME Over 3 years 53,141,741.70  50,792,798.58 95.58
E Total 117,086,687.27  57,276,342.47 48.92

(BELR) (Continued)

HEERE

Opening balance

REBE i aHRE (%)
Book Provision for Provision

balance bad debts  proportion (%)

1ELR Within 1 year 48,526,963.24 1,772,829.19 3.65

126 1-2 years 11,125,092.93 2,721,588.88 24.46

2-3F 2-3 years 5,985,317.16 1,954,899.43 32.66

3ENE Over 3 years 48,644,816.84 47,938,302.86 98.55

At Total 114,282,190.17  54,387,620.36 4759
FEWBR RIAFRIE B B Accounts receivable shall be analyzed
BAEM AN ARERESE by age since the month when such
ITRREC DT - 34 receivables are accrued and shall be
BFIE EE2FAE settled by time sequence.

HIRHRE 45 -

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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B AOtMBHmKREREE (& V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EeHEEESEREERIZE@E ()  Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. PEWBRIX (&) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2)  BRERSWT(E) (2)  Age analysis (Continued)
RARRETEPOE The credit terms granted to customers
EH—fA43-61E are generally 3 to 6 months. A few
A LHEEFHN{E customers have credit terms of 1 or 12
FEAEAHK121E months. Accounts receivable that past
A o 8 B R 3R due are reviewed by the Management
EIRE T HEE - on a regular basis.

(3) EEREEZESA (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts

1) BARTE R 1) Details

LY
Increase Decrease
8 i 1 i i
Opening

balance Recovery Others ~ Reversal  Writienoff Others

BEEaEs Recieles with rson e on

i s RN BB 510 161602418
RERTREZER Recoilleswih poisonmaden

aclecie bass BUBMF 3168 11,416,079
I St SRIENH 36103 BI30U 63047

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

B EHUBERIEE TR () V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EHEEEEBEREEIEGE ()  Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. PEWBRIX (&) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(3) EEREEEEENR (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts
(& (Continued)
2) NERE ZREIREE 2) Significant provisions collected or
W e EEE R reversed
BuHE hESERSE WEHHX
Amount collected
Debtors or reversed Way of collection
RATERHEERRE M) BRAF 130,119.48 WEIERK
Dongfang Electric New Energy Equipment Recover the payment
(Hangzhou) Co., Ltd.
RO LEERBREELR 75,208.00 WEIEH
Xinjiang Petroleum Engineering Construction Co., Ltd. Recover the payment
REEXEXTIRBRAF 50,000.00 HEIEH
Shaanxi Jiamao Pipe Engineering Co., Ltd. Recover the payment
B EERRABRAR 2,062.76 WEIEHK
Ziyang Crrc Electrical Technology Co., Ltd. Recover the payment
Nt 257,390.24
Subtotal
4)  FEERZEEN (4)  Accounts receivable written off in
BRI current period
N BB R A% 8H R U AR Accounts receivable actually written off
FROTT ° in current period totaled 0 yuan.

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
3. FEURBR R () 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(5)  JEWARFZEERISE (5)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
=P balances

TR
ERERAILEL (%)

Proportion

to the total
balance of
accounts

Debtors Book balance  receivable (%)

R MREFAEFABRAE  Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun Telecom

Provision for
bad debts

Company Limited 12,487,767 .24 10.67 770,495.24
PEERNENEEBRAR  CRRC Zhuzhou Locomotive

Co., Ltd. 4,843,291.55 4.14 298,831.09
HmEBETARLA Shenzhen Tangwei Electronic

Co., Ltd. 4,806,900.00 4.11 296,585.73
RRRER G AR AT Zhongtian Technology Fibre

Optics Co., Ltd. 4,071,885.19 348 20,359.43
BESER) HEBERAT  Twentsche(Nanjing) Fibre

Optics Ltd. 3,700,834.20 3.16 18,504.17
N Subtotal 29910,678.18 2555 1,404,775.66

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
4, EWEmSE 4, Receivables financing
(1) BHAER (1) Details
1) FERIFA 1) Details on categories

B8

(Closing balance

e b Eiffe  QARERE afe HEER

Interest Interest ~ Changesin Carrying ~ Provision for

Initial cost ~ adjustment accrued fair value amount  impairment

el Notes recelvable 6769743278 6769743278
H) Tota 67,697,437 67,697.43278
(BLR) (Continued)

HEERY
(pening balance
EiflE  Aq BARE i
Interest Inferest Changes in Carying ~~ Provision for

Intal cost adjustment accrued fairvalue amount mpairment

el Notes receivable 1252429826 1254296
H) Tota 125419826 105429826
2) HRAMBAEFTIRMELE 2) Receivables financing with provision for
R GRIA R E impairment made on a collective basis

LIPS

Closing balance

REGR WEEE  EHRILA(%)

Book Provision for Provision

balance impairment  proportion (%)

RITRAEZEE Bank acceptance portfolio 67,697,432.78

et Subtotal 67,697,432.78

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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H - BHMBRRIEEEE @

(—) EHEEREREABEREE

4,

W RERE (&)
2)  AHEEEHER

3)

7N A B R A 5K B UK
TAREOT °

ik NTIRY=g=357:1
HHEEERIEKRH
GBS L) e

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

n Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

4, Receivables financing (Continued)

) Receivables financing written off in
current period

Receivables financing actually written off
in current period totaled 0 yuan.

3) Endorsed or discounted but undue notes
at the balance sheet date

AR LR SR

Closing balance

RITARHER

derecognized

Bank acceptance 28,026,966.37

gt

Subtotal 28,026,966.37

RITALERMN AL
ARBEERT - AR
BERTREEREH
ER - |RITARER
BIEA T B9 AT BE
HRIE - MARER
EEEHRHRTT
HOLIER T AR i
R BIMRZEFRE
BT EA - KIE
(RER)ZHBE R
AMD 4 AR
BERE -

Due to the fact that the acceptor of
bank acceptance is commercial bank,
which is of high credit level, there is very
little possibility of failure in recoverability
when it is due. Based on this fact, the
Company derecognized the endorsed
or discounted bank acceptance.
However, if any bank acceptance is
not recoverable when it is due, the
Company still holds joint liability on such
acceptance, according to the China
Commercial Instrument Law.

“E_-FPHEERS
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOtEIBHBKRERGE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. FERE 5. Advances paid
(1) BEESIT (1) Age analysis

BAY
(Closing balance

REHE (%) HEER REEE

Provision for Carrying

Book halance % to total

impairment amount

1EMA Within 1 year 20,293,483.21 99,07 20,293,483.21
125 1-2 years 3,000.00 0.01 3,000.00
23F 23 years 17,01.2 0.08 17,011.2
3 F Over 3 years 171,819.08 0.84 171,819.08
At Total 20,485,379.51 100.00 20,485,379.51
(BELR) (Continued)

LEERY

Opening balance

REAE $6%)

Provision for

Book halance % to total impairment

FEEE
Carrying
amount

1EHRA Within 1 year 24,239,153.45 993 24,239,153.45
1% 1-2 years 17077.22 0.07 17077.22
23E 23 years 5,000.00 0.02 5,000.00
3EpF Over 3 years 166,819.08 0.68 166,819.08
Ait Total 24,428,049.75 100.00 24,428,049.75

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
5. FEAFIR (&) 5. Advances paid (Continued)
2)  ENFEDEE (2)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
=P balances

BluAHE Debtors

It FPEERITARAR  Beijing Zhongpuda Technology

ERNRE
SREGE  BRENLAI(%)

Proportion

to the total
balance of

Book advances
balance paid (%)

Co., Ltd. 18,953,658.85 92.52
B4 I| A& H AR State Grid Sichuan Electric
Power Company 307,105.42 1.50
BRI (&%) IR Heraeus Noblelight
BRAF] (Shenyang) Ltd 288,289.22 1.41
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.  Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 214,764.65 1.05
SRS TR Qingdao Ouda Rail Engineering
HHBRAT Consultancy Co., Ltd. 134,620.00 0.66
et Subtotal 19,898,438.14 97.14

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021



BB Rk MTaE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. Hib gk 6. Other receivables
(1) BHAER (1) Details
1) FERIRMAIEN 1) Details on categories

LT3
(Closing balance

R L

Book balance Provision for had debts
Ex B f(%e) 88 HEHA() KagE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount

B RERER Recelvables with provision made on an
individual basis 4,320,646.95 11,06 4,320,646.95 100.00
[REAHRRRER Receivables with provision made on
a collectve basis 34,760,264.92 88.94 24,430,947 7028 10329,970.85
ait Totd 39,080911.87 10000 2875094102 BST 1032990085
(LX) (Continued)

LEERS
(pening balance
EsE SR
Book balance Proviion for bad debts
i £ £ B FHER
Provision Carying

Categories Amount i Amount  proportion (%) amount

EERSRER Receivables with provision made on an

individual basis 432064695 1082 432064695 10000
BAGHREREE Receiables with provision made on

a collectve basis 35,625,213.01 89.18 2443461881 6859 11,190,594.20
H) Total 39,945,859.96 10000 28,755,265.76 799 11,190,594.20

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. Hib Wk () 6. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) BHARIE Y (&) (1) Details (Continued)
2) BAR S THETHRIEARSE 2) Other receivables with provision made
5 HY H b KGR on an individual basis

Efit# REHE BhRER  STREA(%) RES

Book Provision for Provision Reasons for

DI balance bad debts  proportion (%) provision made

BB 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 10000 HRERE  ®EHE
XIACHADE Aged receivables, not
expect to be recoverable
MR ERESEBRAR 500,000.00 500,000.00 10000 RERE  ®EHE
Sichuan Tianxin Investment Group Co., Ltd Aged receivables, not
expect to be recoverable
AR R ERERAR 248,940.91 248,940.91 10000 RERE  ®EHE
Chengdu Peak Power Supply Co., Ltd. Aged receivables, not
expect to be recoverable
Eth 571,706.04 571,706.04 10000 RERE  ®EHE
Others Aged receivables, not
expect to be recoverable
It 432064695  4,320,646.95 100.00
Subtotal

—E - -GHRHEERE
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. Hib Wk () 6. Other receivables (Continued)

(1) BHARIE Y (&) (1) Details (Continued)
3) KRAMBEFHRERSE 3) Other receivables with provision made

5 HY H b KGR on a collective basis

AR

Closing balance

BRER FHERLEAI(%)

Provision for Provision
Portfolios bad debts  proportion (%)
HERKES Portfolio grouped with lease

receivable 5,836,699.84 29,183.50 0.50

FHEINAS  BRg Portfolio grouped with deposit,

RELEA reserve and assurance of
non-related party 7,566,639.35 5,748,774.35 75.98
CEYEiES Portfolio grouped with related party ~ 2,004,635.96 10,023.18 0.50
HibEREA Others 19,352,280.77  18,642,313.04 96.33
NG Subtotal 34,760,264.92  24,430,294.07 70.28
2)  BREIEXR (2)  Age analysis

AR R [ BREE

Closing book

balance

1A Within 1 year 7,369,324.87
1-24F 1-2 years 1,716,706.53
2-3F 2-3 years 712,004.67
3-44F 3-4 years 534,094.18
4-56F 4-5 years 50,000.00
5 E Over 5 years 28,698,781.62
a&f Total 39,080,911.87

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. Hib Wk () 6. Other receivables (Continued)
(3) EEREHEEEENA (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts

K& EEEL

#-ER  ERFANRD REEEAEN
AR12ER GRRA(RR  GRRXER
BRHRRR% LRERAE) EERAE)

Phase Il Phase lll

Phase | Lifetime Lifetime
12month  expected credit  expected credit
expected credit |osses (credit osses (credit

losses not impaired) impaired) Subtotal

LI Opening balance 56,234.14 28699,03162 2875526576

aNafrs Opening balance in the current period

-BAEZRE - Transferred to phase I

-BA\ZZKE - Transferred to phase Il

-ERE-RE ~Reversed to phase |

-BOE-E5 - Reversed to phase |

TR Provision made in the current period 432474 432474

KA Provision recovered in current period

KR Provision reversed in current period

R Provision writen off in current period

Efh29 Other changes

BRY Closing balance 51,900.40 286903162 2875094102
4)  AMERTAELEE (4)  Other receivables categorized by nature

SIS

HIRE EFERY

Closing Opening
RIEME Nature of receivables balance balance

THE YK Lease receivable 5,836,699.84  7,160,930.87
e - BAE - R®ESE  Deposit, reserve, assurance 8,224,771.74  7,424,771.74
BN RIAEERE N Proceeds on disposal of

long-term asset 237,046.56 793,780.00
TRRIE Temporary advance payment

receivable 24,782,393.73 24,566,377.35
At Total 39,080,911.87 39,945,859.96

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
6. Hib Wk () 6. Other receivables (Continued)
(5)  EfbEN2EERS (5)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
HIgX balances

LTS
BN

Proportion

to the total
Nature of balance of other Provision for
Debtors receivables Book balance receivables (%) had debts

Sl BIEHS 839113800 SEHE 14 8RN
Tazishan Materil Factory Temporary payment Over 5 years

receivable
REHA (&N ERAT fiekas 47863475 SEHE 235 47863475
Soundtek Technology (Suzhou) Co,, Lid. - Security deposit Qver 5 years
MIEREZARLT BHERR 356691553 SEME 913 356691553
Shenzhen Fuzhang ndustrial Co,, Lid Temporary payment Qver 5 years

receivable
H BHERR 300000000 SEHLE 768 300000000
XACHADE Temporary payment Over 5 years

receivable
REEHERER DB 230016954 VENR 125135 345 594 1161085
Chengdu high-tech Pukang hospital Lease receivables, water and Within Tyear,1-2 years, 2-3 years,

electricity charges 34 years
It 20,066,478 %47 197598913
Subtotal

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOtEIBHBKRERGE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
7. 7E 7. Inventories
(1) BHAER (1) Details

HBARY
Closing balance

REGE KEER FEEE

Book Provision for Carrying

balance write-down amount

Bt Raw materials 29,846,440.28 2,188,914.99 27,657,525.29
EER Seri-finished goods and
work in process 9,827,132.71 788,097.74 9,039,034.97
EGEm Goods on hand 43,094,371.73 11,867,770.37 31,226,601.36
it Total 82,767,944.72  14,844,783.10  67,923,161.62
(BELR) (Continued)

FEERY
Opening balance
IREEAE WEEE REEE

Book Provision for Carrying

balance write-down amount

B Raw materials 46,896,974.77 5,974,750.87 40,922,223.90
EER Serni-finished goods and

work in process 7,149,594.10 1,000,030.05 6,149,564.05
EfFER Goods on hand 26,384,786.29 12,035,853.22 14,348,933.07
B Total 80431,355.16  19,010,634.14  61,420,721.02

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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H »

SO BHRREEFE(E) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
7. FE (@@ 7. Inventories
(2) FERHEEE (2)  Provision for inventory write-down

1) BRAER

L1
Opening

halance

)

Details

REN LY

Increase Decrease

e

Accrual

Ry EEgEH i
Reversal or (Closing
Others write-off Others balance

Fit#t Raw materials 597475087 378583588 2,188,914.99
TR Semi-fished goods and
Work in process 1,000,030.05 211,932.31 788,097.74
ERAER Goods on hand 12,035,853.22 28143128 44952013 11.867,77037
U5 Subtotal 19,010,634.14 28143128 444728832 14,844,783.10
2) NERFHR O KB L 2) The provision for impairment in this

TERIOAMESR
B T - BHED
KBEFRMmER(E
BTE: AE§BE
EmABREE) - E
7 E am 20 # [B] 7E A A
Bm - AMHREBE
L BERENTRE
BRASNEE 1t
i B B 17 78 )
BFETE - BEER]
IR FENEEK
I AR E K E
FEREEENRE
(I

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

period is mainly due to the decline of
the optical fibers price, resulting that
the realized value of some optical fiber
inventory decline. Meanwhile, due
to the small scale, the high fixed cost
allocated to each unit product, the
small material procurement and the
insufficient bargaining power which
makes the cost higher than the selling
price of track cable products, resulting
in the decrease of the net realizable
value of inventory. Determination basis
of net realizable value and reasons for
the reversal or write-off of provision for
inventory write-down
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
7. FE (@@ 7. Inventories (Continued)

2) FEHEEEGE) (2)  Provision for inventory write-down
(Continued)

2) (48) 2) (Continued)

EETSEFANAREKE THERFEREEENRR IEEEREEENRR
Reasons for reversal of Reasons for write-off of

Determination basis of provision for inventory provision for inventory

net realizable value write-down write-down

Ritk PEERRGHERRAER TG SRR T RERERRNE  AHCREH REEHREERYD
ERAMRA HHOHEEANR  EARREELA FEER
ABRRERNLRRTIERAE

Raw materials Estimated selling price of relevant finished  Net realizable value of inventories  Inventories with provision for
goods less cost to be incurred upon with provision for inventory write- inventory write-down made in
completion, estimated selling expenses,  down made in preceding period preceding period were used in
and relevant taxes and surcharges increased current period

BRI mREER BEERRITEBRAERIMR VBRI R TRERERRNE RS RBREERERRY

REMRE  (BHOBERRUR  BERRRREREELAN  ARHHRLERENR
EERERNCERETIERIE  BRAELY

Work in process Estimated selling price of relevant finished ~ Net realizable value of inventories  Inventories with provision for
goods less cost to be incurred upon with provision for the overstocked  inventory write-down made in
completion, estimated selling expenses,  semi-finished goods write- preceding period were used
and relevant taxes and surcharges down made in preceding period produced as finished products in

increased because of the increase  current period
of copper price at the end of the

period.
Eflm [ EBRA T HEBRMIARN AU BB R S RERRN
B RRTANER R ERmiEE
Goods on hand Estimated selling price of relevant finished Inventories with provision for
qoods less estimated selling expenses, inventory write-down made in
and relevant taxes and surcharges preceding period were sold in

current period

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOtEIBHBKRERGE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
8. BEHEEE 8. Assets as held for sale
(1)  BHAIEX (1) Details

(Closing balance

BERE HEER
Book Provision for

balance impairment

LEERE
Opening balance
il
Provsion for

RHEER
Carying

ke BAAE
Carrying Book

amount balance impairment amount

RERERE Longrtem equityinvestments ~59,083,708.14 50,083,708.14 59,083708.14 50,083,708.14
Ay Total 59,083,708.14 59,083,708.14  59,083,708.14 59,083,708.14
2) HErHFEFEEER (2)  Assets as held for sale at the balance
P sheet date
BFERENIEREDE Non-current assets as held for sale
B

fiRa BrEEGE

Segments

(Closing balance

BLEER HERRRAA
Estimated Reason and

BrRERE
Estimated

sale expenses  method of sale disposal date

RERERE FEREEER 5908370814 6761450000 SREDEESRRENSRORE  A0ENA
Long-term equity Copper cable and 12.5% equity s transfered due tostrategic  December 2021
nvestments related products focus adjustment and other reasons
gt 59,083,708.14  67,614,500.00
Subtotal
(B) A (3)  Other remarks

BEMEEIRE WY
W EHEE - R
FEANEEFERGRER
BHRNER - BAR
A1 R)BLRE B0 F A
MAEYR - RE s
TR BREEATEY
KEBBHBEER
NE12.5%HIATHE ©

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

In order to implement the requirements
of improving quality and efficiency,
reducing the number of legal persons
and reducing management level, and
as the strategic focus of the company
is transferred from outside to inside
to strengthen its own development,
it is proposed to transfer 12.5% of
the equity of Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co., Ltd.



DE R e
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- OB RBEEITE(E V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EAHEEEEXREEHIEGE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

9. HibRsEE 9. Other current assets

#x% LEERY
(Closing balance Opening balance

Ak REER FafeE REAE AEER A

Book  Provision for Carrying Book Provsion for Carying

balance impairment amount balance impairment amount

s RGeS VAT Input Tax to be Certifed
BHEENE 9,170,250.03 917025003 1099149098 1099149098
Ait Total 9,170,250.03 917025003 10,991490.98 1099149098
10. EERE 10. Debt investments
(1) BEA g T (1) Details

(Closing balance
s Hase Btz HERR agE
Interest Interest ~ Provision for Carrying
Initial cost adjustment accrued impairment amount

341 Corporate bond 60,0000 60,000.00
A Tota 0,000.00 60,000.00
(BELR) (Continued)

(pening balance
mifle  WEEE  EEES

Interest Interest Provision for Camying

Intial cost adjustment accrued mpairment amount

b5E Corporate bond 60,000.00 60,000.00

H) Tota 60,000.00 60,000.00

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOtEIBHBKRERGE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
10. EEREGE 10. Debt investments (Continued)
2) ERREREEE (2)  Provision for impairment of debt
investments

KR LRl

KR BREDEN EERROEN
ARER GRRARR  ERRXER
RRERRA LERAE) LERAE)

Phase Il Phase Il
Phase | ET Lifetime
12month  expected credit  expected credit
expected losses (credit |osses (credit
credit losses not impaired) impaired)
I Opening balance 60,000.00 60,000.00
B Opening balance in current period
-BAFZRG - Transferred to phase |
-E)\2-k5 - Transferred to phase Il
-BOE-KR - Reversed to phase |
-EEE-KG - Reversed to phase |
KR Provision made in current period
il (el Provision recovered in current period
KR Provision reversed in current period
P 7% Provision written off in current period
HiE Other changes
BR8 Closing balance 60,000.00 60,000.00

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
11. RERERE 11.  Long-term equity investments
(1)  DHEER (1) Categories

LIPS

Closing balance

REHE REER REEE
Book Provision for Carrying
balance impairment amount

e ERE Investments in associates 48,896,972.81 298,559.72  48,598,413.09
At Total 48,896,972.81 298550.72  48,598,413.09
(LX) (Continued)

FEERY
Opening balance
AREIEARE REER REERE

Book Provision for Carrying

balance impairment amount

HBEERE Investments in associates 52,814,215.84 29855972  52,515,656.12

= Total 52,814,215.84 298,559.72  52,515,656.12

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
1. RERERE@E 11.  Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2) BB (2)  Details

KEERRY
Increase/Decrease
B MR
WREER
Investment
income Adjustment
recognized in other

Opening ~Investments  Investments  underequity  comprehensive

Investees halance increased decreased method income

Bex Assocites
HEESHE Chengdu Cable MaterialFactory
WBNERRERRLT Chengdu Bada Socket Connector
(o, Ltd. 5,248,689.61 -B83075.34

WORRBEMHARL  Chengdu Yuedn Communicatin
Materials Co,, Ltd
EREREHEERRAT PulianFasten Cable
Telecommunication Co, Ltd. 47.266,966.51 -3,034,167.69

A Totd 5,515,656.12 391728303

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
1. RERERE@E 11.  Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2) BHAIEY (B) (2)  Details (Continued)
(& LK) (Continued)

FE%EED
Increase/Decrease
By SEEHRS i
BE%E  BAIAR HEER
Cash dividend/
Profit

Changesin  declared for  Provision for

Investees otherequity  distribution  impairment Others

(Closing
balance

RERS
#x0E
(Closing
balance of
provision for
impairment

i Associates
B il Chengdu Cable Material Factory 12590335
RBNEREHERAT  Chengdu Bada Socket Connector

(o, Ltd. 4,365,614.27
RBETMAEMEERAT  Chengdu Yuexin Communicaton

Materials Co, Ltd 17,6537
ERERETBERRLT  Putln Festen Cable

Telecommunication Co,, Ltd. 44232,79882
&it Tot 1859841309 29855972

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
12. H#ERTERKRE 12.  Other equity instrument investments
(1)  BHAIEX (1) Details

KEEpGAEEAEE
iR TS
Accurmulated amount of gains
or losses transferred from
other comprehensive income

to retained earings

LEERE  ZBRAKA Fi F#

Opening Dividend

balance income Amount Reasons

HASFAERMARAR  ChengDuHiTech Deveopment Co, Ltd. 410500200 4.261,335.00

&if Subotal 410500000 426133500

2) EEBULIEE (2)  Reasons for equity instrument
BARBEFAEM investments designated as at fair value
Are e TA through other comprehensive income
&R
RARMERTAR The Company’s equity instrument
B RAR A B investment is a long-term investment
BErmstElREBRHE that the Company plans to hold for
BiRE - FAltAR A strategic purposes. Therefore, the
HEIETERBARRE Company designates it as a financial
B2 BEEZHFA asset measured at fair value through
EfhiRe W Rt other comprehensive income.

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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(—) EHEEREREABEREE

13. REMFHE
(1) BHHER

BBk MRt
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

n Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)

13. Investment property

(1)

EEREEYN

Buildings and

structures

RERE Cost
EIE Opening balance 120,487,937.45 120,487,937.45
AEENEE Increase
AERO S Decrease 11,301,291.41 11,301,291.41
NERETEE 1) Converted to fixed assets 11,301,291.41 11,301,291.41
HRE Closing balance 109,186,646.04 109,186,646.04
SETTEN R Accumulated depreciation and
amortization
HE Opening balance 46,302,499.59 46,302,499.59
AEEMEE Increase 1,977,106.56 1,977,106.56
1)aHE 1) Accrual 1,977,106.56 1,977,106.56
KERL2HE Decrease 4,451,667.18 4,451,667.18
NEAETEE 1) Converted to fixed assets 4,451,667.18 4,451,667.18
R Closing balance 43,827,938.97 43,827,938.97
REHEE Carrying amount
HMREEEE Closing balance 65,358,707.07 65,358,707.07
HyREEE Opening balance 74,185,437.86 74,185,437.86
(2)  FREEEEZLK (2)  Investment property with certificate of
EltEEER titles being unsettled
REEE RHATZEERESER
5H Items Carrying amount  Reasons for unsettlement
FEEEY Buildings and structures 35,779,754.10 MR ABE - EEETIHER
Fire acceptance has not yet passed,
and the property right certificate is
in process
g Subtotal 35,779,754.10

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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- A EHRREEIEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EHEEEEREEZEE) ()  Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
14. EBEEEE 14.
(1) BAAE (1)

Fixed assets

Details

REREEN

Buildings and

structures

EB]
General
equipment

EyTd
Transport
facilities

Efrikfe
Other
equipment

FERE Cost
EHE Opening balance 13082950434 303968839049 431999469 226459649 47038302501
AEENEE Increase 11,301,29141 48230089 B9 1181690144
&2 1) Acquition 151374 BB 477804
VEETREA ) Transfered in from construction
In progress 3097345 6,814.16 3718161
IREREEEL 3)Transfered in from nvestment
propery 11,301,29141 11,301,291 41
KER)LE Decrease
g5y Closing balance 15113088575 30445114038 431999460 2209790563  482,19992645
ZiE Accumulated deprection
ang Opening balance 6281611765 21830186475 389049305 1676525680 3017737305
THENLE Ineease 6631174 644593006 6477239 89440475 14081 508.%
{5 1) Accral 22460456 644593006 6477239 8440475 962984176
VRERENEEN 2 Transfered in from nvestment
property 4451 667.18 45667.18
KRR Decrease
ke Closing balance 6949242030 2474770481 39526544 1765975155 31585524119
HEER Proviion for impaiment
508 Opening balance 16,434,72462 60549 1646097954
KEENeE Increase
KER) 28 Decrese
ki) Closing balance 1643472462 00549 1646097954
KEER Canying amourt
L e Closing balance 8163845636 6326862095 LT 461189906 14988370572
BIEERE Opening balance 701347669 69,232,250 0950160 SAT308LTT 1514831322
BEEXRERRAERA T

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EEEAERERZERE@E () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
14. EBEEEEE) 14.  Fixed assets (Continued)
(2)  RHEHEEEZLE (2)  Fixed assets with certificate of titles
TEEEMIEHT being unsettled
RHEE RPIERIERE
EH Items Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement
FEREEY Buildings and structures 17,327,798.30 EFTSRMR ARG - ERETIHES

Fire acceptance has not yet passed,
and the property right certificate is

in process
g Subtotal 17,327,798.30
15. HEEIR 15.  Construction in progress
(1) BHA g T (1) Details

HRY
Closing balance

REGR HEER HEER

Book Provision for Carrying

Projects balance impairment amount

RERITNE Comprehensive technical

transformation 6,576,797.90 5,919,118.11 657,679.79
SRIREER Aluminum rod production line 3,499,183.32 3,243,576.02 255,607.30
SHEER Aluminum rolling 01 1,188,820.65 780,081.05 408,739.60
BO7T#AMATE BO74# Utility Engineering 238,629.48 238,629.48
TEEH Sporadic Projects 23,385.38 23,385.38
At Total 1152681673  9,942,775.18  1,584,041.55

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
15. HEEIEGE) 15.  Construction in progress (Continued)
(1) BHARIE Y (&) (1) Details (Continued)
(BLER) (Continued)

HEERE
Opening balance
IREEAE RE%R HEEE

Book Provision for Carrying

Projects balance impairment amount

FERimuE Comprehensive technical

transformation 6,576797.90  5919,118.11 657,679.79
FEEER Aluminum rod production line 3,499,183.32 3,243,576.02 255,607.30
REELE0 Aluminum rolling 01 1,188,820.65 780,081.05 408,739.60
BO7#RFA TR BO7# Utility Engineering 238,629.48 238,629.48
TEBEE Sporadic Projects 61,172.99 61,172.99
ait Total 11564,60434  9,942,775.18 1,621,829.16

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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- A EHRREEIEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EHEEEEREEZEE) ()  Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
15. FHEEIEG@E@E 15.

2) EFERTHEALK
BEBER

Construction in progress (Continued)

) Changes in significant projects

EA
598 AEMm 0 EEEE AbE) A |

Transferred
Opening to fived Other Closing
Projects Budgets balance Increase assets decrease balance
et Comprehensive technical transformation 70000~ 6,576,797.90 6,576,797.90
BRLER Aluminum fod producton ne 15000 349918332 349918332
a0 Alurinum roling 01 12000  1,188820.65 1,188,820.65
BOTAARTE BO74 Uity Engineering 12000 23362948 13862948
SEAE Sporadic Projects 800 6117299 3178761 2338538
i) Subtotal 139800 11,54,604.34 3178761 11,526,816.73

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

H - BHMBRRIEEEE @

V.

(—) EHEEREREABEREE

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

0]

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

15.  Construction in progress (Continued)
) Changes in significant projects
(Continued)
(Continued)

IREHRA
(R HEERf
(%) IBEE(%)  EieE

LTS
43

Amount of

RENER
KE(%)

Accumulated

horrowing

Accumulated amount of cost

input to Annual
budget

(%)

Completion borrowing  capitalization

(ost  incurrent capitalization

rate (%)

percentage

(%) capitalization period Fund source

BRAT
9%39% 10000 Seffraising
e
1176 500 Seff-raising
L
9,07 10000 Sef-raising
BRAD
7649 80.00 Seff-raising
BRES
7647 500 Seff-raising

15. HREIRG@E
2) BEEEIFEAR
HEggn (&)
(BLEF)
Projects
ek Comprehensie technical
ransformation
BEEER Aluminum rod production ine
AR Aluminum rling 0
BOTARTE 8074 Utiity Engineering
Bt Sporadic Prjects
5t Subtoal
REZEREERGERAR

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOtEIBHBKRERGE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
16. J|REE 16. Intangible assets
(1) BHHIER (1) Details
THERE Y gt At
Non-patent
Landuseright ~ Patent right technology Others
FARE Cost
) Opening balance 58,005,842.45 1071,672.28 6,759,683.36 22438802 66,061586.11
TEENsE Increase
KER)LE Decrease
Eip Closing balance 58,005,842.45 107167228 6,759,683.36 22438802 66,061586.11
BiEn Accumulated amortization
L Opening balance 1571281057 107167228 675968336 16437636 13,708602.57
KEEnsE Increase 641,155.14 1121940 632,374.54
1k 1) Accual 641,155.14 11,1940 632,374.54
KER)E Decrease
Eip Closing balance 16,354,025.71 107167228 6,759,683.36 17559576 24,360,977.11
BEEA Carying amount
SFEAEE Closing balance 41,651816.74 4879226 41,700,609.00
SEERE Opening balance 42.292.97188 6001166 4235298354
(2)  THIEAEREEE (2)  Analysis of carrying amount of land use
DT right
HRE EFEFRE
HEH Items Closing balance Opening balance
BB LAGN Outside Hong Kong 41,651,816.74 42,292,971.88
Heb o AEFAERE] Including: Mid-term
lease[Note] 41,651,816.74 42,292,971.88
NET Subtotal 41,651,816.74 42,292,971.88

(3] FAHEHRA
41.5%

[Note]: The remaining lease term is 41.5
years.

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOtEIBHBKRERGE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
17. RE#EEAH 17.  Long-term prepayments
(1) Details (1) Details

g0 ABEm A HftED EIFS |

Opening Other (Closing
balance Increase  Amortization decreases balance

REZEE House decoration expense 1,418,508.80 151,983.06 1,266,525.74
2t Tota 1,418508.80 151,983.06 1,266,525.74
18. EEFSEHEE EEMS 18.  Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
BasE liabilities
(1) KA EL TS (1) Deferred tax liabilities before offset
HEE

AR HEERY
(Closing balance Opening balance

Eas it

ERHER FrefaR RIS

Taxable Taxable
temporary Deferred tax temporary Deferred tax
difference liabilities difference liabilities

AtEETARE Changes in fair value of other

MERS debt investments 3,393,809.68 848,452.42 3,550,142.68 532,51.40
Gl Total 3,393,809.68 84845242 3550,14268 532,51.40
) B RNEAE T2 & ) Details of unrecognized deferred tax
EBA assets
HRE EFEFRY
1HH Items Closing balance Opening balance

AENERMEER  Deductible temporary

difference 127,344,459.73 128,623,344.72
AT HNEs1E Deductible losses 289,038,006.68 268,442,113.99
/NEF Subtotal 416,382,466.41 397,065,458.71

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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ot B RRIR B TR (8

(—) EHEEREREABEREE

19. EAERX
(1) BHHER

HH

FEEREB R
REBER IR

RS EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

n Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

19.

Items

Material purchase
Equipment and

Accounts payable

(1)

Details

HARB

Closing balance

EEFEREY

Opening balance

31,890,745.21 24,366,948.53

Construction payments 128,000.00 65,000.00

JEREEEEERFRIA  Payable operating
expenses 85,181.19 111,610.22
ol Total 32,103,926.40 24,543,558.75

2)  FEESIT (2)  Age analysis

HAR &
B Ages Closing balance
1F AR (B14F) Within 1 year 31,890,745.21
1-25F (82%) 1-2 years 993,304.33
2-3F (83%) 2-3 years 133,360.52
3FEMAE Over 3 years 841,656.41
BT Subtotal 32,103,926.40

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
20. TFEWRE 20. Advances received
HRE FFEFRY
1HH Items Closing balance Opening balance
1EAR(E19F) Within 1 year 533,304.63 236,733.80
a5t Total 533,304.63 236,733.80
21. EREAE 21.  Contract liabilities
HiZRE( EFEFRE
EHH Items Closing balance Opening balance
BR Goods 3,572,946.79 2,895,447.37
&% Total 3,572,946.79 2,895,447.37
22, BB IHHM 22. Employee benefits payable
(1) BEA g (1) Details

ESH AHEm KRS LIES |

Opening (Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance

RHEH Short-term employee benefits 17812,12665 1977284533 2319037527 14,394,596.71
BRAEN T Post-employment benefits - defined

f7irE contribution plan 41341024 3,578,029.16 3578,029.16 413,410.24
BREA Termination benefits 3,953,299.14 12477500 3,828,524.14
&t Tota 217883603 2335087449 2689317943 18,636,531.00

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EEEAERERZERE@E () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
22, EABIHMGE 22. Employee benefits payable (Continued)
2)  REIEFINAEATIE R (2)  Details of short-term employee benefits

AHEm KBRS EIFS |

Closing
Increase Decrease balance

TH - %5 BEAEE Wage, bonus, alowance and subsidy 1166223235 1425921771 17,598,193.05 8,323,257.01

BIRME Employee welfare fund 975,044.07 975,044.07
HeRkE Socialinsurance premium 82,894.95 1,832,877.16 1,832,879.26 82,892.85
A BERRE Including: Medicare premium 7747574 158777896 1587,778.96 7147574
IhREE Occupational injuries
premium 321.9 7197875 7798085 325.19
TERRE Maternity premium 5,091.92 167,119.45 167,119.45 5,091.92
fiELES Housing provident fund 494.00 1,284,378.00 1,84,378.00 494,00
TERENRT Trade union fund and employee
HERE education fund 6,066,505.35 40127789 47983039 5,987,952.85
sl Others 1,020,050.50 1,020,050.50
It Subtotal 1781212665 1977284533 2319037527 14,394,596.71

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

H - BHMBRRIEEEE @
(—) EHEEREREABEREE
22. BEABIFHE

(3)  REIEFFAEHAE
P

V.

0]

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

22. Employee benefits payable (Continued)

3) Details of defined contribution plan

ESH) AR AR gAY

Opening (Closing

balance Increase Decrease balance

EREERR Basic endowment insurance premium 4142537 3438,789.87 343878987 41425231

RERBE Unemployment insurance premium 84213 139,239.29 139,239.29 84213

g Subtotal 41341024 3578,029.16 3,578,029.16 41341024
WiE(hE ARHLRM Pursuant to the Labor Law of the

B 8%) MA BE
B EBRMRE - K
NERFRBEI BB
B SBRIZEIER
HERRIRFERE
Hh JR A MR 45
AR - AL ERR
MR EORM A
NEEE ARAR
TRBTBAERI
VA S ) B TR K 48
e

BEHEXREEROERD A

People’s Republic of China and relevant
laws and regulations, the Company and
its subsidiaries in the People’s Republic
of China participated in defined
contribution retirement schemes for
its employees. The local government
authorities are responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to retired
employees who reach retirement age
pursuant to relevant regulations or quit
the work force due to other reasons.
The Company and its subsidiaries have
no other obligation to make payment in
respect of pension benefits.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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5 EOEEERKRERTE @ V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EEEAERERZERE@E ()  Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
23. EXBE 23. Taxes and rates payable
HRE FFEFRY

EHH Items Closing balance Opening balance
HE VAT 202,943.81 12,178.46
TEBER Enterprise income tax 1,358,819.55 1,358,819.55
RIREE AT Individual income tax

withheld for tax

authorities 12,491.23 59,859.22
YT A AR Urban maintenance and

construction tax 13,395.12 106.32
FBER Housing property tax 78,389.92 68,565.13
HE B M Education surcharge 5,740.76 45.56
b 7520 BN Local education surcharge 3,827.18 30.38
ENFERR Stamp duty 78,783.45 105,489.23
aFt Total 1,754,391.02 1,605,093.85

24,  HAFEMAR 24.  Other payables

HAIRE EEFERH

Items Closing balance Opening balance

HEREBE Security deposit 4,574,878.88 4,138,749.48
FERTE R Temporary receipts payable 13,936,963.31 13,292,951.07
B R ERR E K Temporarily received equity

disposal fund 36,284,350.00 20,284,350.00
HAtb Others 6,335,343.07 6,626,460.56
At Total 61,131,535.26 44,342,511.11

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOtEIBHBKRERGE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EHEEEEREAIEE) () Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)
25. RHEfEXR 25.  Long-term borrowings
(1)  BHAIEX (1) Details

HARB EEFEREY

1HHE Items Closing balance Opening balance

RBERK Guaranteed borrowings 5,685,044.18 6,176,328.82
a&t Total 5,685,044.18 6,176,328.82
2)  REEXFIBAST (2)  Analysis of long-term borrowings
maturity dates

AR FFFRE

EHHE Items Closing balance Opening balance
BUEASR 1 LA Due on demand or within

one year 461,063.93 481,387.17

1-24F 1-2 years 461,063.93 481,387.17

2-5%F 2-5 years 1,383,191.80 1,444,161.51

S E Over 5 years 3,379,724.52 3,769,392.97

/NEt Subtotal 5,685,044.18 6,176,328.82

Hep - —FREHA  Incuding: Long-term

REAERK borrowings due
within one year 461,063.93 481,387.17
—F LA EEIH Long-term
B B K borrowings
due more
than one year 5,223,980.25 5,694,941.65
(B) Amixs (3)  Other remarks
BREFEE0.5% ° The annual interest rate of the loan is

0.5%.

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



H »

SO BRRIAE TR

(—) EHEEREBEREABRER

26. EEWEH

(1)

@)

BHAIER

V.

0]

Opening
balance

BBk MRt
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet

26. Deferred income

(1) Details
KM

AHED

Increase Decrease

HRE
Closing
balance

ERER

Reasons for balance

HF#B)  Government grants  54,068,997.52 1,836,765.66  52,232,231.86
A&t Total 54,068,997.52 1,836,765.66  52,232,231.86
BT B BRI 2) Details of government grants

EiE

Opening balance

RET AL
Wiz 2 H([]
Grants
included into

profit or loss
[Note]

Increase

Closing
balance

HEERR/
EUEEE

Related to assets/

income

MEORROBTLRER  52,378,297.52 174106566 50637,231.86 EAEIAH
f&

Compensation for land relocation Related to assets
in Jindu village, Baijia Town,
Shuangliu County

EEGERRE 800,300.00 4530000 75500000 EAEIAH

Intelligent transformation of Related to assets
production line

BRIERRE S RMiE 890,400.00 5040000  840,00000 HEERE

Provincial industrial development Related to assets
funds for technical renovation

I 54,068,997.52 1836,765.66  52,232,231.86

Subtotal

(5] B R B A T Note: Please refer to section V (IV) 3 of

A A ER
HRAHER
B E (P0) 3.2
i

notes to financial statements for
details on grants included into profit

or loss.

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

H »

ot B RRIR B TR (8

(—) EHEERERERZEE

26. R ()
(3) Emas

RIEKER T R HA
RBFCERRE K
B EEE AR
B @R b E
%) (8L (2008 )
129%%) RCERE L
U B B IR
&) © 2009438 -
FRAIKEBEEER
RS R (3R & K
HEXFMEER
NA)EERE T
FHHEPLFEITC(EEAB
o R U R AR )
[ 2 &% 5% BUF A

e —

8,720.438 rd EIfz
iNPE I ASES
SEIT AR 47,767.75
FHAKREE LA
- ER2009F 45
B BB 5£2,000.00
BT 20105 %35
ZERE3,500.00
BT 2011 KBE
=$#R3E3%1,700.00
BT 2012F EIE
PUE#%E501,520.43
BT c FRRAIKEE
BERAGER DR
KWHHRERFEAR
R E R BE -
2021%F1-6 ARE®K
BT EERELE R =

1,741,065.667T °

HBEREERDARDE

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

V.

0]

Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

26.

Deferred income

3)

Other remarks

According to the Supreme County
People’s Government of Chengdu
City, “Reply on the Approval of the
Acquisition of Real Estate of Chengdu
Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinking
Products Factory” (Shuangfutu [2008]
No. 129) and “Management Measures
for Land Acquisition and Reserve of
Shuangliu County”, March 2009,
Subsidiary Chengdu Cable Shuangliu
Heat Shrinking Products Factory
(now known as Chengdu Putian New
Materials Co., Ltd.) signed the “State-
Owned Land Acquisition Agreement”
with Shuangliu County Land Reserve
Center, and agreed to Shuangliu County
Government to recover the Baijia Town
in Shuangliu County, Chengdu for
RMB87.2043 million. Among them,
RMB20 million was received for the first
phase relocation in 2009, RMB35 million
for the second phase relocation in
2010, RMB17 million for the third phase
relocation in 2011, and RMB15.2043
million for the fourth phase relocation in
2012. Nearly the village has 47,767.75
square meters of state-owned land use
rights. The relocation funds that the
subsidiary Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product
Plantmainly received is mainly used for
the construction of the new plant. From
January to June 2021,, the deferred
income of RMB1,741,065.66 was
recognized according to the depreciation
of the plant.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- S EHRREEIEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EHEEEEREEZEE) ()  Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
27. RR 27.  Share capital
KBRS (BON - |%T)

Movements
a8 i i NReER

Reserve

Opening Issue of transferred Closing

balance ~ newshares  Bonus shares to shares Others Subtotal balance

Bk Non-tradable shares

SEAER  Held by domesticlegal persons 240,000,000 240,000,000.00

TERR Unrestricted shares

AR A shares

HE H shares 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00

aif Tota 400,000,000.00 400,000,000
28. EAERRQE 28.  Capital reserve

i AHEm ALY LIRS

Opening Closing

balance Increase Decrease balance

BAGE(RAEE) Share premium 302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57
HtEADE Other capital reserve 336,416,611.51 336,416,611.51
=l Total 638,760,122.08 638,760,122.08

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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- S EHRREEIEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(—) EHEEEEREEZEE) ()  Notes to items of the consolidated balance

sheet (Continued)
29. Hftiraws 29. Other comprehensive income (OCI)
KREE

Current period cumulative
BoAER A
Aftge  ARfEE
KOS WEEH WEEEE  H:FE HkGE
RAEER  EARR  AERME BRI R8LE
Less: 001 Less: OCI
previously  previously
recognized  recognized
but hut
Current ~transferred  transferred
period  toprofitor  toretained Attributable
cumulative lossin  eamings in Attributable to non-

Opening before current current  Less:Income  toparent  controlling (Closing

balance  income fax period period ax  company  shareholders balance

THEDBEERY  homsnot o be recassiied
Afiela subsequenty toprofitorloss 301762129 -156,333.00 359310 412,640 25453571
Including: Changes in fair value
B AHERIAR of otherequity nsrument

ELnERRY investments 301762129 -156,333.00 3593100 472640 25053571
EGAREAY ol 301762129 -156,333.00 3593100 4720640 254535727
[7F] Ep A STNGIFSE RS R s [Note] Due to the expiration of the parent
EEEDNE EHE company’s high-tech enterprise certificate,
FAEBHERIS%EE the applicable tax rate of income tax expenses

B25% o is changed from 15% to 25%.

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



BBk MRt
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

H - BHMBRRIEEEE @

(—) EHEEREREABEREE

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

n Notes to items of the consolidated balance
sheet (Continued)

30. ZEHAE 30.  Surplus reserve
HE REE M KD HRY
Opening balance Increase Decrease = Closing balance
EEBHBAE Statutory surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
a5t Total 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61

31, RO EFE

31.  Undistributed profit
T TEREAE

Current period

Preceding period

HIAR D BB

RN =) S S VNG

cumulative comparative

Balance before adjustment at
the end of preceding period
Add: Net profit attributable

-236,378,761.97 -193,187,054.70

FTE &R FFIE to owners of the parent
company -12,895,954.94 -43,191,707.27
HASR R 2 B F) 8 Closing balance -249,274,716.91 -236,378,761.97

(Z) AHRNBAREEEE

1. ERKA T EERA
(1) BHAER

(I)  Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement

1. Operating revenue/Operating cost

(1) Details

NG LEREBR

Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative

0N A WA R

Revenue Cost Revenue Cost

Main operations
Other operations

181,025,190.24  182,094,399.23
19,110,315.65 8,108,291.24

193,768,027.42
15,728,909.78

190,914,152.95
9,162,785.67

200,135,505.89  190,202,690.47  209,496,937.20  200,076,938.62

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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5 EOEEERKRERTE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Z) E6RExRERZE(E) (I  Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
1. BEWA EERAE (E) 1. Operating revenue/Operating cost
(Continued)
2) AT ELEFR 5 (2)  Breakdown of revenue by main
FEI55 categories

EREER

AEREEER KREER HBER
Copper cable Optical ~ Wire bushings
and related  communication and related

Segments products products products Subtotal

FEERER Main product types
HHER Fiber optic products 72,021,263.66 72,021,263.66
HiEs Track cable 9,306,338.76 9,306,338.76
BEHMIRAHES  Component processing and
component trade 74,116,580.70 74,116,580.70
B Intelligent Terminal 9,723,185.86 9,723,185.86
IR Processing Service 14,018,371.24 178,439.62 14,196,310.86
Eth Others 6,879,893.26 1,897,220.45 8,777,118.71
N Subtotal 11404437480 7202126366 207566007  188,141,29855
LON i Revenue recognition time
BREE-HEES)  Goods (transferred at
a point in time) 114,04437482  72,021,263.66 2,075,66007  188,141,298.55
U] Subtotal 114,04437482  72,021,263.66 2,075,66007  188,141,298.55
(%] HERBANE Note:  The difference with operating income
%Eﬁg%ﬁ% is the income from leasing business.
3) ERN ok 3) Revenue recognized as included in the
& IR EH % opening balance of carrying amount of
EEEFAIBRAR contract liabilities totaled 639,279.18
639,279.187T ° yuan.

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



BBk MRt
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- S EHRREEIEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EaptRERERSE@E ()  Notes to items of the consolidated income

statement (Continued)
2. B R 2. Taxes and surcharges
AEAB L ERAASE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

T M AR Urban maintenance and

construction tax 43,587.65 31,583.50
HE BMM Education surcharge 30,530.84 22,559.65
ENTERR Stamp duty 135,751.42 150,760.20
FEW Housing property tax 391,879.60 1,694,608.08
T AT Land use tax 412,160.00 1,198,082.30
B Vehicle and vessel use tax 4,805.00 2,160.00
HAb Others 17,530.73 8,559.95
A&t Total 1,036,245.24 3,108,313.68

3. HEB A 3. Selling expenses

EE FEREE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative

comparative

B T 7 Staff Salaries 1,209,086.36 1,090,177.75
JEL T =y Transportation cost 1,101,596.27 859,433.71
BES Packaging expenses 616,142.07 435,236.13
ETEEB Business expenses 546,670.17 570,955.59
BElRiEHE Advertising promotion fee 3,100.00
MAREIRE Office and travelling expenses 148,093.79 65,212.44
HE RIS & Sales service expenses 203,749.28 317,989.98
Hth Others 213,737.19 154,261.95
il Total 4,039,075.13 3,496,367.55

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

5 EOEEERKRERTE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Z) E6RExRERZE(E) (I  Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)
4, EEEHR 4. Administrative expenses

LS L FEREE

Current period

Preceding period

cumulative

comparative

B8 T 57 Staff salaries 12,656,573.58 9,460,362.07
ey Depreciation and

amortization 3,731,025.69 5,322,164.10
EBREE Business entertainment 229,772.99 140,217.50
WARERE Office and travelling expenses 397,379.25 497,259.56
PIEEE Agency fee 950,234.58 1,124,281.14
EIRE Repairs and maintenance 582,008.81 612,364.03
KEE Water and electricity 257,516.41 296,996.80
BIEK Shutdown loss 8,236.56 40,118.44
Hftb Others 1,324,537.51 804,223.26
ol Total 20,137,285.38 18,297,986.90

5. MREHA 5. R&D expenses

EN L

Current period

cumulative

EERBE

Preceding period

comparative

Bt T 35 B Staff salaries 3,319,390.58 3,597,975.47
BEBENE Depreciation of fixed assets 1,501,160.78 1,541,549.42
AR E Test expense 289,136.14 123,942.41
Efb Others 330,279.10 104,926.52
A&t Total 5,439,966.60 5,368,393.82

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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- S EHRREEIEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EaptRERERSE@E ()  Notes to items of the consolidated income

statement (Continued)

6. k&R 6. Financial expenses
T L FRIHEAE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

FMEZH Interest expense 44,857.78 48,230.90

R FEWA Less: Interest income 3,608,937.76 2,655,745.43

o ERER (WEAE)  Foreign exchange loss -269,369.19 390,488.99

s FEESH Administration fee 21,769.88 177,392.90

A&t Total -3,811,679.29 -2,039,632.64
7. H b Uz 7. Other income

SEARH

FEEN

FHE R BRmes
Amount

Current Preceding included in
period period non-recurring

cumulative comparative profit or loss

BEERBOBGHE]  Government grants related to assets [Note] ~ 1,836,765.66  1,836,765.66  1,836,765.66
BNEABMBRAEIE]  Government grants related to income [Note] ~ 4,326,165.09 203370.12  4,326,165.09
KRMEAFEHFERRE  Refund of handling fees for withholding

individual income tax 4,291.39 15,153.19
BEFEERM10%ME VAT input tax additional deduction by 10% 25,880.48 14,738.56
a5t Total 6,193,102.62  2,070,027.53  6,162,930.75
[7E] N ERE A E A Y 25 EY IR Note: Please refer to section V (V) 3 of the notes
T Bh 1B 5t B AN B %% to financial statements for details on
WERMFER ()3 23588 government grants included into other
income.

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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- S EHRREEIEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EaptRERERSE@E ()  Notes to items of the consolidated income

statement (Continued)
8. BrEWES 8. Investment income
PN - FRHAZK

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

AR E MR EAER  Investment income from

& Wz long-term equity
investments under equity
method -3,917,243.03 -6,522,637.84
=Ll Total -3,917,243.03 -6,522,637.84
9. =RREEEk 9. Credit impairment loss

EN L EERBE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

ZERIBK Bad debts -2,886,966.05 -371,919.75
A&t Total -2,886,966.05 -371,919.75
10. EERERS% 10. Assets impairment loss

LS LY FFREZK

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

FEREBIEX Inventory write-down loss -281,437.28 -1,880,650.92

= Total -281,437.28 -1,880,650.92

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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- S EHRREEIEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) EaptRERERSE@E ()  Notes to items of the consolidated income

statement (Continued)

1. EBERBER#E 11.  Gains on asset disposal

AIARHE
FEFN
Y LFRER BEHEH

Amount
Current Preceding included in
period period  non-recurring

cumulative comparative profit or loss

EEEERE WA Gains on disposal of fixed assets 83,589.57
a&f Total 83,589.57
12, BEZHURA 12.  Non-operating revenue

STARH
JFREML
EH# TERBE BHNSH
Amount
Current Preceding included in

period period  non-recurring

cumulative comparative profit or loss

B8 Government grants 3,030,000.00
¥ KB Group subsidies for water, electricity,
heating supply and property
management 1,820,000.00
Hity Others 50,434.37 36,460.20 50,434.37
a5t Total 50,434.37  4,886,460.20 50,434.37

—E - -GHRHEERE
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H - BHMBRRIEEEE @ V.

(Z) EHFBREBEER @

13.  EEHPTH

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(I)  Notes to items of the consolidated income
statement (Continued)

13.  Non-operating expenditures

SHAKE

JFREML

EH# TERBE BHENeH
Amount

Current Preceding included in

period period  non-recurring

cumulative comparative profit or loss

HIMRRE Donation expenditures 50,000.00

Hi¥ Others

12,000.00 38,645.93 12,000.00

A&t Total

12,000.00 88,645.93 12,000.00

14. HUGEESWENHETE

it 2 R mB & B
BAMBHEEN R (—)29
ZHH -

14.  Other comprehensive income, net of
income tax

Please refer to section V (I) 29 of notes to
financial statements for details.

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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(2) AHRESREREBIER
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RS EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥E T For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V.

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1

statement

Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow

1. Other cash receipts related to operating

activities

LS LY

Current period

cumulative

FEREEH

Preceding period

W EHBR TR B R IE SN
AL BUR B U

&K
W

R B YA
HELHEEEE
(REMEEHE)
WEIER &

W E g (= R

Other government subsidy
income received in addition
to tax refunds

Interest income

Cash received from
operating rental fixed
assets (investment real
estate)

Recovered notes and letter

4,330,456.48
3,608,937.76

11,322,332.61

comparative

3,233,370.12
2,655,745.43

14,836,802.53

IREES® of credit deposit 1,706,728.25 24,095,750.61

Hith Others 3,338,796.65 2,166,351.95

A&t Total 24,307,251.75 46,988,020.64

2. TR E R R SE AR 2. Other cash payments related to operating
EE activities

ARERBL

Current period

cumulative

FFREAR
Preceding period
comparative

X RBERERE

Payment of notes and letter

REE of credit deposit 1,877,253.98 12,253,040.40
NIRERER Administrative expenses 3,749,686.11 3,976,023.88
NIRMAEER R&D expenses 619,415.24 228,868.93
NIREEER Sales expenses 2,813,598.84 1,948,033.44
FES Financial expenses 21,769.88 177,392.90
Hth Others 7,428,019.54 9,827,905.60
At Total 16,509,743.59 28,411,265.15

—E - -GHRHEERE
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H - BHMBRRIEEEE @
(2) aHREREREETREE
3. HEREXRWHEER

(1) Kz uBXRBAEH

1) BEMNERAS AR

BERE

A

m: BERERE
BEEENE HREE
it LEMAMEE
Vi1
BV AEHH
REGEEREH

REETEE BVEE
MEMRHEENRR
(et BAT- V538 51)

B BERERX
(et oA -] 558 51)

RABEEHREX
(et oA -] 5% 5851)

M ER (e iAl-15%
B51)

REBK (e hAl-13%
1851

EXREHEERD
(A A0AAT-] 5% IR51)

EEFREHAREM
OB IAT- 1R 4E51)

FEAORD CEIAT-15
851

B2V RYOR R MR
(A2 H0AAT- 157 5251)

RREERIAR AN
OBl BAT-J53851)

Afty

RETPELNREREFR

BEHEXREEROERD A

V.

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1

Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)

3. Supplement information to the cash flow

statement

(1)

Supplement information to the cash
flow statement

EHY
Current period
cumulative

RS
Preceding period
comparative

Supplement information

(1) Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow
from operating activities:
Net profit
Add: Provision for assets impairment loss
Depreciation of fixed assets, oil and
gas assets, productive biological
assets
Amortization of intangible assets
Amortization of long-term
prepayments
Loss on disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-
term assets (Less: gains)
Fixed assets retirement loss
(Less: gains)
Losses on changes in fair value
(Less: gains)
Financial expenses (Less: gains)

-17,762,187.01
3,168,403.33

-20,635,207.87
2,252,570.67

11,606,948.32
652,374.54

12,217,547.78
1,463,695.32

151,983.06

-83,589.57

-226,433.33 434,957.96
Investment losses (Less: gains)
3,917,243.03  6,522,637.84

Decrease of deferred tax assets
(Less: increase)

Increase of deferred tax liabilities
(Less: decrease)

Decrease of inventories
(Less: increase)

Decrease of operating receivables
(Less: increase)

Increase of operating payables
(Less: decrease)

Others

Net cash flows from operating activities

-9,098,758.98 -22,019,111.79

-26,384,182.10 -10,110,324.84
14,574,674.29 -14,714,001.03

-19,399,934.85 -44,670,825.53

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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3. RERBRETER (B
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2) MRS RMERREM
E VR

EFERER
—F NI BRRAES
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3) R RRLFEMFLYE
o
RENARBE
B Be SRS
s BeEEYEBREE
B ReSENNENNE

Ra MRS EEWFEINE

ot B RRIR B TR (8 V.

Supplement information

IR Rk MY aE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

() Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow

statement (Continued)

3. Supplement information to the cash flow

statement (Continued)

(1) Supplement information to the cash

flow statement

FHH

LEREH

Current period Preceding period

cumulative

(2) Significant investing and financing
activities not related to cash receipts
and payments:

Conversion of debt into capital

Convertible bonds due within one year

Fixed assets leased in under finance
leases

(3) Net changes in cash and cash
equivalents:

Cash at the end of the period

Less: Cash at the beginning of the
period

Add: Cash equivalents at the end of
the period

Less: Cash equivalents at the beginning
of the period

Net increase of cash and cash

equivalents

404,877,329.33 351,918,453.83

-3,464,889.56 -46,514,272.83

comparative

408,342,218.89 398,432,726.66

—E - -GHRHEERE
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

5 EOEEERKRERTE (@) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Z) EHELSREREEIEE) ()  Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)
3. HRERERWHRER (B 3. Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
2) B HBELEEYLN (2)  Composition of cash and cash
V=704 equivalents

LIPS HEERR

Closing balance December 31, 2019

) Re 1) Cash 404,877,329.33 408,342,218.89
Eh:ERRE Including: Cash on hand 6,431.35 5,304.40
AT RER RS [ RI TR Cashin bank on demand
for payment 404,870,897.98 408,336,914.49
AREBAR A HEY Other cash and bank
Bt balances on demand for
payment
RN AN RET Central bank deposit on
B demand for payment
2 GE 4] Deposit in other banks
FiEES Loans to other banks
) BeEEN 2) Cash equivalents
A =EARIEBNEFRE Including: Bond investments maturing
within three months
3) BRASRALEENBE 3) Cash and cash equivalents at the end
of the period 404,877,329.33 408,342,218.89
Ed BRAIREERTARER  Induding: Cash and cash equivalents
ZRHNEERRESEY of parent company or
subsidiaries with use
restrictions
3)  THREEUZHE (3)  Amount of endorsed commercial
EfEE A I E DR acceptance not involving cash receipts
and payments
R Lig
Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
KEERNREER ST Amount of endorsed commercial
acceptance 47,755,585.97 103,914,161.56
Eh e ZHER Including: Payment for goods 47,755,585.97 103,914,161.56

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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BBk MRt
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(V) Others

Assets with title or use right restrictions

HRREHEE ZREE

Closing carrying  Reasons for

amount restrictions

ERES Cash and bank balances 16,628,414.26 Eif - (RES
Pledge, deposit
At Total 16,628,414.26
Hhis 15 i 18 H 2. Monetary items in foreign currencies

Hep @ 32T
REER
He : BT

Cash and bank balances
Including: USD

Long-term borrowings
Including: EUR

HRINEEREE
Closing
balance

in foreign

currencies

622,376.61

739,643.02

HARFTE K
MEER ARBEHE

RMB

equivalent
Exchange at the end

rate  of the period

6.4601 4,020,615.13

7.6862 5,685,044.18

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h - AOMBERRIAE SR (8 V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(1) Htth (%) (V) Others (Continued)
3. BBy 3. Government grants
(1) BHEX (1) Details
1) HRE E AR R U A 1) Government grants related to assets
B

H4 HR RHEH
BEwsE AHERE RHEH BEws 5I5ER #
Opening Closing

balance of balance of Amortization
deferred deferred presented
income Increase  Amortization income under

ERGERBIANLERERE 5237829752 174106566 50.637,23186 Efilz 1]
Compensation for land relocation Otherincome  [Note1]

in Jindu village, Baijia Town,
Shuangliu County

EERBRIE 800,300.00 4530000 75500000 EtdE 2

Intelligent transformation of Other income  [Note 2]
production line

ERTFERESRANE 890,400.00 5040000 840,000.00 EfehE (3]

Provincial industrial development Other income  [Note 3]

funds for technical renovation

INEt 54,068,997.52 1,836,765.66  52,232,231.86
Subtotal

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h - AOMBERRIAE SR (8 V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(H) HAtb (%) (V) Others (Continued)
3. BT BY (48) 3. Government grants (Continued)
(1)  BIARER () (1) Details (Continued)
1) HRE E AR R U A 1) Government grants related to assets
B

1] HEAMBEwE

Note 1: Please refer to section V (l) 26 of

[F2]

[7£3]

MR (—)262
Bl

RiE(<K S
@R FHE
TEREEXRE
METHES>E
HeAE) (RS E
%£[2018]15%) -

AARATETA
B) K ED AR AE K
HWARATN
2018 F W E &
EHREs s
E490.608 7T

RED) I & &
MzBtZEE
(AR R
2019F AT
¥uEESIEH
HETENE
) - ARRT
BT AR ER
FERBHR QA
720194 Y B
ERTHEHEREE
SRMMIEE ©

e —

100.80& 7T

notes to financial statements for
details.

Note 2: According to the notice [2018]

No. 1, “Detailed rules for the
implementation of several policies
on supporting the development of
electronic information industry in
Chengdu high-tech zone”, which
issued by Electronic Information
Industry Development bureau
of Chengdu high-tech zone,
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co.,
Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company,
received RMB906,000 for intelligent
transformation of the production line
in 2018.

Note 3: According to the notice of Sichuan

Provincial Economic and Information
Technology Commission on
organizing the collection of provincial
industrial development fund projects
in 2019, Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, received RMB1,008,000
for provincial industrial development
and technological transformation in
2019.

—EC_-FHURERE
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- S EHRREEIEE) V. NOTES TO ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(H) Hft (&) (V)

3. BB
(1) SR (&)
2)  BUERHARR - BRI
MEARDEAENE
BB AR
BUR 8

Others (Continued)

Government grants (Continued)
(1) Details (Continued)

2) Government grants related to income
and used to compensate incurred
relevant costs, expenses or losses

PI$REE A

Amounts Presented under Remarks

20205 5 TMBUR R
Tax reduction and exemption of
housing and land taxes in 2020

4,326,165.09 H{bUis
4,326,165.09 Other income

Dt
Subtotal

4,326,165.09
4,326,165.09

2)  FRGEIAEH R
HIE TR B) & BB 73
6,162,930.757T

2) In the current period, government
grants included into profit or loss totaled
6,162,930.75 yuan.

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

EHMEFEPHER VI. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(—) EEEFARIPHER () Interest in significant subsidiaries
1. BEETARINER 1. Significant subsidiaries

FRELAI(%)
Holding proportion (%)
IEREN  df &R Ef B BERA AEH
Main Registered

operating  Place of Capital Acquisition Type of

Subsidiaries place registration  Business nature (Unit:10,000) Direct  Indirect  method legal entity

BAERGRE TERET  PENET  LERERRRGESR 821000 10000 FR-SHTEE BRERLD
BEERAA B8 EH RN ETARE Ui
Chengdu Zhongling  Chengdlu City, Chengdu City,  Production and sales of ~ RMB8,210.00 100.00 Business
Wireless the PRC the PRC wireless communication combination not
Communication system cables, under common
Cable Co,, Ltd components and control
accessories
REERAMRE SEAET  PERET  REHERGEE RE 59200 10000 FE-EMTLE BRALLA
RAR EERENE BRI BTARY aft
TREEREERRA
%
Chengdu PUTIAN Chengdu City, Chengdu City, Production and sales of ~ RMB5,982.00 100.00 Business
New Material the PRC the PRC heat-shrinkable casing, combination not
Co,, Ltd. cold-shrinkable tube and under common
accessories, irradiation control
processing and derivative
technology applications
and consulting
REvERGER PEAHT PERET  LEWEXSEEREE 170000 6000 FA-BHTEE BREELT
N Btk Bin At
Chengdu SEI Chengdu City, Chengdu City, Production and sales of ~ USD1,700.00 60.00 Business
Optical fiber Co.,,  the PRC the PRC optical fiber and related combination not
td materials under common
control

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N EHMEEPHES @) VL. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(—) EEEFARIPHER (E) () Interest in significant subsidiaries (Continued)
2. BEEMKEZETATA 2. Significant not wholly-owned subsidiaries
PERR  FHRERY AHnLERR  BROBRR
R BI(%) URRNEE EEIRHNERA BRsE
Holding Dividend Closing
proportion of  Non-controlling declared to balance of
non-controlling shareholders’  non-controlling  non-controlling
FARERE Subsidiaries shareholders profit or loss shareholders interest
FREREREBRAR Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co,, Ltd. 40.00 -4,866,232.07 84,417,802.50
3. EEFZETARNEEY 3. Main financial information of significant
BER not wholly-owned subsidiaries
(1) EBEMEEEL (1) Assets and liabilities
BN ARKET
Monetary unit: RMB10000
BRY
Closing balance
RBEE FRBEE EEAT RBER FRHEE &EES
Non- Non-
Current  current Total  Current  current Total
Subsidiaries assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities
RAPEXMBRAT  Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co., Ltd. 17,400.34  5517.73 22918.07 1,654.13 159.50  1,813.63
(BER) (Continued)
FEERE
Opening balance
BEGE RBBE FRHAE
Non-
Current current Total Current current Total
Subsidiaries assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities
REPERBBERAE  Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co., Ltd. 1751765 593122 23,448.87 958.79 169.07  1,127.86
BBEREHERGERDLA

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N HEEMERPHES @ VI. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(—) EEEFARIPHER (E) () Interest in significant subsidiaries (Continued)
3. EEFZETARNEEY 3. Main financial information of significant
BEE @) not wholly-owned subsidiaries (Continued)
2) BuniHsiEEr (2)  Profit or loss and cash flows

THEBEL - AREET
Monetary unit: RMB10000

LN

Current period cumulative

g8 BeED

EXIA b Zil) hEER REhE

Total Cash flows

Operating comprehensive from operating

Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income activities

REPERBBERDE  Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co., Ltd. 7,202.13 -1,216.56 -1,216.56 2,070.89

(BELER) (Continued)

LR

Preceding period comparative

*%ﬂ‘l/\ X f fﬂhi s,uu%
Total Cash flows

Operating comprehensive  from operating
Subsidiaries revenue Net profit income activities

REPERBBERDE  Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co., Ltd. 7,241.85 -1,213.84 -1,213.84 -3,062.15

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

.
/N

rH

=)

REBE

ftb E 88 P B RE 55 ()
&

BELRLR

Joint ventures or
associates

RERMBEHER

2]

Chengdu Yuexin
Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

REZARGARAF

TEAEY

Main
operating
place

PERED

Chengdu City,
the PRC

VI.
EhERBEEEPHES
1. EENBELE

affi

Place of
registration

RERAD

Chengdu City, Production and

the PRC

(m

Interest in joint venture or associates

1. Significant joint ventures or associates

FHitE

Registered

Capital

Business nature (Unit:10,000)

HENT  $EE
BRtERELR
HRERERZ S
B RALER
RERBLESY
i BRERER
AEEERR

300.00
EARE

RMB3million
processing, sales

of cable used
polyethylene
material and related
polyethylene
products; Composite
metal strip and
related metal strip
products; Hot
bonded fim and
related film products

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

BRELAI(%)
Holding proportion (%)

BR 53

Direct Indirect

35.00

HBELRRE
WEFRERE

Accounting

ArER
treatment on
investments in

joint ventures or  Type of
associates

BEEHE BREL

Equity method

legal entity




.
/N

(=)
0

M

EH A E R P AVES (8
HEELEIBMELEPHES

1. BEENBE X E

BELRAH

Joint ventures or
associates

WA BRI
BRAR

Chengdu Bada
Connector Co., Ltd.

TEEEH

Main
operating
place

hERED

Chengdu City,
the PRC

EREBBAREAR PEIRT

]

Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication
Co,, Ltd.

Jiangyin City,
the PRC

RS EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
VI. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

(m

Interest in joint venture or associates
(Continued)

1. Significant joint ventures or associates
(Continued)

e

Registered
Capital
(Unit:10,000)

Place of
Business nature

registration

TERET  EEHERRESE
RERRES 8
BREERREE
i STERREHS
ERRENER

Production and sales

500.00
ETARE

Chengdu City, RMBSmillon

the PRC of wire and cable
and all kinds of
connectors, network
communication
system supporting
products, computer
hardware and
software products
and plastic products

HEHERERLE
B RERER
Em

Production and sales

HETED 50,000.00

ETARE
Jiangyin City, RMB50million
the PRC of communications
optical fiber, optical
cable and related
products

FREHI(%)
Holding proportion (%)
B# RN

53 AAgH

Accounting

treatment on
investments in
joint ventures or  Type of

Direct Indirect  associates legal entity

49,00 BaihE  ARAELT

49.00 Equity method

2250 EREE EREALT
Equity method

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N EHMEEPHES @) VI. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(Z) EEELERBELEPHER () Interest in joint venture or associates
(%) (Continued)
2. EEBRECENTENERE 2. Main financial information of significant
= associates
X8/ 288
Current period
R RRER HANER LREAR L
HRERARR] AHARAT BEARAT
Chengdu Yuexin Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunications Chengdu Bada  Telecommunication
Materials Co., Ltd. ~ Connector Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
RYEE Current assets 2,850,446.27 S2.0104143  1,468,169,415.74
e Non-current assets 2,197,031.78 5,993,548.32 158,098,049.76
AEAs Total assets 5,047,478.05 5821459575 1,626,267,465.50
RERE Current liabilies 4,868,332.87 48,018,505.82 924,141,373.67
Q= Non-current liabilities 259,383.64 275,009,231.07
R Total liabites 4,868,332.87 48,277,88946  1,199,150,604.74
PYRFER Non-controling interest 1,027,280.34
FENELAMARER Equity attributable to owners of parent company 179,145.18 8,909,416.95 427,116,860.76
EARIL P ERFEERE  Proportionate share in net assets 62,700.81 4,365,614.30 42,711,686.08
Bl Adjustments
[ Goodwil 1,418,109.36
ify Others 109,955.56 003 103,003.38
SELOFEERENEREE  Camying amount of investments in associates 172,656.37 4,365,614.27 44.232,198.82
BHRAGRENBEOEES  Fairvalue of equity investments n associates in
RANLREE association with quoted price
EELUN Qperating revenue 71,937,113.91 204,247,552.88
el Net profit -1,802,194.57 -30,341,676.92
BTSRRI E Net profit of discontinued operations
Hitrals Other comprehensive income
LAkzeR Total comprehensive income -1,802,194.57 -30,341,676.92
TEWEIMRABEOEHORT  Dividend from associates received in
current period

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A EHMEEPAESE VI. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(D) EEEtLESHELETHER (I) Interest in joint venture or associates
(#&) (Continued)
2. EEBRECENTENERE 2. Main financial information of significant
INE-) associates (Continued)
(BER) (Continued)

MHARAR N BEARAD

Chengdu Yuexin Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunications Chengdu Bada Telecommunication
Materials Co., Ltd. Connector Co., Ltd. Co,, Ltd.
THEE Current assets 2,850,446.27 54,684,821.95 1,273,060,033.18
FhBEE Non-current assets 2,197,031.78 6,235,641.36 192,021,477.99
BERG Total assets 5,047478.05 60,920,463.31 1,465,281511.17
THaE Current liabilties 4,868,332.87 48617402.18 713672,77150
FRBEE Non-current iabilities 569,360.18 294,150,201.99
EEEn) Total liabilties 486833287 49,186,762.36 1,007,822,973.49
PERFER Non-controlling interest 1,022,089.43
SENGARMELER Equity attributable to owners of parent company 179,145.18 10,711,615 457 458,537.68
RERIPETENFAERE  Proportionate share in net assets 62,70081 5,248 689,64 102,928,170.98
B35 Adjustments
e Goodwil 3,190,746.07
-4 Others 109,955.56 003 231,757.60
RSP RERRENSARE  Camying amount of investments in associates 172,656.37 5,248,689.61 106,350,674.65
BELBHRENBECEES  Faivalue of equity investments in associates in
RANLREE association with quoted price
EZIA Operating revenue 22,672,499.91 388,744,899.64
;%ﬂ‘ Net profit -52,308.13 -28,875,586.05
BRI R ERE Net profit of discontinued operations
Atriala Other comprehensive income
LAlaeR Total comprehensive income -52,308.13 -28,875,586.05
HEWE REBE L ERRA  Dividend from associates received in
current period
5] MBABEHEERQ [Note] Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
FIFEEFTSE B Materials Co., Ltd. is in liquidation and has
YR £ B R AR a2 made full provision for impairment of long-

HERHRBE S -

term equity investment.

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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+ >

B T AABERER

ARBEERAREES B R ERRMUK
B2 EREFE - BRRHEAARRER
RNBEEPEREREKT  ERRME
SR EENNERAL - ERZEAR
EEAR  AnrAREREENERRKEE
ERMOTARBEGRN S ERRE - 27
EENERBAZEGIETRERER - I
RERSEMHEBARETES - HRAR
2R EHHBER o

ARBEREEDTEESEESRTA
HEEnER  T2eREMRRR R
Rk kmiERER - BEEECERLMLEE
IRELRBRABR - BT

(=) ERER

ERRER  REEZBIAN—FHT
EEEITEN - B S— B BREYH
BREOER

1. EREREERE®
(1) 1ZHERFHET A

NEEBEEEAR
REFHEEESRT
AmERRER B M
BRRELCREL
o e RS AR
B ERREER
FIIME - RAEE
EEANETLEDN
RSN AN E D RN AT
EiEeE B KEY
EE  BREERESL
BENEENEED
T~ SNERE R R B RT
BIARBEMERER -
NEIAEHRSRBT A
SEAGHELUERR
REHSNSRT AS
BRER BB
TRTAEEERR
REBEEDHNEAR
SN RRERR B AL
BAOMRER - AREE
SR ITABAFES
A A E X E R &
=P
HBEREERDARDE

VIl.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In risk management, the Company aims to seek the
appropriate balance between the risks and benefits from its use
of financial instruments and to mitigate the adverse effects
that the risks of financial instruments have on the Company’s
financial performance, so as to maximize the profits of
shareholders and other equity investors. Based on such risk
management objectives, the Company’s risk management
policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced
by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls,
and to monitor risks and adherence to limits on a timely and
reliable basis.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its
use of financial instruments, which mainly include: credit
risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. The Management has
deliberated and approved policies concerning such risks, and
details are:

()] Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial
instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party
by failing to discharge an obligation.

1. Credit risk management practice
(1) Evaluation method of credit risk

At each balance sheet date, the
Company assesses whether the credit
risk on a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial
recognition. When assessing whether
the credit risk has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Company
takes into account reasonable and
supportable information, which is
available without undue cost or effort,
including qualitative and quantitative
analysis based on historical data,
external credit risk rating, and forward-
looking information. The Company
determines the changes in default risk
of financial instruments during the
estimated lifetime through comparison
of the default risk at the balance sheet
date and the initial recognition date, on
an individual basis or a collective basis.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
VII. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

()] Credit risk (Continued)

1. Credit risk management practice
(Continued)

(1)

Evaluation method of credit risk
(Continued)

The Company considers the credit risk
on a financial instrument has increased
significantly when one or more of the
following qualitative and quantitative
standards are met:

Quantitative standard mainly relates to
the scenario in which, at the balance
sheet date, the probability of default in
the remaining lifetime has risen by more
than a certain percentage compared
with the initial recognition;

Qualitative standard mainly relates
to significant adverse changes in
the debtor’s operation or financial
position, present or expected changes
in technology, market, economy or legal
environment that will have significant
adverse impact on the debtor’s
repayment ability;

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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B2 B T B ARRA Y R B (8D

+ >

(=) EARRERGE

VIl.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

M

1. FEARBREEER (FE) 1. Credit risk management practice
(Continued)

(2)  EBAHEZEEHE (2)  Definition of default and credit-impaired
EEEREZE assets
ESBMIAFGEUT A financial instrument is defined as
—IASN Z ARG defaulted when one or more following
NEEZEMEER events have occurred, of which the
ERDEEEN  H standard is consistent with that for
FEEDEAEAR credit-impairment:

BENEE

1) EC VN =-UN I F 1) significant financial difficulty of the
R 2 debtor;

2) BAERA RSP 2) a breach of binding clause of contract;
(EV NGO OES S

3) B AR AT BE I E Bk, 3) it is very likely that the debtor will
HEITEMB B ER enter bankruptcy or other financial

reorganization;

4) B AR REEBE A 4) the creditor of the debtor, for economic
IR EER R or contractual reasons relating to the
FaRZER - GBTE debtor’s financial difficulty, having
% AT E R EALIB R granted to the debtor a concession(s)
TH I ML R that the creditor would not otherwise
& e consider.

2. FEHERARANGE 2. Measurement of expected credit losses
TEHEREATENHEES The key factors in the measurement of expected
HEERENPE  ERNEX credit loss include the probability of default,
KFELHRRBA o RF]E loss rate of default, and exposure to default
BREELFFEE (R 5HF risk. The Company develops a model of the
o BRAARIBERY probability of default, loss rate of default,
A BRI AB)INEED and exposure to default risk on the basis of
W RATEIEES - BIED quantitative analysis of historical data (e.g.
WME - BABRERENR counterparty rating, guarantee measures and
Sl AR o collateral type, payment method, etc.) and

forward-looking information.
REZEREERGERAR

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

VIl. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

()] Credit risk (Continued)

3.

Please refer to section V (I) 2, 3, 4, 6 of the
notes to the financial statements for details
on the reconciliation table of opening
balance and closing balance of provision
for losses of financial instrument.

Exposure to credit risk and concentration
of credit risk

The Company’s credit risk is primarily
attributable to cash and bank balances and
receivables. In order to control such risks, the
Company has taken the following measures:

(1) Cash and bank balances

The Company deposits its bank balances
and other cash and bank balances in
financial institutions with relatively high
credit levels, hence, its credit risk is
relatively low.

2) Receivables

The Company performs credit
assessment on customers using credit
settlement on a regular/continuous
basis. The Company selects credible and
well-reputed customers based on credit
assessment result, and conducts ongoing
monitoring on balance of receivables, to
avoid significant risks in bad debts.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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20214F1-6 8 €% 841 : ARMEIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

+ >

(=)

B2 B T B ARRA Y R B (8D

= ARk (&)

4. ERRRMORERRBSE
E (D

2) EYHIE(E)

HRAQNEHEERLR
AIMBERRTMNE
ZHETRS T
EmEERY - FRARA
BEFIEREPIETT
BIE o HE20214F
64308 ARQaEE
AETRR®R N -
AR EWER K
25.55% (2020412 A
31H @ 25.30%) B
BREBHABEFE - K
UNCIE) g
RIFE EMERY K
HE = RIgH -

RRBAAENHZEAR
ERRARKAREE
BERTEHEESRE
EHRRE(EE

B LB
mENERE - BREEAQBERBITA
KNREAEMEREENTT A E
BEMEBRELESERORER
mEN IR AT RE RN AR RIAR
REBEEELHEREE  HERRY
TEXEEEARER  HERR
RAZHNEY  AEFRNEEE
ERHHRERE -

REHIZERR - ARBEEER
RBREE  ROBRFZERET
B YERRE  EHMRETAEE
Be BIEREBBNIIE R
MERBHEBE L ZENTE -
ARBBRZREFRITRFRT
RERENREEEESRTRNE
NG

HBEREERDARDE

M

(m

Credit risk (Continued)

4, Exposure to credit risk and concentration
of credit risk (Continued)

2) Receivables (Continued)

As the Company only conducts business
with credible and well-reputed third
parties, collateral is not required from
customers. The Company manages
credit risk aggregated by customers.
As of June 30, 2021, the Company has
certain concentration of credit risk, and
25.55% (December 31, 2020: 25.30%)
of the total accounts receivable was
due from the five largest customers of
the Company. The Company held no
collateral or other credit enhancement
on balance of receivables.

The maximum amount of exposure
to credit risk of the Company is the
carrying amount of each financial asset
at the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may
encounter deficiency of funds in meeting obligations
associated with cash or other financial assets
settlement, which is possibly attributable to failure in
selling financial assets at fair value on a timely basis,
or failure in collecting liabilities from counterparties of
contracts, or early redemption of debts, or failure in
achieving estimated cash flows.

In order to control such risk, the Company
comprehensively utilized financing tools such as
notes settlement, bank borrowings, etc. and adopts
long-term and short-term financing methods to
optimize financing structures, and finally maintains
a balance between financing sustainability and
flexibility. The Company has obtained credit limit from
several commercial banks to meet working capital
requirements and expenditures.

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AE¥IT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
VII.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(I)  Liquidity risk (Continued)

Financial liabilities classified based on remaining

time period till maturity

REEE

Carrying
amount

g
AEEH
Contract

amount not yet
discounted

AR

Closing balance

1E0R

Within 1 year 1-3years  Over 3 years

JERERR Accounts payable 32,103,926.40  32,103,926.40  32,103,926.40

it Other payable 61,131,535.26  61,131,535.26  61,131,535.26

REER Long-term borrowings 5,685,044.18  5,685,044.18 461,063.93 922,127.86  4,301,852.39
Nt Subtotal 98,920,505.84  98,920,505.84  93,696,525.59 922,127.86  4,301,852.39
(BLER) (Continued)

HEEE

Carrying
amount

AN
ARSHE
Contract

amount not yet
discounted

HEERY

Opening balance

1EHR

Within 1 year Over 3 years

BRI Accounts payable 24,543,558.75  24,543,558.75  24,543,558.75
AN Other paybales 4434251111 4434251111 44,342,511.11
RBER Long-term borrowings 6,176,328.82  6,176,328.82 481,387.17 96277434 4,732,167.31
NG Subtotal 75,062,398.68  75,062,398.68  69,367,457.03 962,774.34  4,732,167.31

SEC - FRHREARE
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20214F1-6 8 €% 841 : ARMEIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

t - HESRT BMENRRE @ VII. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)
(=) mHERR (1)  Market risk

mizEE - EESRMIANARE Market risk is the risk that the Company may encounter

BEARRREREEATIHERET D fluctuation in fair value or future cash flows of financial

MEERBNERR - mMZRBREE instruments due to changes in market price. Market

BRI B fg A HNE [ risk mainly includes interest risk and foreign currency

risk.

1. F=ERE
FIEEE - 2o mT AN 1. Interest risk
ARBEIKRKEREERER Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may
T35 ) = BB if 2 AR ey encounter fluctuation in fair value or future
[E g o EE RN ENFH DR cash flows of financial instruments due to
TAGFEARRFARALEE changes in market interest. The Company’s fair
FMERE - FBAENEE value interest risks arise from fixed-rate financial
SR LTAGFARREHRRE instruments, while the cash flow interest risks
mENERBE o RNQA]RE arise from floating-rate financial instruments.
T353R 35 OR TE B 7E 7 & 81 The Company determines the proportion of
TR T ARG fixed-rate financial instruments and floating-
3 378 38 5 B EE B B BL 1 AR rate financial instruments based on the market
HEHEMTAAS - environment, and maintains a proper financial

instruments portfolio through regular review
and monitoring.
2. SNE R B 2. Foreign currency risk

SMNERER - RIS TAM
NRBEIARKRERER
S| BEE BE = S Bh 7 2 AR BN Y
R o N2 A e A R
B E R £ B BN RSN
EMUHEENBERR - Y
RINEBEMBE - RE
BEHNXERIR - NAF
SHEVBEREMGEXEER
SNES - DARECR 3 R ez i
MERFE AR RORE -

ARRHRINEEREEE
MBEELF LA HRE
PFER (M) 227598 »

HBEREERDARDE
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from
changes in fair value or future cash flows of
financial instrument resulted from changes
in exchange rate. The Company’s foreign
currency risk relates mainly to foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities. When short-
term imbalance occurred to foreign currency
assets and liabilities, the Company may trade
foreign currency at market exchange rate when
necessary, in order to maintain the net risk
exposure within an acceptable level.

Please refer to section V (IV) 2 of notes to
financial statements for details in foreign
currency financial assets and liabilities at the
end of the period.
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N> AAEBENEE VIIl. FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURE

FTENEENEREN ()  Details of fair value of assets and liabilities
EEBAER at fair value at the balance sheet date

HRAAEBE
Fair value as of the balance sheet date

F-BRX F-ER F=ER

&
%H.
e
P>
o

DAEENE  AAEETE  AAEESE

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

fair value fair value fair value
measurement measurement measurement

HENDABETE Recurring fair value
measurement
HivlEn TARE Other equity instrument
investments 4,105,002.00 4,105,002.00
HEADABETE Total assets at recurring
MEERR fair value measurement 4,105,002.00 4,105,002.00

(Z) BENFESHEE-BrAAAEE (I)  Basis for determining level 1 fair value

HEEETENEEMRIE at recurring and non-recurring fair
measurement

HREBESBEEERTS L CRE The quotation of the same assets or liabilities in an

E) I ER(E o active market (unadjusted).

() FUAABENENSHEEM (I Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
SREBEHNAABELR not at fair value
TUAREBHEEENESHEENS Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair
HEBETEAIEEKES  EWE value mainly include cash and bank balances, accounts
o ASHAE S . ENTBEZ  RIEH receivable, short-term borrowings, and accounts
DH (EE R B - payable. The fair value of each project is close to the

book value

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

h BEEIRERIS IX.
(=) BEEAER ()]
1. EATNBATER 1.

(1) EARAELA]

NES s
Place of

3 114}

Parent company registration Business nature

TEEREEERROARAT  HR BERE

China Potevio Company Limited ~ Bejing Manufacture of
telecommunication
products

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS

Related party relationships

Parent company

(1)

e (Er)

Registered capital

Parent company
BARHALIN BAFHALTN
BRILA(%) RABIL(%)
Holding proportion  Vioting right proportion
over the Company (%)  over the Company (%)

190,305.00 60.00 60.00

2) AR AREER T
FEIEXZEERE
EHR A (LT
HHEEX)

H O ARFR2021
FeHA23BEE
/NI R
R RN
Hi— PR
TR KB
REEEEEER
EELZEE (M
THEEER)
T 55 30 4R B 5 Bt
- FEFRE
ETXREPHET
REEEFRA
A (AT EfEe
HER)EHRE
4 o REE R
BEBEESE A
PEEER KA
PEEREETF
NA NBIER
HEZBITHE
ABERDLE -
EFEATKE
EXBRBEHEAER
AR AR RE L )
AR K
NGIE-{ 325 IUN
75 E AP B K
EAFRER -

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2)

The Company'’s ultimate controlling
party is China Putian Information
Industry Group Co., Ltd..

Note: on June 23, 2021, the company
received a notice from Putian Co.,
Ltd., the controlling shareholder
of the company - that its sole
shareholder, China Putian, approved
the reorganization between China
Putian and China Electronics
Technology Group Co., Ltd.
(hereinafter referred to as CETC) after
being studied by State-owned Assets
Supervision and Administration
Commission (hereinafter referred to
as SASAC) and reported to the State
Council for approval. China Putian
will transfer the whole free of charge
to CETC, become a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CETC, and no longer
act as an enterprise performing
the responsibilities of investor by
SASAC. After the reorganization,
the proportion of equity held by
Putian shares in the company will not
change, and the actual controller of
the company will be changed from
Putian to CETC.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

e BEAREBEERRS (&) IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(—) BABEL R (&) ()  Related party relationships (Continued)
2. ARATNFLARFERFERR 2. Please refer to section VI of notes to
WIS SRIRMRE 25588 o financial statements for details on the
Company’s subsidiaries.
3. RATNHELZEER 3. Joint ventures and associates of the
Company
ARNBEEMBEEHEFR Please refer to section VI of notes to
REATS R M /S 2 7R o financial statements for details on the
Company’s significant joint ventures and
associates.
4, AATNHEMEEE A ER 4. Other related parties of the Company

HAbpAm s &%

Related parties

ARERRGCEFERARAA

Nanjing Putian Telege Intelligent Building Ltd.

PEEREEEXRROABRAFKEBLAFE

Chengdu Branch of China Potevio Company
Limited

BAEREBERIEKRASH

Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

FEES (RYDBRAF]
Sumiden Asia (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

IE =R B RER AR
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Cable Co., Ltd.

H i BA% 75 BN B BB &
Relationships with the Company

() 5 B AR P22 ) A 122

Controlled by the same ultimate controller
R AT

Controlled by the same parent company

FEFRAFI5%A ERHARER

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the
subsidiary’s shares

5B R AI5% A AR AR 0 B I 2 i) A P22 il
Hip %

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of
shareholder holding more than 5% of the
subsidiary’s shares

FH TR A5 %A LR AR R 80 B R AR il Y
Hih b2

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the
subsidiary’s shares

BEPERE2ETFRA

Wholly owned subsidiaries of associates

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BBMERBEEXS (&)

IX.

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(Z) BERBER () Related party transactions
1. BiiEm  RENESEK 1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and
HEHR S receiving of services
(1)  FREHmNELS (1) Purchase of goods and receiving of
HIEI A 5 services
oLy AHE RIS
Current period = Preceding period
Related parties Content of transaction cumulative comparative
P ER R BRAR] REENEX 8% 73,745,997.71 96,759,696.34
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Purchase of goods and receiving
Ltd. of services
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. ~ SREE R 66,361,502.85
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. Purchase of raw material
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.  IREBERELT 234,774.10
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. Procurement of spare parts
FEEH(RI)ARAF RERME 23,225,070.96
Sumiden Asia (Shenzhen) Purchase of raw material
Co., Ltd.
AAFRERIEHASHE BiRBE 39,872.54 40,118.44
Sumitomo Electric Industry Technical service fee
Co., Ltd
2)  HEBm RS (2)  Sale of goods and rendering of services
BB 5
2Ly FH# T RIERE
Current period  Preceding period
Related parties Content of transaction cumulative comparative
P ER R BRAR THEKE RARBIAMT - 13,228,167.13 678,067.67
BRINTAH
Chengdu Bada Connector Sale of water and Electricity,
Co., Ltd. providing copper processing
and irradiation processing
services
IEERB N BERAA HENH 293,844.25
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Cable  Sale of optical fiber
Co., Ltd.
BBEREHERGERDLA

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED



BBk MRt
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2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BBMERBEEXS (&)

(2) BBRXZHERE
2. BABREERER
AR

AR EH

Lessees

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(I)  Related party transactions (Continued)
2. Related party leases

The Company as the lessor

LN
HEWA

LEEHER
HHEEKA
Lease income
for the
preceding
period

HEEEER

Lease income
for current

Types of asset leased period

PR\ ER R BRAT il 295,230.19
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Plant
3. BBERER 3. Related party guarantees

AR EERBIERTT
’&A

Guarantors

The Company as guaranteed parties

EREHE ERERA BRIME RRRACEETE
Amount Commencement Maturity ~ Whether the
date date guarantee is mature

guaranteed

PEEXEREXREEERAA 5,685,044.18 1997/2/21 2033221 &
China PUTIAN Corporation Limited No
4 BAREEASRMN 4, Key management’s emoluments

LS LY EFREAE

Preceding period

Current period

cumulative comparative

we Emoluments 75,000.06 75,000.06
o e - EBL - AL Wage, bonus, allowance

and subsidy 807,053.18 621,793.51
RIRS TSR Payment of pension plan 114,779.84 24,548.16
FEAES Housing provident fund 47,395.60 34,290.00
H bz Other interest 67,392.16 28,984.05
et Total 1,111,620.84 784,615.78

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

e BEE REERZS (E) IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(Z) BB ZBER (&) (I) Related party transactions (Continued)
5. EEREEFM 5. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

K58
Current period cumulative
1% %% Bfie  Eftie
B REEE  RRORE MR LUk
Wage, bonus, Housing Other sodial
allowance,  provident  Paymentof  insurance Benefit

Fees  and subsidy fund  pensionplan  premiums in kind

§iEEs: Brecuive drectors:
REH Wi Changln
Bk Hu Jiangbing 178,311.00 18,758.88 19,395.60 12,3462 28790.10
Thil Wang Micheng
85 Han Shu
TETE Jiang Janping (Note )
AR Yu Lijing (Note )
48 Liv Yo
Independent non-executive
BUFHES directors
ESH Mao YapingNote ) 2500002 2500002
H# o Xiaozhou 2500002 25,0002
& Feng Gang 25,000.02 25,00002
E=X Supenviors:
BR[| Ly Dong (Note
FEH Theng ZiiNote 1)
2 Xiong Ting 136,381.00 19,395.04 5,600.00 11,219.66 172,595.70
Bk Livlun RI556  1RM08 56000 1018890 116,985.32
Aif Total 7500006 39744762 56,594.72 30,595.60 EENEENLS 503,371.18

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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BBk MRt
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AE¥IT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Related party transactions (Continued)

5. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

(Continued)
(Continued)
HEREE

Preceding period comparative
Kihg

AR 2 EUR

Wage, bonus, Housing Other social

dlowance, provident ~ Payment of insurance Benefi
and subsidy fund pension plan premiums inkind

§7ES: Brecutie directors:
REH Wi Changln
HIE Hu Jiangbing 157,635.00 15,090.00 14,976.00 963240 19733340
Thil Wang Micheng
AR Yu Lijing (Note )
L Liv Yun
BUFHES Independent non-erecuive

directors
EHE Mao Yaping(Note 250000 2500002
HEH Yiao Xeozhou 2500002 2500002
& Feng Gng 350002 15000
gz Superviars
EHE Theng Zni (Note 1)
2 Kiong Ting 120,598.00 480000 2588.64 516921 133,195.85
i Livkun 0836 A%000 18064 3840 10130362
Aif Total 7500006 369,086.36 24,690.00 1937088 18,045.63 43179287

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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N BBMERBEEXS (&)

(Z) EBXZER(E)
5. EEREEFMGE

[7E1] 20209128228 © L
R+ AIRAEZERE
BRI EEA S mEE

WOTESRESEH

EREZBEKE - AE
TREFEEEERAR
AMITESREFEH

WEZZEEKE -

[7f2] 2021F5A78H ' £
HETAERAEZEM
BEIEEEAESBE BT
B IENITES - F

EREEE  REBEE

g BMBEREZE®

BIZEZEEERE - 2021
FeHAB X ELLE
EBILIENITES - H
ME%ZES REBZE
Be BEERZES

REGEEEXRE -

[7£3] 20194118298 - #&
o A EIR KR E & &
ARRIEEREESE
RS - 20206 A24
HZBR20195 EE A
FRE ZEEBRILE

BEHEXREEROERD A

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

IX.

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(m

Related party transactions (Continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(Continued)

[Note ] On December 22, 2020, Ms. Xu Liying

resigned as an executive director and a
member of the board’s remuneration
evaluation committee in order to devote
more time to her personal affairs. At the
same time, Mr. Jiang Jianping was appointed
as the executive director of the company
and a member of the remuneration appraisal
committee of the board of directors.

[Note Il on May 7, 2021, Ms. Mao Yaping resigned as

an independent non-executive director and
the chairman of the remuneration assessment
committee, nomination committee,
strategic development committee and audit
committee in order to spend more time
dealing with her personal affairs. On August
6, 2021, Ms. Fu Wenjie was appointed as an
independent non-executive director and the
chairman of the remuneration assessment
committee, nomination committee,
strategic development committee and audit
committee.

[Note Il On November 29, 2019, Mr. Zheng Zhili

resigned as a supervisor and chairman of the
board of supervisors of the company due to
retirement. The annual general meeting of
shareholders of 2019 will be held on June 24,
2020, and Mr. Lv Dong will be appointed as
the supervisor of the company.



N BBMERBEEXS (&)

(2) BBXZFER (&

6.

FHERSHALEESR

AEHFWESNHAEES
FRAFE1AI(20205F1-6 A ¢ 1
) EE - HEMWFIS ARG
EIREMFEN (Z) 657 - F
FR407 (20205 1-6 A : 461)
FEEREENFTMEFTFE
NN

TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

BBk MRt
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND

(I)  Related party transactions (Continued)

6.

Five highest-paid employees

The five employees whose emoluments were
the highest for the year include 1 (January to
June 2021: 1) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the section IX () 6 of notes to
financial statements. The total emoluments
payable to the remaining 4 (January to June

2021: 4) non-director employees during the

year are as follows:

EAH
Current period
cumulative

EERBEK

Preceding period

T8 #e  RBAMMAL

Wage, bonus, allowance,

comparative

and subsidy 545,986.56 489,176.26
RIREFT B Payment of pension plan 77,580.16 9,960.96
FEAES Housing provident fund 22,400.00 19,200.00
HtiteRBE Other social insurance

premiums 44,878.64 20,203.25
At Total 690,845.36 538,540.47

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- BEBATRBEERRS (& IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(=) BEXRZER & () Related party transactions (Continued)
6. FRENAIERES (&) 6. Five highest-paid employees (Continued)
AR (20195 F - 4fu) FEES The ranges of emoluments payable to 4 (January
EENHFHMEREMAT to June 2021: 4) non-director employees during

the year are as follows:

REAB FERBARK

Number of Number of
individuals (2020) individuals 2019)

B #07T%1,000,0007T HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 4 4
7. AABRMBARFRERILE 7. The Company purchases goods from Sumitomo
R &+t K Sumitomo Electric Electric Industries Co., Ltd. and Sumitomo
Asia Ltd 5REEBE @ - AR F] Electric Asia Ltd.; The Company sells goods to
AARE X EEEERNDAE China Putian Information Industry Co., Ltd.
RAGISEEMEMm bl B The related party transactions listed above
RH5HBH ETHRAE14AE constitute connected transactions or continuing
TEMNBEEHRS @ S5 connected transactions as defined in Chapter
BB ETHRAE14A 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of
ENEREEFTERETHN Securities on HKSE. And these transactions have
SIEIS H— P HE - been disclosed in the continuing connected

transactions section of the Board report in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the listing
rules.

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BBALREBRS (& IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(=) BABEEWEMARIE (i) Balance due to or from related parties
1. Pk BAES 5 FRIE 1. Balance due from related parties
BRY FEERY
Closing balance December 31, 2019
BA REHE B RESE
Provision for Provision for
Related parties Book balance bad debts Book balance bad debts
FEER AREARLEFERERAR
Accounts Nanjing Putian Telege Intelligent
receivable Building Ltd. 28,192.96 28,192.96 28,192.96 28,192.96
PEEREEEERNERLT
China Potevio Company Limited 1,335,163.14 6,675.82 1,441,049.20 7,205.25
MEEREREERNBRAR
K& AT
Chengdu Branch of China Potevio
Company Limited 304,891.23 304,891.23 304,891.23 304,891.23
I ERBtRERAT
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Cable Co., Ltd. 132,044.00 660.22
INEf
Subtotal 1,800,291.33 340,420.23 1,774,133.39 340,289.44
EEV Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
Advances paid Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 214,764.65 214,899.23
et
Subtotal 214,764.65 214,899.23

Etb FEERERERRNBRAA]

Other receivables  China Potevio Company Limited 1,736,828.82 8,684.14 1,680,942.76 8,404.71
KA NERRTFERAR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 237,123.90 1,185.62 43,443.79 217.22

KB ARBENHERAT
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd. 30,683.24 153.42 30,143.24 150.72

it
Subtotal 2,004,635.96 10,023.18 1,754,529.79 8,772.65

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND
TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

N BBMERBEEXS (&)

(=) BAET EWEN IR ()
2.  ENAEBAIRE

(i)  Balance due to or from related parties

2. Balance due to related parties

2k

Related parties

R
Closing
balance

LEFERHK

December 31,
2019

FERTBRTR E EEREAERAT 12,428,990.69 5,639,495.61
Accounts payable Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. 1,592,554.13
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
ERE S (RI)ERAF 8,498,049.54
Sumiden Asia (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
REBARBEMHAERLRR 993,304.33 993,304.33
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.
it
Subtotal 21,920,344.56 8,225,354.07
aREE PR ER BRI ARAR 460,926.23 5,550.00
Contract liabilities Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
it
Subtotal 460,926.23 5,550.00
Hit R AAGRERTEKASH 33,310.52 31,158.09
Other payables Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.
FEEREREREEERAA 1,440,800.00 1,440,800.00
China Putian Corporation
KA ATRREMHBR AR 80,000.00 100,000.00
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.
B ERE R BRAR 63,716.00 58,716.00
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
ot
Subtotal 1,617,826.52 1,630,674.09

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BEERFEBE X. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
(—) EER#ZSBHE ()  Significant commitments
HEEEBERBD  ARATTEFE As of the balance sheet date, the company does not
FERBENEEARSH - have any important commitments that need to be
disclosed.
(=) REEE ()  Contingencies
BEEEAREXRA  AREPEFAE As of the balance sheet date, the company has no
FERHENNEEIE - contingent events that need to be disclosed.
- EEREEBRAKSERE Xl. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
HEAPBEHRERLERL B KA TF As of the approval date of the financial statements, the
CHRERENEZEEBERAKSIE - company has no important events after the balance sheet date

that need to be disclosed.

T EMEEER Xll. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
(=) 2WEE () Segment information
1. BERESHEENEE 1. Identification basis for reportable segments
NRIARE B AERE  B1E Reportable segments are identified according
Tk AEMESEZRK to the structure of the Company’s internal
BREEREDE - WHAER organization, management requirements and
DEREEEEREDEL o internal reporting system, and based on product
segments.

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T= EMEEEEE)

(=) 2BERE

2. ED RS R

Xll. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

M

Segment information (Continued)

2. Financial information of reportable

segments

7 953
HEER

Copper cable
and related

products

EREER
HEEm

Cable conduct

HBEEM
Optical
communication and related

products products

TEEBKA Revenue from main

operations 132,217,519.73 70,957,250.73 6,889,874.48
FEEBMA Cost of main operations 132,080,876.39  74,290,312.90 3,053,872.78
BERBRX Assets impairment loss -281,437.28
ERREERX Credit impairment loss -2,986,946.16 -4,127.59 96,152.10
BELRE Total assets 967,436,382.07  229,180,757.85  83,539,662.18
BE®BE Total liabilities 143,829,506.45 18,136,251.55 57,691,261.34

(B LER) (Continued)

72 EREEE

Inter-segment

offsetting

FEEBBA
FERBRA
BERERKX
ERRERR
BERR
B ERH

Revenue from main operations

Cost of main operations

Assets impairment loss

Credit impairment loss

Total assets
Total liabilities

29,039,454.70  181,025,190.24
27,330,662.84  182,094,399.23
-281,437.28

-7,955.60 -2,886,966.05
218,482,949.90 1,061,673,852.20

43,158,655.69  176,498,363.65

BEHEXREEROERD A

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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(I) Leases

BBk MRt
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
Xill. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

The Company as lessor

(1)

)

Operating lease
Lease income

LS E

Current period

FEREE

Preceding period

HE KA

Hep  RATRE YRR
AENIEEENRE
FERE A

Lease income

Including: Income relating
to variable lease
payments not included in
the measurement of the
lease liability

cumulative

11,994,207.34

comparative

9,331,641.65

) WEERAERRE HR
AR RAM R (—) 132
5 -

3) RipEABRARITNHEES
[+ AN ]I T R 2R AR
B AT IR E WK

Please refer to section V (I) 13 of notes

to financial statements for details on

buildings leased out under operating

leases

Undiscounted lease payments to be

received arising from non-cancellable

leases based on the lease contract

signed with lessee

HARE

EEFERH

Remaining years

Closing balance

Opening balance

1 ARN Within 1 year 23,064,713.29 16,128,757.49
1-24 1-2 years 13,057,564.77 10,632,834.97
2-3F 2-3 years 7,935,949.49 6,646,161.52
3FMUE Over 3 years 7,507,425.28 7,580,552.17
&a&t Total 51,565,652.83 40,988,306.15

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

= HttEEEEH () XIl. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED)
(Z) HE®H) () Leases (Continued)
DNEMEREEA (&) The Company as lessor (Continued)
2) EiEE (2)  Other information
HEEHITEE Nature of leasing activities

HEEEER ERFEEHRER
Whether the lease

contains renewal

Categories of underlying assets Amount Lease term option or not
BE - WRES 130,536.19F 770Kk 20211 A1 % =
2026F 12 A31BHMRK
Plant, offices 130,536.19m?  From 2020/1/1 to Yes
2026/12/31
(Z) HaBrER () Other financial information

LIRS EiHIES
Closing balance Opening balance
At 847 Aff A

Consolidated  Parent company Consolidated ~ Parent company

MEEESE Net current assets 631,404,212.84  465,579,909.32  635,683,723.62  461,133,669.18
BEERTDAR Total assets less current liabilities 943,941,217.01  829,710,062.94  964,187,78732  835,278,096.85

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T= BRARMBBREIERATRE Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(—) BAREESEBRERIDRE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet
1. PEUBRFX 1. Accounts receivable
(1) BHER (1) Details
1) ERIRMAIERN 1) Details on categories
L
(Closing balance
Fasg ShER
Book halance Provision for bad debts
48 Bfi(%) 48 R I%) REEE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
BRI RERER Receliables with provision made on
an individual basis 37,415,709.10 46.86 37,415,709.10 10000
[REAHRREER Receliables with provision made on
a Collective basis 4,831,144 53.14 1348,634.87 1132 35,082,579.27
&it Totd 19,846,934 10000 47643897 506 35085127
(BLER) (Continued)

HEFRG
(pening balance
FHsE c
Book balance Provison for bad debts
£F (il TR AEE
Provision Carying

Categories Amount % to total Amount proportion (%) amount

B RIRER Receliables with provision made on

an individugl basis 37,547.891.34 Ly 3754789134 10000
BAGHRIREE Recevables with provision made on

a collectve basis 4284347400 53.29 6,495,300.48 1516 36,348,171352
H) Total 80,391,365.34 100.00 4404319182 5479 36,348,173.52

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZTE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. PEWBRIX (&) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1)  BHER (&) (1) Details (Continued)
2) BAR S THETHRIEARSE 2) Accounts receivable with provision made
ER FEUER R on an individual basis
Fang SEER iRILAI%) iR
Provision for Provision  Reasons for provision
Debtors Book halance had debts proportion (%)  made
RRESHERREMMAERLE  Dongfang Fectic New Energy 245019386 245019386 000 FRETRERE B
Equipment (Hangzhou) Co, Ltd EfhE
Unexpect to be recovered
KABAOLEX KABKableprektion KABAVOLEX KABKableprekion 2,058,597.74 205859774 00 BREHLE
Unexpect to be recovered
ARSEERAENARAT Shenyeng Henofuda Communication ~~~ 1,621,814.62 162181462 00 FeEshe
Equioment Co, Ltd. Unexpect to be recovered
Ol EERERR LT Sichuzn Chuandong 1,606,69241 1,606,69241 0000 ErEEhE
Electromechanical Equipment Unexpect to be recovered
Installation Company
ERTERERTRNARLE Yiwu Zhihaoda ecommerce Co, td - 1344,969.65 1,304.969.65 00 ErEziE
Unexpect to be recovered
PESEEMLTNELT Thongnan Company, China Postel 1,116,797.27 1,116,797.07 0000 ErEhe
And Electrical Material Company Unexpect to be recovered
NRERAENLT Salesbranch o Chengel Cable 1,062,383 1,062,383 0000 Er&EhE
Factory Unexpect to be recovered
MERLETRRE LT Henan Qingfeng County ndustry 1,007,986.64 1,007,986.64 0000 ErEthE
and Commerce Co. Ltd. Unexpect to be recovered
MR AEERAA Sichuzn Huiyuzn Opticel 1,007,072.46 1,007,072.46 0000 ErEhE
Communications Company Unexpect to be recovered
&g Others 1000 WIRM0 000 ErENE

Unexpect to be recovered

Dt Subtotal 37415,709.10 37415.709.10 10000

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEREBZEGE ()]

1. EURXR(E
(1) BHER (&)

3)  mAdATHREEERE
1R HO FE AR K

Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) Details (Continued)

3) Accounts receivable with provision for
bad debts made on a collective basis

BRE
Closing balance
BRER
Provision
for bad debts

FHERELAI(%)

Provision

FRE R

proportion (%)

Book balance

AmHEA Related party portfolio 41,774,600.54 7,345,351.80 17.58

FHmAEE Non-related party portfolio 656,613.60 3,283.07 0.50

et Subtotal 42,431,214.14 7,348,634.87 17.32
4) A T EE 4) In non-related party portfolios, accounts

(BRERAES) FHEER
EAH ) FEUR K

receivable with provision made on
a collective basis using age analysis
method

AR
Closing balance
BIRER
Provision
for bad debts

HEREL (%)

Provision

FREEAE

proportion (%)

Book balance

1ELA Within 1 year 30,568,327.05 1,886,065.78 6.17
124 1-2 years 1,630,187.21 503,401.81 30.88
235 2-3 years 5,976,637.33 2,719,967.65 45.51
3FENUE Over 3 years 3,599,448.95 2,235,916.56 62.12
N Subtotal 41,774,600.54 7,345,351.80 17.58

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZTE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. FEWBREX (4]) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
2) BB (2)  Age analysis
HRE
(Closing balance Opening balance
RERE SRERE PRSI SEEE  SRIA)
Provision Provision
Book Provisionfor proportion Book Provision for proportion
balance had debts (%) balance bad debts (%)
DA Within 1 years 31,224940.65  1,889,348.85 6.05 3021858910  1,657,007.65 548
12 1-2 years 1,630,187.21 503,401.81 3088 814215207 2,162,726.11 2656
23E 23 years 5976,637.33  2,719,967.65 4551 205921821 958 566.08 46.55
3ENE Over 3 years 41,015,158.05  39,651,625.66 96.68 399714059  39,264,891.98 %823
st Total 79,806,923.24  44,764,343.97 56.06 80391,365.34  44,043,191.82 579
FEWBR SR A SR I B R Age analysis should be taken based on
BAEMANAELESE the month where amounts incurred.
TERER DT + LB Amounts incurred first should be
WIE - EESAE settled in the first priority when relevant
KR RIB 45 o receivables are collected.
AANAIBETERPH The credit terms granted to customers
EEB—RRL3E are generally 3 months. A few
A 2EEP®HIE customers have credit terms of 1 or 12
FEI A EAK121E months. Accounts receivable that past
A o 8 B WUR R due are reviewed by the Management
ERETHEN - on a regular basis.

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEREBZEGE ()]

Notes to items of parent company balance

1. EURXR(E
(3) EEREGEZIEN

sheet (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued)

3) Changes in provision for bad debts

A54n
Increase Decrease
it i 7 L
Opening (losing
blance Accrual — Recovery Others Reversel Witeoff Others balance
EERAEEE  Rocealleswih poison
made
on anindvidualbasis 37 54789134 13,1804 37.415,709.10
RERHREEEE  Roceallesvih poison
made
onacolectvebass 649530048 85333439 130803487
it Subtota W0B1918 85333439 132,184 4476438397

(4)  AHEER i ER

FKOTT °

4) Accounts receivable written off in
current period

Accounts receivable actually written off
in current period totaled 0 yuan.

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZTE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

1. FEURBR R () 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(5)  JEWARFZEERISE (5)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
=P balances

T MR
EREAILLBI(%)

Proportion

to the total
balance of
accounts Provision for
Debtors Book balance  receivable (%) bad debts

IR ERAETERAF  Shenzhen ZTE Kangxun

Electronics Co., Ltd. 12,487,767.24 15.64 770,495.24
RERNENKEEBBEAR  Crrc Zhuzhou Locomotive

Co., Ltd. 4,843,291.55 6.07 298,831.09
FIMEEETERAT Shenzhen Tangwei Electronic

Co., Ltd. 4,806,900.00 6.02 296,585.73
N EERER L Liuzhou Locomotives Vehicle

Factory 3,407,335.75 427 218,881.12
HEEGEEERAT Crrc Ziyang Co., Ltd. 2,681,682.14 336 1,245410.21
et Subtotal 28,226,976.68 3535 2,830,203.39

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)
2. H At FE WK 2. Other receivables
(1 H#ER (1) Details
1) ERIRMAIERN 1) Details on categories

A
(Closing balance

RS SRER

Book balance Provision for bad debts
ki B (%) ki iRIAI%) e
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount

BRI RERER Recelvables with provision made on
anindividual basis 4,320,646.95 6.78 4,320,646.95 100.00
[RAAHRRRER Receivables with provision made on
a collectve basis 59,393,016.50 B2 834141798 3931 36,045,598.52
ait Totd 63,713,66345 10000 276680649 BB HM55%85
(BLER) (Continued)

HEERR
(pening balance
RERE £
Book balance Provision for bad debts
48 i) 8 iy AR

Provision Carying
Categories Amount % to total Amount proportion (%) amount

B RIRER Receivables with provision made on

an individual basis 432064695 681 432064695 10000
BAGHREREE Receiables with provision made on

a collectve basis 59,115,696.43 9319 13346,031.38 3949 35,769,665.05
& Total 63436,343.38 100.00 27,666,678.33 4361 35,769,665.05

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZTE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. Hib Wk () 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  BHHER () (1) Details (Continued)
2) AR B THETHRIEARE 2) Other receivables with provision made
5 HY H b KGR on an individual basis

st A
RHEEAE TRER (%)  FHEEm
Provision Provision
Book forbad  proportion  Reasons for

Debtors balance debts (%)  provision made

BB XIACHADE 3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00 10000 REERE EEUE
Aged receivables,
not expect to be
recoverable
MIREREEERRARF Sichuan Tianxin Investment ~ 500,000.00  500,000.00 10000 HEER BikE
Group Co., LTD Aged receivables,
not expect to be
recoverable
RAREERERAR Chengdu Pke Power Co, 24894091 248,940.91 10000 HKREE EiHE
LD Aged receivables,
not expect to be
recoverable
Hth Others 57170604 571,706.04 10000 HE&K EEKE
Aged receivables,
not expect to be
recoverable

1Nat Subtotal 432064695  4320,646.95 100.00

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. Hih e (&) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(1)  BHHER () (1) Details (Continued)
3) KRAMBEFHRERSE 3) Other receivables with provision made
5 HY H b KGR on a collective basis

MR
Closing balance

SRERE BEER  FHREAI(%)

Provision
Book  Provision for proportion
Portfolios balance bad debts (%)
MERKZAS Lease receivable 5,489,253.88 27,446.27 0.50
JFERERIRS B4 Deposit, reserve, assurance of
RELEE non-related party 662632475  4,808,459.75 72.57
LR Related party 28,326,653.85 141,633.27 0.50
HivEREs Others 18,950,784.02  18,369,878.69 96.93
et Subtotal 59,393,016.50  23,347,417.98 39.31
2) EREIEX (2)  Ages

HAR AR B ER

Closing book

balance

1FEAR Within 1 year 7,540,091.36
1-24F 1-2 years 6,492,812.43
2-3%F 2-3 years 11,430,777.75
3-4%F 3-4 years 10,713,050.64
4-5%F 4-5 years 50,000.00
SELA Over 5 years 27,486,931.27
=X Total 63,713,663.45

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZTE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. Hib Wk () 2. Other receivables (Continued)

(3) EEREHEEEENR (3)  Changes in provision for bad debts
BEE E=KE
E-K& EEzES EEFEN

AR12BA  EHERR%X  RAGREX
BHRRR% (ARLGREE CREFRAE

Phase Il Phase lll
Lifetime Lifetime
Phase | expected expected
12 month credit losses credit losses
expected (credit not (credit
credit losses impaired) impaired) Subtotal
8 Opening balance 179,747.06 2748693127 27,666,678.33
HEERE  Opening balance
in current period

-BAZ-KHE - Transferred to phase I
~BAE=MEE - Transferred to phase I
~BEF G - Reversed to phase I
~BEE—EE - Reversed to phase |

R Provision made
in current period 1,386.60 1,386.60
ARl Provision recovered
in current period
R Provision reversed
in current period
PN Provision written off
in current period
EED Other changes
BRY Closing balance 181,133.66 2748693127 27,668,064.93

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Notes to items of parent company balance

sheet (Continued)

Hfth FEUK () 2. Other receivables (Continued)
H i JEY A TE T (4)  Other receivables categorized by nature
SIS
HRE FEFRE
MEME Nature of receivables = Closing balance Opening balance
THE UK Lease receivable 5,489,253.88 4,537,340.85
HE - REL - A2 Deposit, reserve,
assurance 7.284,457.14 6,484,457.14
EREHEEREN  Proceeds on disposal
of long-term asset 237,046.56 793,780.00
ERRIE Temporary advance
payment receivable 50,702,905.87 51,620,765.39
ol Total 63,713,663.45 63,436,343.38

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZTE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

2. Hih e (&) 2. Other receivables (Continued)
(5)  EMENREEER5 (5)  Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
1P balances
[ERREYR
FRRE BERE BR A% ShER
Proportion
to the total
balance of other Provision for
Nature of receivables  Book balance receivables (%) bad debts
TOREEREEEE  ChegduZrongingWieless  BMEET A3 80588671 1ENR- 126 440 14029423
BRAE Communication Cable Co, Ltd.  Lease receivables, 13EJE
Advance payment Within 1 year,
1-2 years, 2-3 years,
3-dyears
BHUSTHE Tazishan Materia Factoy BHERT 839113800 SEE BT 839113800
Temporary payment Over 5 years
receivable
RENRENERDT  TanunTecnoogyGuzhor) ~ FEREE 478630475 SEIL 751 47863475
Co, Ltd. Deposit Over 5 years
HIEEELARAR  ShenchenFuyulndustial Co, Lo, EMER 356691553 SEUE 560 356691553
Temporary payment Over 5 years
Teceivable
BER YIACHADE BYERT 30000000 SEHE 471 300000000
Temporary payment Over 5 years
Teceivable
it Subtotel 47,803,249 B0 1988467251

REBERBERGERAA
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

3. RERERE 3. Long-term equity investments
(1) BHHIER (1) Details
HRE

(Closing balance Opening balance

FHBE  AEEE  RERE ¢ BERE  RAEEE

Provision for Carrying Provision for

Book balance  impairment amount  Bookbalance  impairment  Carrying amount

HTRARE Investments in
subsidiaries 177,640,969.81 177,640,969.81 177,640,969.81 177,640,969.81
HEe ARbERE Investments in associates

andjoint ventures 4747886345 29855972 47,18030373  5139%,10648 29855972 51,097,546.76

Aif Total 25,119833.26  298,559.72 22482127354 22903707629  298559.72 228,738516.57

2)  HFRARE (2)  Investments in subsidiaries

KR HERR

EEm AEEY A WEER #18
Provision for Closing

impairment  balance of

Opening Closing madein  provision for

Investees balance Increase Decrease balance current period  impairment

RABERTEEBAR  Chengdu PUTIAN New

Material Co,, Ltd. 34,513376.15 34,513376.15

RAREESEESE  ChengduZnonging
BRAR Wireless

Communication

Cable Co, Ltd. 12,702,773.95 72,102,773.95
RAREAEERAT  Chengdu SEl Optical

Fiber Co,, Ltd. 70424819.71 70,424.819.71
it Subtotal 177,640,969.81 177,640 96981

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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Tz FRAMBHERREERAZEE @)

(—) BAREESEREBZEGE

3. RUBERE (@)
(3) HBEPRKE

Investees

NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

n Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
3) Investments in associates

KEEHEE
Increase/Decrease
ERETED Rfpsa
WRERE bt
Investment Adjustment

bt in other

Investments Investments  recognized under

comprehensive
eqity method income

Opening balance increased decreased

Bagg Associates

NEESHE Chengdu Cable Material Factory

TBNERERERAT  Chengdu Bada Connector Co, Ltd 5,248 689,61 88307534

HARNBENEARLT  Chengdu Yuexi Telecommunicatons
Materials Co, Lid.

EREREREERRAT  Pulin Fasten Cable 45,848.857.15 3034,167.69
Telecommunication Co, Ltd.

ait Totdl 51,007,546.76 39174303

BEEXRERRAERA T

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(—) BAREESEBREBIZEGE ()  Notes to items of parent company balance
sheet (Continued)

3. RERERE (B 3. Long-term equity investments (Continued)
(3) HEETEREGE) (3)  Investments in associates (Continued)
(& LK) (Continued)

AEERAT
Increase/Decrease
BEERHAE it HERE
BHaAE  AEER , B0
Cash

dividend/ Closing

Profit Provision balance of
Changesin  declared for for Closing  provision for

Investees otherequity  distribution  impairment Others balance  impairment

Betg Associates
RAEENHR Chengdu Cable Material

Factory 125,903.35
REDN\EEELARAF  Chengdu Bada Connector

(o, Ltd. 4,365,614.27
KARMBEIHERRT  Chengdu Yuedn

Telecommunications

Materials Co,, Lid. 172,656.37
ERAMBLAEERAT  Putian Fasten Cable

Telecommunication

(o, Ltd. 42,814,689.46
aif Totl 4118030373 29855972

SEC - FRHREARE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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1= BATRIMEHERETEEEZE(GE Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) BARFBREESEE (I)  Notes to items of the parent company
income statement
1. EEWA TEERE 1. Operating revenue/Operating cost
(1)  BHAIEX (1) Details
KHY TERBH
Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative
N BA WA A
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
FEEBBA  Main operations 112,028,870.45  112,751541.26  125,730,072.26  124,813,431.83
HEEBRMA Other operations 16,136,399.57 6,761,970.17 14,223,884.91 6,078,485.02
At Total 128,165,270.02  119,513,511.43  139,953,957.17  130,891,916.85
2) W AEFEELIR S (2)  Breakdown of revenue by main
FEE.8 categories
HERERER et
Copper cable and
Reportable segment related products Subtotal
FEEMBER Main product categories
oiBEE Track cable 9,189,806.55 9,189,806.55
HEHIIREHES  Component
processing and
component trade 74,116,580.70 74,116,580.70
BRI Intelligent terminal 9,723,185.86 9,723,185.86
DT AR Processing services 16,274,274.01 16,274,274.01
Hith Others 10,482,867.87 10,482,867.87
NEF Subtotal 119,786,714.99 119,786,714.99
ON R Revenue recognition
time
P (ER—2i#:E)  Goods (transferred at
a point in time) 119,786,714.99 119,786,714.99
INET Subtotal 119,786,714.99 119,786,714.99
o HEZBZERARE Note: The difference from operating
EEMEEBI income is rental income.
]\ °
RBEREBERBERAAF

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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1+= BAFBBHRRFTEEEZE(E) Xl NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(=) BARFBREESEE (I)  Notes to items of the parent company
income statement

2. WEREA 2. R&D expenses
FHE LERHAE

Current period  Preceding period

cumulative comparative

BIHW Staff salaries 910,398.27 905,907.53

ETEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 275,137.88 245,439.91

HRE Test expense 259,533.64 123,942.41

Hib Others 234,495.69 92,871.12

= Total 1,679,565.48 1,368,160.97
3. REWZ 3. Investment income

BNl LFERBH

Current period  Preceding period

cumulative comparative

B EN KRB E Investment income from -3,917,243.03 -6,522,637.84
long-term equity investments
under equity method

B Total -3,917,243.03 -6,522,637.84

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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202141-6 8 £ 8841 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
XIV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

TH- EftfrER

(=) FEEMER

1. FEEMRBAMAR

FHAE BRSO
fF#EBY (B2 A)IE
FREXBEY
HEE - FTEBER
BRME - B
—EREEEX
EEREZERN

B FE BRI

B bt & T8 2 SN
H Al & 5N
2

Nat

o EEMBHE
EH (BB
PAT—=15R7R)

LEBRERTE
B (WifR)

EEBRNEARMA
EMFFEEMER

R

n Non-recurring profit or loss

1. Schedule of non-recurring profit or loss

= Fi8A

Government grants
included in profit
or loss (excluding
those closely
related to operating
activities of the
Company, satisfying
government policies
and regulations, and
continuously enjoyed
with certain quantity/
guota based on certain
standards)

Other non-operating
revenue or
expenditures other
than the above items

Subtotal

Less: Enterprise income
tax affected

Non-controlling interest
affected (after tax)
Net non-recurring profit
or loss attributable to

shareholders of the
parent company

Amount Remarks

6,162,930.75 BT BB
BN P TES
Mzt (7)3
25

See note V (V) 3
of the financial
statements for
details of
government

subsidies

38,434.37

6,201,365.12

38,280.00

6,163,085.12

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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T Hitt &R (E) XIV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)
(D) FEERRERSRNKE () RONA and EPS
1. B4R 1E R 1. Details
SRYE (T/K)
EPS (yuan/share)
NEFFEE
KEE%) ErgREE HESRUE
Weighted
Profit of the average RONA
reporting period (%) Basic EPS Diluted EPS
FERLREBERRE Net profit attributable to
HERIE shareholders of ordinary
shares -1.60 -0.03 -0.03

TRECRIHERERE Net profit attributable to
WARIEBRIAEAFHAE  shareholders of ordinary
shares after deducting non-

recurring profit or loss -2.36 -0.05 -0.05

—E - -GHRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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TH- EfibfxER (&)

(Z) FEEWREZRESRWE (E)
2. IR FEER SR 2.

HiBE

BENARERRBROEH

XIV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(CONTINUED)

(I) RONA and EPS (Continued)

RONA

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary

53

Symbols

Calculation process of weighted average

KHH
Current period
cumulative

e shares A -12,895,954.94
FEBER Non-recurring profit or loss B 6,163,085.12
MBI HERANBER  Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary

REEBRARRA T shares after deducting non-recurring profit or loss C=AB -19,059,040.06
FERARIZEBRARRANEY  Opening balance of net assets attributable to

FEE shareholders of ordinary shares D 814,125,905.01
PR EERSHILH  Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary

BEAATEEBMERN  sharesincreased due to offering of new shares or

FEE conversion of debts into shares E
MSFEENABZHRESEE  Number of months counting from the next month

PR E when the net assets were increased to the end of

the reporting period F
ERIBEHIEALM - F  Net assets attriutable to shareholders of ordinary

BRAGILERBRBEAF  shares decreased due to share repurchase or cash

BE dividends appropriation G
WOFEERAREREDE  Number of months counting from the next month

REVRE A when the net assets were decreased to the end of

the reporting period H
Aty Others
HBSETERREEZE5  Increase in net assets caused by changes in fair value

R FEEEM of other equity instruments 1 -472,264.02
BRFEENARZHRESE  Number of months counting from the next month

FHER L when other net assets were increased or

decreased to the end of the reporting period 1 6.00
BEBARE Number of months i the reporting period K 6.00

Mg ERE Weighted average net assets L= D+AR2+

EXF/K-GXH/
KEIX K 807,205,663.52
MR REENGE Weighted average RONA M=AL -1.60%

MR EEREIETFE  Weighted average RONA after deducting non-
EYmE recurring profit or loss N=C/L -2.36%
REZEREERGERAR

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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2021 1-6 H €8 EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2021 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

XIV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(CONTINUED)
(I)  RONA and EPS (Continued)
3. Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted
EPS

(1) Calculation process of basic EPS

Net profit attributable to shareholders of
ordinary shares

Non-recurring profit or loss

Net profit attributable to shareholders of
ordinary shares after deducting non-
recurring profit or loss

Opening balance of total shares

Number of shares increased due to
conversion of reserve to share capital or
share dividend appropriation

Number of shares increased due to offering
of new shares or conversion of debts
into shares

Number of months counting from the next
month when the share was increased to
the end of the reporting period

Number of shares decreased due to share
repurchase

Number of months counting from the next
month when the share was decreased to
the end of the reporting period

Number of shares decreased in the
reporting period

Number of months in the reporting period

Weighted average of outstanding ordinary
shares

Basic EPS

Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring
profit or loss

52

LN

Current period

Symbols

cumulative

A -12,895,954.94
B 6,163,085.12
C=AB -19,059,040.06

D 400,000,000.00

J

K
L=D+E+F X G/
K-H X I/K-
M=A/L

N=C/L

6.00

400,000,000.00

-0.03

-0.05

—EC_-FHURERE
INTERIM REPORT 2021
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. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(CONTINUED)
(I) RONA and EPS (Continued)

3. Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted
EPS (Continued)

) Calculation process of diluted EPS

The process of calculating the diluted
earnings per share is same as the
calculation of the basic earnings per
share.

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Co., Ltd.

August 20, 2021

BEHEXREEROERD A
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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